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Highlights

Sales increase by 23.8% to CHF 1,072.8 million
(whereof 16.1% organic, 8.0% from acquisitions
and -0.3% from currencies)

EBITA margin improves to 26.4% (prior year 24.7%)
Income after taxes grows by 40.0% to CHF 242.9 million

Phonak organic sales growth of 16.1% clearly exceeds
hearing instrument market growth

AAA - Audéo, the Personal Communication Assistant of
Phonak, sets again a milestone in the hearing instrument
industry. Una in the entry-level segment and Moxi from
Unitron Hearing complete Phonak Group’s impressive
AAA appearance

Hear the World - Placido Domingo, the Vienna Phil-
harmonic Orchestra and Bryan Adams support Phonak
in raising the awareness of people around the world
about the importance of hearing

In 2006/07 several new, highly competitive hearing
systems have been launched: Savia Art, microPower,
Verve Steinway Edition, Indigo and Element

Outlook for financial year 2007/08 - The Phonak Group
expects once again to exceed the hearing instrument
industry growth and to further increase its profitability
in 2007/08



Five-Year Key Figures

(Consolidated)

in 1,000 CHF unless otherwise specified 2006/07 2005/06" 2004/05 2003/04 2002/03
Sales 1,072,796 866,682 660,375 620,538 526,362
change compared to previous year (%) 23.8 31.2 6.4 17.9 (6.6)
Gross profit 732,075 577,587 417,814 372,642 286,159
change compared to previous year (%) 26.7 38.2 12.1 30.2 (4.4)
in % of sales 68.2 66.6 63.3 60.1 54.4
Research & development costs 67,590 62,780 48,932 58,203 48,879
in % of sales 6.3 7.2 7.4 9.4 9.3
Sales & marketing costs 278,978 205,731 159,117 129,457 120,945
in % of sales 26.0 23.7 24.1 20.9 23.0
Operating profit before acquisition-related amortization (EBITA) 283,643 213,862 125,830 103,515 48,139
change compared to previous year (%) 32.6 70.0 21.6 115.0 (34.1)
in % of sales 26.4 24.7 19.1 16.7 9.1
Operating profit/(loss) (EBIT) 279,765 212,696 125,797 94,961 (37.359)
change compared to previous year (%) 315 69.1 325 354.2 (162.5)
in % of sales 26.1 24.5 19.0 15.3 (7.1)
Income/(loss) after taxes 242,875 173,499 95,856 69,359 (46,792)
change compared to previous year (%) 40.0 81.0 38.2 248.2 (209.5)
in % of sales 22.6 20.0 14.5 1.2 (8.9)
Number of employees (average) 3,813 3,166 2,719 2,523 2,397
change compared to previous year (%) 20.4 16.4 7.8 53 0.8
Number of employees (end of period) 4,023 3,428 2,926 2,689 2,385
change compared to previous year (%) 17.3 17.2 8.8 12.7 (1.3)
Net cash/(net debt)? 296,480 177,934 93,785 9,501 (87.262)
Net working capital3) 96,313 125,866 79,496 58,358 86,634
in % of sales 9.0 14.5 12.0 9.4 16.5
Capital expenditure (tangible and intangible assets) 31,242 26,995 23,083 21,351 21,515
Capital employeds) 547,215 446,588 355,919 340,837 377,721
in % of sales 51.0 51.5 53.9 54.9 71.8
Total assets 1,263,392 928,125 743,360 683,684 606,861
Equity 894,687 624,522 449,704 349,090 289,551
Equity financing ratio (%) 70.8 67.3 60.5 51.1 47.7
Free cash flow”) 144,542 101,834 83,781 118,349 28,662
in % of sales 13.5 1.7 12.7 19.1 5.4
Return on capital employed (%)® 56.3 53.0 36.1 26.4 (8.7)
Return on equity (%)% 32.0 323 24.0 21.6 (14.4)
Basic earnings per share (CHF) 3.637 2.607 1.450 1.056 (0.721)
Diluted earnings per share (CHF) 3.590 2.584 1.434 1.050 (0.721)
Cash-based diluted earnings per share (CHF)10 3.628 2.596 1.434 N/A N/A
Dividend per share (CHF) 0.75M 0.50 0.30 0.20 0.12

" Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards and improvements of the presentation of financial statements (see Notes)
2 Cash and cash equivalents + other current financial assets - short-term debts - other current financial liabilities - mortgages - other long-term debts
3) Receivables + inventories - trade payables - other short-term liabilities - taxes payable - short-term provisions

4 Without goodwill and intangibles relating to acquisitions

5) Total assets - cash and cash equivalents - other current financial assets - trade payables - other liabilities - provisions - deferred tax liabilities

6 Equity in % of total assets

7) Cash flow from operating activities + cash flow from investing activities

8) EBIT in % of capital employed (average)
9) Income/(loss) after taxes in % of equity (average)

10) Excludes the amortization of acquisition-related intangibles, net of tax
) Proposal to the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting of June 12, 2007

Share of sales 2006/07 - new products

220%
31%
@ Launched in 2006/07
@ Launched in 2005/06
47% @ Launched before 2005/06

Share of sales by main markets 2006/07

gop 1%

@ Americas
49% ® Europe
42% ® Asia/Pacific

Others

Share of sales by product groups 2006/07

13%

o 31% @ First class hearing systems
0

@ Business class hearing systems
® Economy class hearing systems

Wireless communication systems

28% .
Miscellaneous
21%

Key Data
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Chairman's Foreword

Surge in sales
and profits

| am delighted that the Phonak Group is able to present
another excellent set of financial results that builds seamlessly
on last year. Once again, we achieved an increase in sales that
clearly exceeded the market, and a disproportionately strong rise
in profits at all levels. In 2006/07, the Phonak Group reached
another major milestone as sales topped the billion mark.

The figures we posted for the past financial year are more
impressive than ever. Sales increased by 24% or roughly CHF 200
million to CHF 1.1 billion, with around 16% of this attributable
to organic growth. Our profit margins also reached new highs:
EBITA margin rose to 26%, while the income after taxes margin
climbed to 23%. These gratifying figures are due, in particular,
to the continued vigour of our development activities, which
allowed us to launch a series of new products with improved
customer benefits. The continuing expansion of our global distri-
bution network also had a positive impact.

Over the last few years, Phonak has managed to gradually
build market share through its own efforts, by consistently pur-
suing its strategy based on innovation, customer focus and cost
control. We are therefore very confident that Phonak will
continue to clearly outpace market growth and head towards
market leadership.

The planned acquisition of the ReSound Group presented a
particular challenge in 2006/07. We have received all but one of
the necessary regulatory approvals. The global closing of the
acquisition has been prohibited by the German Federal Cartel
Office. We consider the German competition authority's decision
to be completely out of proportion and totally incomprehensible.
We will fight to close the transaction, and have therefore filed
an appeal against the decision to the competent court, the
"Oberlandesgericht Diisseldorf". We will keep you informed of
further developments.

As already announced, we will also be asking shareholders
to approve a change of name of Phonak Holding AG. The new
name of the holding company, Sonova, is intended to highlight
the autonomy and equality of our two hearing system brands,
Phonak hearing systems and Unitron Hearing. Nothing will
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change for our customers: our hearing systems will still be
branded as Phonak. The name Phonak will continue to stand for
top-class hearing systems. We recommend shareholders to
approve the Board's proposal. If approved, the name of the share
will change to Sonova as of August 1, 2007. As company
founder, | fully support this change of name, because it will also
facilitate the company's continuing expansion.

We are convinced that the hearing instrument market has
enormous potential. Still only 20% of people with hearing loss
actually wear a hearing device. These 20% are certainly satisfied
with their new hearing instruments. One of the major challenges
we still face in the years to come is to convince at least some of
the other 80% of the undeniable benefits of hearing systems.

The continued success of the Phonak Group is mainly the
result of the motivation, commitment and great team spirit of
our employees. We have a unique corporate culture which has
allowed us to cope with the rapid process of change the com-
pany has gone through in recent years. Our sustainable strategy
is supported by highly skilled and motivated staff and creates
the foundation for a very promising future. | would like to thank
each one of them for their hard work, commitment and loyalty
to the company. Without them, such excellent results would
have been impossible.

We have an exciting year ahead of us, one which | firmly
believe will be marked by further positive news and results.

e

W’f_

"Andy Rihs

Chairman of the Board of Directors



CEO’'s Comments

An 1impressive
business year

Phonak has produced an outstanding performance in
2006/07. Not only have we achieved excellent sales growth and
improved our market share and profitability yet again, but we
also successfully launched the global Hear the World initiative
to raise public awareness about the importance of hearing. At
product level we are also undertaking major efforts to overcome
deeply ingrained prejudices towards hearing systems, in an
attempt to accelerate the growth of the hearing instrument
market. We will be stepping up our activities in this area,
following the campaign's positive reception in the media and
very encouraging feedback from our business partners.

Our excellent business performance is to a large extent due
to the consistent execution of our strategy to promote product
innovation and to expand our global sales force. In addition, we
have delivered much stronger financial results, so that our EBITA
margin already lies within our mid-term target range of 26-28%
we set out in June 2006.

Starting from the record level of last year, we again in-
creased sales by another 23.8% to CHF 1,072.8 million. Internal
growth - measured in local currencies and without taking into
account acquisitions - came to 16.1%. As a result of operational
efficiencies, our gross profit margin improved another 160
basis points to reach 68.2% while achieving a more balanced
product mix. Our efforts to expand our market share in the low
and mid price segments are now starting to bear fruit. At the
same time our EBITA rose 32.6%. The improvement in the EBITA
margin from 24.7% last year to 26.4% this year underlines the
overproportional profit growth. Assisted by a positive financial
result and a lower tax rate, earnings per share (on a diluted
basis) climbed 38.9% to a new record of CHF 3.59.

We are very optimistic about the outlook for 2007/08,
given the market success of our new hearing systems launched
in 2006/07, and of Audéo, the Personal Communication
Assistant unveiled at the AAA in April 2007, as well as Una in
the entry-level class and Moxi from Unitron Hearing. The Phonak
Group is in excellent shape: apart from having the strongest
product portfolio of the hearing industry and a very promising
product pipeline, our sales organization has also been
significantly strengthened.

We have therefore laid the foundation for the Phonak Group
to consistently outperform market growth. In the future, we
expect further sales growth, increased market share, improved
financial strength and attractive returns on investments.

| wish to thank our hard-working staff for their impressive
performance over the course of the year. They have shown a
readiness to take on responsibility and a strong commitment to
the company. | also want to express my special thanks to all our
customers, suppliers, partners and shareholders for their con-
tinuing support.

N '\\“‘I'\\b\
N \m\m
N

Dr. Valentin Chapero Rueda
CEO
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Phonak's Hear the World initiative aims to raise public awareness of the importance of the sense of hearing, to draw attention to the



social and emotional consequences of hearing loss, and to provide information on the available solutions.




Financial Summary

Boosting a strong performance

During the year under review the Phonak Group made progress on all levels
and posted a solid operating and financial performance - in particular in view
of the outstanding result recorded in the previous year.

Operating performance

Phonak delivered another very solid operating performance in
2006/07, particularly when compared with the strong results of
the previous year.

Sales increased by 23.8% to CHF 1,072.8 million, including a
contribution of 8.0% from acquisitions. Excluding the effects of
acquisitions, sales growth in local currencies came to 16.1%.
During the reporting period there was only a marginal negative
currency effect of 0.3%. Sales growth was driven by the dynamic
performance of a broad range of product lines, most notably Savia
Art, Eleva, eXtra, microPower and Unitron Hearing's Element 16,
Element 8 and Element 4.

Gross profit margin further improved to 68.2%, compared with
66.6% for the previous year. In nominal value gross profit rose
26.7% to CHF 732.1 million. This improvement was possible due
to efficiency gains from higher production volumes, optimization
of manufacturing processes, cost savings on materials purchasing,
and a higher proportion of value added from our Chinese produc-
tion facility.

Operating profit before acquisition-related amortization
(EBITA) increased by 32.6% to CHF 283.6 million, significantly
faster than sales, and the EBITA margin improved from 24.7% to
26.4%. Spending on research and development was raised by 7.7%
which highlights the scalability of our modular hard- and software
platform PALIO. Sales and marketing expenses grew by 35.6%, re-
flecting our initiative to strengthen our global distribution capa-
bilities. General and administration expenses rose by 16.2% as a
result of the Group's organic and acquisition-related growth. The-
se results confirm Phonak's commitment to constantly improve
operating profitability by maintaining effective and cost-efficient
back-office operations.

Financial performance

The global economic environment presented significant chal-
lenges and opportunities during the business year. The US dollar
weakened and the euro strengthened, while interest rates re-
mained at a very low level during the business year. The net finan-
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cial result reached CHF 5.6 million, which includes a negative non-
cash effect of discounting the expected future acquisition-related
earn-out payments to their present value of CHF 2.8 million.

Income taxes as a percentage of income before taxes de-
creased from 20.0% in the prior year to 14.5% due to a change in
the geographic allocation of the taxable profits.

Income after taxes increased by 40.0% to CHF 242.9 million,
representing 22.6% of sales. On a diluted basis, earnings per
share were therefore 38.9% up on the previous year, at CHF 3.59.
Excluding the acquisition-related amortization of intangibles,
cash-based earnings per share on a diluted basis rose 39.8% to
CHF 3.63.

Cash flow

The Phonak Group continued to deliver a healthy cash flow.
Cash flow from operating activities rose to CHF 279.6 million,
67.9% up on the previous year. This rise was mainly attributable
to the higher income before taxes and an underproportional
increase in net working capital of CHF 26.8 million (previous
year CHF 94.2 million). Cash consideration for acquisitions in-
creased to CHF 87.0 million and other investments and long-term
loans rose to CHF 22.6 million, while capital expenditures in tan-
gible and intangible assets remained stable as a percentage of
sales. The free cash flow, which also takes into consideration the
changes in investing activities, rose 41.9% to CHF 144.5 million.

The free cash flow was mainly used for repayments of borro-
wings and mortgages as well as dividend payments to sharehol-
ders. Taking all items on the consolidated cash flow statements
into consideration, cash and cash equivalents increased by CHF
104.8 million to CHF 284.3 million since March 31, 2006.

Balance sheet

The balance sheet of the Phonak Group has further strengthe-
ned. The equity financing ratio (equity in % of total assets) im-
proved from 67.3% last year to 70.8% this year. Net cash reached
CHF 296.5 million over CHF 177.9 million in the previous year, in
spite of further investments in sales companies. The increase in net



Sales in CHF m
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working capital was mainly due to the expansion of our business 500
activities. The average payment period for clients to settle their in- 450 .
voices ("days sales outstanding”) remained stable compared with 2002/03 2003/04 2004/05 2005/06 2006/07
last year, and inventories even shrank due to optimized supply pro-
cesses and improved inventory management. As a consequence,
X X X EBITA in CHF m EBITA margin in %
capital employed showed an underproportional increase of 22.5%
to CHF 547.2 million. 300 30
250 25
This section contains condensed financial information only. 200 20
For additional information, please refer to the section "Operating 150 15
& Financial Review" of this Annual Report and the subsequent 100 10
Consolidated Financial Statements. 50 I I 5
0 . 0
Information regarding the planned ReSound acquisition 2002/03 2003/04 2004/05 2005/06 2006/07
As of October 2, 2006, the Phonak Group entered into a sha-
re purchase agreement with GN Store Nord A/S of Denmark to
acquire its division ReSound Group. Activities concerning this Income after taxes in CHF m Earnings per share
acquisition will influence the comparability of the Group's results ez et GG 0 (1P
of operations for the periods discussed above with those in futu- 240
re periods. 225 45
The German Federal Cartel Office (FCO) has prohibited the 200 4.0
acquisition. The Phonak Group appealed against the prohibition of 178 35
the FCO to the competent court, the "Oberlandesgericht Dissel- 150 3.0
dorf". At the time of printing of this Annual Report, the Oberlan- 125 25
desgericht Diisseldorf has not yet come to a decision. The payment 100 20
obligation for the acquisition price will only become effective if all 7 1.5
regulatory clearances have been given. 0 1.0
In connection with the planned acquisition of the ReSound 25 0.5
Group, transaction costs in the amount of CHF 19.1 million have g 0
been incurred and were recorded in the balance sheet as of March 0020 e T e e e
31, 2007. In case the transaction will not take place, Phonak ex- * Adjusted for extraordinary goodwill impairment

** As IFRS 3 has only been adopted in financial year 2004/05, chart includes diluted

pects total one-off costs relating to the planned transaction of ap- _ Cer
earnings per share for financial years 2002/03 and 2003/04

proximately CHF 35 million (including the capitalized costs of CHF
19.1 million mentioned above) to be charged to the income state-
ment in the financial year 2007/08.
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Our ears never sleep. Street noise, loud music and other forms of noise pollution put enormous stress on our sense of hearing




and gradually wear it down. We therefore need to look after our hearing by ensuring that we are adequately protected.




Markets

Key markets show dynamic growth

Both the Phonak hearing systems and Unitron Hearing brands contributed to significant

overall sales growth. Wireless communication systems consolidated their strong market position.

General market development

Given the dynamic pace of market growth achieved in
2006/07, we are confident that annual growth for the hearing
instrument market will continue to be in the region of 6-9%. Key
markets like the US, Germany and France reported solid growth.
UK private market and Spain were less dynamic, while the Japan-
ese market slightly contracted. Although emerging markets includ-
ing China performed very well, they still only represent a small
share of the global market measured by value.

The product mix - in other words the proportion of first class,
business class and economy class hearing systems - has remained
fairly constant. While the business class segment grew less than
average in 2005/06, its quota stabilized again in 2006/07 due to
new product launches.

Sales of behind-the-ear (BTE) devices once again increased as
a percentage of total market volume. In markets such as France
and Germany, BTE devices currently account for well over 80% of
all hearing systems sold. In-the-ear (ITE) hearing devices are more
popular in the US. Even so, the proportion of BTE devices sold in
the US grew significantly and already stands at 45%, compared
with just 33% last year. The most important driver of this positive
BTE trend is the introduction of innovative micro systems, which
offer a full range of performance features in significantly smaller
devices. We estimate that micro hearing systems already account
for a global market share of 15%, and expect this share to expand
further.

Sales by product type

Both the Phonak hearing systems and Unitron Hearing brands
contributed to overall sales growth. Although Unitron Hearing did
not grow as rapidly as the rest of the Group, sales picked up sig-
nificantly in the second half of the year, following the launch of
the important product line Element at the EUHA in October 2006.
Wireless communication systems also made a positive contribu-
tion to the good business performance, consolidating their strong
market position.

10 Phonak Group Annual Report 2006/07

Sales by region

The positive sales performance in all key markets enabled the
Phonak Group to continue to expand its global market share. The
US and the major European markets were the biggest contributors
to the company's sales growth. Australia, New Zealand, China and
Japan also posted high rates of growth. Phonak's performance in
Japan was particularly pleasing given the difficult market en-
vironment.

Initiatives 2006/07

The market penetration of hearing systems has only slightly
increased in recent years. In industrialized countries, only around
20% of people with hearing impairment actually wear a hearing
system. This disturbing statistic prompted Phonak to launch its
Hear the World initiative, which aims to raise global awareness of
the importance of the sense of hearing and the consequences of
hearing loss.

At product level, Phonak has also taken measures to actively
challenge the deeply ingrained prejudices that people seem to have
towards hearing systems. The Verve Steinway Edition, the world's
first co-branding in the hearing instrument industry, is a prime ex-
ample of this. With its Personal Communication Assistant, Audéo,
Phonak plans to take this one step further and make significant
investments, together with its business partners, to address its end
users directly.



Hear the World -
Initiative for better hearing

Hearing loss is one of the most common disabilities, but at the
same time it is also the most preventable. One in ten people in the
world is hearing-impaired. The consequences of hearing loss can
be severe, and greatly affect an individual's quality of life. This is
what prompted Phonak to launch the Hear the World initiative.
"Hearing loss is still not perceived to be an important social issue”,
says CEO Valentin Chapero, explaining the company's motives for
launching the initiative. "With Hear the World, we want to put
hearing on the public agenda and initiate a social dialogue. We
want to show the public what can be done to prevent hearing loss,
as well as ways of minimizing its social and personal impact.”

Educating the public about hearing loss is very important, as
clearly illustrated by the results of a survey, commissioned by
Phonak, detailing more than 3,000 American, French and German
respondents' views about hearing and hearing loss. Although most
respondents said they would miss music and familiar voices if their
hearing were to deteriorate, many people still shy away from wear-
ing a hearing instrument. The majority (31%) of respondents said
that aesthetics put them off wearing the instruments. Another
13% of respondents cited the negative impressions conveyed to
others by the use of hearing instruments, such as “advanced age"
and the fear that they would "appear handicapped” About half the
respondents therefore would refuse to wear a hearing device
because of the stigma attached, despite overwhelming evidence
that the use of a hearing instrument brings major improvement to
the quality of life of its user. These individuals enjoy overall health,
better than non-users with hearing impairment, gain self-con-
fidence, play a more active role in family, social and business
activities, and even have greater earning power.

Hear the World links up with leading international musicians
to help the public understand hearing loss and appreciate their
sense of hearing. Phonak's mission is supported by renowned mu-
sicians acting as ambassadors for this important and emotionally

THE WORLD

THE MAGAZINE ronmz CULTURE OF HEAR 1SSUE TWO

E

Hear the World: The world's
first lifestyle magazine on the

Copenhagen-|

topic of hearing.

R THE WORLD

THE MAGAZINE FOR THE CULTURE OF HEARING ISSUE ONE

Renowned ambassador:
Placido Domingo supports
the Hear the World initiative.

charged topic: Pldcido Domingo, the Vienna Philharmonic Orches-
tra, and Bryan Adams all support the initiative. Placido Domingo
on his role as an ambassador: “As a singer and conductor, hearing
is the most important thing in my life. You cannot sing or conduct
if your ears are not in shape, so you have to keep them in shape.
| am very enthusiastic about Hear the World, because people need
to understand the true value of good hearing."

Fascination of hearing for a broader public

To raise public awareness about the numerous facets and fas-
cination of hearing, Phonak's Hear the World initiative has
launched the world's first global hearing awareness magazine. The
new magazine is dedicated to all aspects of hearing and hearing
problems. The magazine is published in English and German and is
available at selected news stands, in business hotels, airports as
well as at www.hear-the-world.com. Net proceeds go to the Hear
the World foundation, set up in January 2007 to support charita-
ble organizations and projects focused on helping hearing-im-
paired people.

Phonak Group Annual Report 2006/07 11
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The Vienna Philharmonic Orchestra has been entertaining global audiences for over 160 years now. As ambassadors of our
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Hear the World initiative, this renowned symphony orchestra helps to spread our message worldwide through its music.




Innovation

New ways to reach more customers

With its latest product lines, the Phonak Group is responding even more effectively
to customer requirements. New innovative hearing solutions are designed to address
the needs of the younger generation in particular.

At Phonak, innovation means developing solutions for the
everyday problems experienced by people with hearing impairment,
identifying and satisfying customers' needs, and in doing so cre-
ating added value for the user. In addition to maximum hearing
performance and reliability, comfort and cosmetic aspects are the
key drivers of customer satisfaction. After-sales support, service
as well as the fitting are becoming increasingly important. The two
latest product lines, Savia Art and Audéo, are a clear confirmation
of our strong focus on satisfying the needs of both the end user
and the hearing care professionals.

Innovation, however, is also about gaining new customers and
changing perceptions, a fact best highlighted by Audéo and the
Verve Steinway Edition. Both products attract a younger genera-
tion of active people who are extremely sensitive to the stigma
surrounding hearing instruments and are not attracted by tradi-
tional solutions or hearing instrument marketing.

And last but not least, innovation implies raising awareness
of the importance of hearing, which is precisely what Phonak's
Hear the World initiative aims to do.
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New products launched in 2006/07
In 2006/07, the Phonak Group successfully introduced five
new product lines on a worldwide basis:

Savia Art — the masterpiece of hearing performance

Savia Art is a masterpiece of hearing performance that sets
the benchmark in the industry. This exceptional high-end product
brings unrivalled performance by effectively applying technology
to maximize wearer satisfaction. Savia Art is founded on the
advanced and still unique ten world-first features introduced in
Savia. In addition, it features breakthrough innovations such as:
SoundRelax, Self Learning and NoWhistle technology. This range
of world-first features provides Savia Art with a level of natural
intelligence that allows the hearing device to be fully personalized
to the user's hearing and lifestyle preferences. In addition, Savia
Art is the most complete high-end line with 12 models, from the
tiniest CICs (Completely In the Canal) and two micro styles through
to a choice of high-power solutions.

Verve Steinway Edition — hearing excellence created
by Phonak

The Verve Steinway Edition is a special edition of the most ex-
clusive hearing system, designed for the most discerning cus-
tomers. Available in high shine piano black or white and elegant-
ly adorned with the golden Steinway & Sons logo, the new edition
not only provides ultimate hearing comfort in any situation; it al-
so has a timeless aesthetic appeal. The Verve Steinway Edition is
a celebration of the shared commitment of Steinway & Sons and
Phonak to products that deliver the ultimate listening experience.

microPower IX and V - a powerful and cosmetically
attractive hearing solution

Phonak's innovative Canal Receiver Technology (CRT) enables
even those with severe hearing impairment to enjoy the advan-
tages of a micro hearing system. With microPower, the loud-
speaker is positioned in the ear canal and provides a clear sound
that is just as good as with an ITE hearing device. Although its



performance is comparable to that of a powerful behind-the-ear
(BTE) hearing system, its miniature size means it is almost invisi-
ble. The majority of people using a hearing system today suffer
from a moderate to severe hearing impairment and could benefit
from the unique advantages of microPower.

Indigo - breaking new ground for Unitron Hearing in
the premium segment

Indigo of Unitron Hearing brings uncomplicated sophistica-
tion to the premium segment, driven by autoPro4, an automatic
program that analyzes and adapts to the needs of the four most
widely experienced listening environments. Indigo's sophisticated
set of adaptive features includes a multi-band adaptive direction-
al system, a phase canceller and noise reduction. Indigo also of-
fers additional features to make everyday use easier and is avail-
able in a full range of styles, from the tiniest ITEs through to a
choice of open BTEs including the new ultra-small Moxi CRT.

Element — premium innovations for everyone

Unitron Hearing Element series, comprising Element 16, 8 and
4, provides three feature-rich models with varying degrees of au-
tomatic performance and comfort features to meet clients' specif-
ic lifestyles, listening preferences and budgetary needs. The
Element series redefines comfort and makes premium features ac-
cessible to an even greater number of clients. Offering innovations
usually available only on higher-priced hearing systems, the
Element series incorporates antiShock, speech enhancement tech-
nologies and autoPro2. Element's brilliant sound comes in a full
range of styles, including open fittings and the new Moxi CRT.

Savia Art

Verve Steinway Edition

microPower IX [V

Indigo

Element

Phonak Group Annual Report 2006/07

15



Innovation

Initiatives launched in 2006/07
microStyle generation — 90% of customer needs covered

Micro-sized hearing systems continue to gain momentum in
the hearing instrument industry thanks to their unique value
proposition. All of Phonak's main product lines are available in
attractive microBTE styles. In addition, Savia Art and microPower
feature the innovative Canal Receiver Technology (CRT), which po-
sitions the loudspeaker in the ear canal.

The user-friendly fitting software supports our professional
partners with a comprehensive set of pre-calculated fitting param-
eters, no matter which acoustic coupling they choose for our CRT
and conventional slim tube fittings.

Thanks to the microPower family, Phonak is the only manu-
facturer to offer a micro solution for 9 out of 10 user requirements.

Junior and Power & More

For decades, Phonak has been committed to translating the
latest breakthroughs in technology and design into optimum hear-
ing support for infants and children as well as users with signifi-
cant hearing loss. Enabling these two very special target groups
to discover the wonderful world of sound is both rewarding and
challenging. Phonak has therefore introduced two new programs:
Junior, which addresses the specific needs of neonates and young
children, and Power & More, which offers special solutions for
users with a severe to profound hearing loss.

The Junior package is a comprehensive portfolio of paediatric
tools ranging from high-tech hearing solutions through to unique
online training - all wrapped up in an attractive new design and
bearing the headline "Great solutions for little ears"

Power & More marks the continuation of Phonak's dedication
in providing powerful and technologically sophisticated solutions
for those that depend on amplification the most. The new and
unique Phonak BassBoost feature enables even more amplification
and audibility than before. Phonak's power hearing systems are the
strongest in the industry and available in all price segments, from
Savia Art, Eleva and eXtra through to the new Una.
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More new products already launched
in 2007/08

The Phonak Group recently launched a number of new prod-
ucts that will further boost sales in 2007/08:

Audéo - Personal Communication Assistant

Phonak's new Audéo Personal Communication Assistant is set
to change the perception of hearing systems forever. Developed to
address the enormous potential of a virtually untapped market of
first-time users, it comes with all the appeal of a must-have ac-
cessory. Audéo is a cool new product, designed for a younger gen-
eration of active people. The baby-boomers may be healthier, fit-
ter and younger-looking than any generation before them, but they
still experience the mild to moderate hearing loss that goes with
middle age. Most of them, however, are reluctant to seek help. Ex-
tremely sensitive to the stigma surrounding hearing systems, they
reject traditional models as an obvious sign of age and infirmity.
Audéo is set to dispel those prejudices with an innovative blend of
cutting-edge engineering and award-winning design that will give
them effortless listening, even in the most difficult environments.

In the case of Audéo, less is definitely more. Very tiny, light
and discreet, the device boasts the industry-leading features that
set Phonak apart: CrystalSound, which digitally amplifies the sub-
tle, high-pitched sounds essential to understanding speech and
ensures that nothing gets lost, and digital SurroundZoom, the in-
dustry's best directional microphone system. At the premium lev-
el, Audéo IX offers the most sophisticated features available. In the
mid-price range, Audéo V offers more features than most other
premium-level products. With its avant-garde design, Audéo is the
tech accessory this generation wants, not the hearing device it
needs.

Moxi - the no-compromise, ultra-small BTE device
Unitron Hearing's Moxi is the first no-compromise Canal Re-
ceiver Technology (CRT) device offering cosmetic appeal, perform-
ance and the most comprehensive range of fittings available with-
in one CRT product line. Moxi enables hearing healthcare



Audéo IX [/ V

professionals to fit more clients with both standard and power ex- -

ternal receivers, providing instant and custom fittings for mild to

severe hearing loss. Moxi is the smallest hearing device with a " 4

multifunctional onBoard control. An industry first on such a small

BTE, onBoard control can be either a volume control or a program -

selection button. Moxi offers premium technologies at four price L

points with Indigo and the Element series. Moxi

microPower Ill — completes the microPower family
microPower Il provides the smallest power hearing instrument
with best-in-class technology. The value-minded end user can now
benefit from unrivalled cosmetic appeal due to the Power Canal
Receiver Technology. The innovative SoundManager ensures hear-
ing enjoyment no matter what the communication situation is -
automatically. i i

Una - a unique entry-level instrument microPower Ill

Based on Phonak's advanced technology, Una is an entry-
level hearing instrument that is unique in its segment. It ad-
dresses the price-sensitive consumer who wishes to have a
reliable, quality product. Una's fast and precise pre-calculation and
excellent sound quality ensure immediate user acceptance.

€

Una
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Do you remember?

Classic sounds such as the roar of the surf leave their acoustic imprint on the brain and evoke strong memories at the same time.




The ability to distinguish between different sounds is vital for leading a fulfilling life.



Employees

Employees are our capital

“Learn and share what you have learnt”: at Phonak we operate in accordance with
this maxim, creating the foundations for long-term decisions and leading to quick results.
Its unique corporate culture makes the Phonak Group an extremely attractive employer.

The hearing instrument industry is not a capital-intensive
business, but is driven by constant product and service innovation.
The highest quality standards apply in the manufacturing of hear-
ing systems. Thus, motivated, dedicated and creative employees
have a major role to play in our success story. Knowledge manage-
ment is a core element of Phonak's management philosophy: there
are no barriers, no closed doors; employees can contact anybody
at any time. Therefore, a strong corporate culture has evolved at
Phonak which is best characterized by flat hierarchical structures,
equal treatment of employees, responsibility for one's own actions,
and open communication.

To sustain and further develop this strong corporate culture
is one of management's top priorities and a driver for sustainable
economic success. Dedicated and carefully planned professional
development is also an important success driver. The central goal
is to promote specialist expertise, to develop personal, social and
management skills and encourage entrepreneurial thinking beyond
the individual's own area of responsibility.

The Phonak Group's "High Performance Program”, first
launched in 2005/06, has once again been successfully undertak-
en in 2006/07. This groupwide education and training program is
designed to strengthen and develop talents in middle management,
to enable us to fill key positions internally in the future. In 2006/07
the Global Management Team, comprising members of the Man-
agement Board and Country Managers, participated in the tailor-
made training program "Perform to win", which aims to refine core
management skills. In addition to bringing managers up to speed
with current management theory and methods, the program pro-
vides a useful platform to exchange views on future leadership
challenges. The management level below the Global Management
Team will participate in the new program "Leadership Excellence”
in 2007/08, rounding off the Phonak Group's global management
development offering.
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Employees by activity 2006/07
232

@ Research and Development
2,043 ® Operations

® Sales and marketing, general

1748 and administration
The Phonak Group has significantly grown and employed 4,023

people as of March 31, 2007 (prior year 3,428). The additional 595
employees were mainly the result of the expansion of the sales
and marketing organization in order to increase market coverage
through direct sales representatives and to support the many
strategically important product launches. New posts were also
created in operations to keep up with the expansion of the Group's
sales volume. The headcount in research and development was in-
creased by 8%.

Employees by region 2006/07

719 844
@ Switzerland
® Europe (excl. Switzerland)
® Americas
1,545 915 Asia/Pacific

The rise in the number of people employed in Switzerland is
part of our drive to strengthen our groupwide functions (includ-
ing RE&D) and the expansion of our production capacities. The
headcount in Europe (excl. Switzerland) increased due to the ex-
pansion of our sales and marketing teams. The same was true in
the Americas, where the headcount received an additional boost
from the acquisition of Island Hearing, Canada. In the Asia/Pa-
cific region, we expanded our Chinese production capacities, but
also our wholesale and retail sales operations. In Vietnam, Ho Chi
Minh City, we have opened a new production site for wireless com-
munication systems and in-the-ear (ITE) hearing devices.



Globally shared values

The establishment of the Chinese production facility in 2003
was an important step in Phonak’s international expansion: it not
only gave us the capacity required to maintain our dynamic pace
of growth, but also achieved a sustainable reduction in product
costs. Tasks are clearly allocated between our two production sites
at Stdfa in Switzerland and Suzhou in China. Automated pro-
duction processes are handled in Switzerland, while the labour-
intensive final assembly, i.e. manually assembling the various
components, is increasingly being performed in China.

The production setup for manufacturing a hearing instrument
is similar to the watch industry. Very small components have to be
manually positioned and soldered with the aid of microscopes.
It is very difficult to find workers with the fine motor skills required
for such a specialized job, and Phonak provides its own in-house
training for staff not only in China, but also in Switzerland.
Employees at the different production sites share the same quali-
ty standards, identical production processes and standard work
procedures. Our Chinese production plant has very clean, light, and
climate controlled rooms and houses around 220 individual work-
benches, each equipped with a soldering station, a microscope and
an earth cable. They are identical to those installed in our Swiss
production facility.

Buidling up a sustainable organization

Today, the Chinese labour market is driven by free market
forces. While a minimum wage still plays a role in the primary sec-
tor, pay in the electronics industry has been at the going market
rate for some time now and is much higher than China's official
minimum wage. Our production site in China shares Phonak's
global values. A working shift lasts 8 hours, including two fully
paid 15-minute breaks. As in Switzerland, lunch is taken commu-
nally on the premises and in China everything is paid for by the
company. To make it easier for workers to commute, Phonak lays
on a shuttle service to bus staff to work and take them back home
again at the end of the shift.

The workbenches installed in China are identical to those in Switzerland.

I 1]

| <

A shuttle service brings staff to work and takes them back home.

At present our activities in China not only include production,
but also wholesale distribution and retailing of hearing systems.
Our challenge here is also to build up a sustainable sales organi-
zation that provides a high-quality service on a par with current
international standards.
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Pperiative-hearing system

Phonak’s Verve Steinway Edition is the epitomy of the drive to achieve perfect sound. The first co-branding in the history of




the hearing industry, it combines leading-edge technology with superb design and service.




Strategic Perspectives

“Hearing systems will have new functions”

CEO Valentin Chapero Rueda on Phonak's commitment to innovation and raising
public awareness of the importance of good hearing.

Mr. Chapero, what is the current state of health of the
hearing instrument market?

Environmental and demographic factors are becoming increas-
ingly important drivers of demand for hearing systems. Like the
apparatus we depend on for mobility, our hearing also shows wear
and tear after years of use, and eventually this can result in sig-
nificant hearing impairment. Due to increasing noise pollution and
the lack of preventive measures, people now suffer hearing impair-
ment at a relatively early age. Demand for hearing systems is also
accelerating as baby-boomers reach retirement age and average
life expectancy increases.

How are manufacturers responding to this trend?

The pressure on hearing systems manufacturers to innovate
in order to remain competitive is resulting in ever more powerful
and attractive hearing solutions. Continuous miniaturization and
innovative product designs have brought to market new cosmeti-
cally appealing hearing systems that provide greater comfort for
the user.

How does your strategic focus enhance Phonak's long-
term performance?

Our strategy is focused on improving our innovativeness, on
customer orientation, and on a strong awareness of costs. We must
respond to the needs of our customers quickly and systematically.
Our hearing systems only perform to the fullest if they are fitted
by professionals. That means we serve two important customer
segments: end users and hearing care specialists. Our activities
therefore span not just the actual hearing systems, but also the
sales process, the fitting process, the service concept and associ-
ated after-sales support.

How well is Phonak positioned in the global market at
present?

The Phonak Group is not only growing faster than its com-
petitors, but is steadily gaining market share and continuously
improving its profitability. Our products’ hearing performance and
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cosmetic appeal set the standard in the hearing instrument
industry. The fact that we generate close to 70% of sales from
products launched over the last two years is further proof of our
innovativeness. The Verve Steinway Edition, the first co-branding
model in the hearing instrument industry, shows that we are
also a leader in market communications. The Phonak Group has
spent several decades building an excellent reputation and our
customers value reliability and the way we tackle market chal-
lenges as a partner.

What does the future hold for the hearing instrument
industry?

| believe the market will experience growth in the region of
6-9% p.a. but expect this rate to accelerate in the long term due
to demographic trends in industrialized nations and the increase
in purchasing power and life expectancy in emerging markets. Fur-
thermore, | am confident that in a few years' time hearing system
providers will experience even stronger growth. For the first time,
we are in a position not only to exceed customers' expectations,
but to dispel long-held prejudices towards hearing systems. At
present, only around 20% of people with impaired hearing actu-
ally use a hearing system. By changing end user perceptions, new
designs such as Audéo have the potential to radically transform
this market situation.

Are you prepared for the challenges posed by such a
dynamic market environment?

Phonak will continue to set the pace and consistently pursue
its strategy. We will also increase investment in prevention and ed-
ucation. It is of no benefit to us if we produce technical master-
pieces and nobody knows about them, which is why we are mak-
ing significant investments, together with our business partners,
to address end users directly. This is a strategy we are already im-
plementing with Audéo, the Personal Communication Assistant.
The Hear the World initiative, an education campaign that aims to
raise public awareness worldwide of the importance of hearing,
will also help us to improve our market position over the long term.



The closing of the ReSound Group acquisition has been
delayed. Could that have a negative impact on the
further development of the Phonak Group?

The delay is annoying, but the acquisition will not impact our
strategy in any way. The Phonak Group is strong enough to become
market leader through its own efforts and has already made a lot
of progress this year towards achieving this goal. We already have
the necessary resources in terms of financing and suitably quali-
fied personnel. The main advantage of a merger with ReSound is
that it enables us to achieve our goals faster.

What is Phonak doing to maintain its lead position going
forward?

Prejudices towards hearing systems are deeply ingrained and
awareness of the importance of hearing and the effects of hear-
ing impairment is low, which is why Phonak launched the Hear the
World initiative. We want to make buying a hearing system the
most normal thing in the world. To achieve this goal, we will con-
tinue to drive innovation in the hearing industry. In future, we will
make our products even more powerful and attractive and add
functions not yet associated with a hearing system. Our business
activity improves the quality of life of our customers, creates at-
tractive employment for our staff and generates value added for
our shareholders. Our products are designed to please everyone:
that is the key strength and motivation of the Phonak Group.

“Phonak will continue to set
the pace and consistently pursue
its strategy.”

“It is of no benefit to us if we
produce technical masterpieces and
nobody knows about them.”

“We want to make buying
a hearing system the most normal
thing in the world.”
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Teach for Better Hearing

Through its Hear the World foundation, Phonak supports Eduplex, a unique education project for children based in Pretoria, South




Africa, which aims to improve education opportunities for hearing-impaired children.




Sustainability

Fit for the future in every respect

To sustain and further develop a strong corporate culture has always been one of our
top priorities. New initiatives show how rigorously Phonak promotes sustained developments

throughout all of its business activities.

Phonak's management strongly believes that achieving true
economic success requires taking into account the needs and ex-
pectations of all relevant stakeholders. Phonak's enduring success
story is based on particular respect for employees, a close relation-
ship with customers, and a very constructive partnership with
suppliers. Phonak's unique, innovative and powerful hearing
instruments are the result of this teamwork.

This well-balanced approach, which considers all stakehold-
ers, is observable throughout the company and is reflected in
Phonak's core values. Working at Phonak is best characterized by
flat hierarchical structures, equal treatment of employees, respon-
sibility for one's own actions, transparent Corporate Governance,
and open communication with all stakeholders. To sustain and fur-
ther develop this strong corporate culture is one of management's
top priorities and a driver for sustainable economic success.

The Phonak Group is involved in numerous projects to raise
general awareness about the importance of the sense of hearing
and the benefits of hearing instruments, the most prominent be-
ing our Hear the World initiative. The Phonak Group also supports
a number of social projects to improve the quality of life for peo-
ple with hearing impairment, especially children.

Sustainability initiatives 2006/07

In launching our Hear the World initiative, our goal is to reach
the 80% of people with hearing impairment who still do not wear
a hearing instrument and whose quality of life is therefore nega-
tively affected, whether or not they realize it. Hear the World is a
non-profit initiative launched by Phonak to educate the public
about the importance of good hearing, the social and emotional
implications of hearing loss, and the available solutions for those
with hearing impairment.

During the course of 2006/07, we switched completely to
lead-free soldering in the manufacture of our hearing systems.
Despite the exemption rule that applies to medical applications,
the Phonak Group has voluntarily begun to implement the EU
directive RoHS 2002/95/EC, which bans the use of environmental-
ly harmful substances in electrical and electronic equipment. Next
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year we expect to be able to source exclusively lead-free compo-
nents, thereby ensuring full compliance with the EU directive.
Having introduced a groupwide employee Code of Conduct
last year, we also passed similar guidelines for our suppliers to-
wards the end of the financial year 2006/07. We issued the Phonak
Group Supplier Principles (PGSP) with the objective of defining
standards of governance and practice that must be adhered to by
all suppliers conducting business with Phonak. We acknowledge
that legislation and cultural patterns vary across the world. How-
ever, the PGSP set out basic requirements every supplier must com-
ply with. While the PGSP apply immediately to new suppliers, we
will reassess our existing suppliers over the coming business year.

Key information

For detailed information, please refer to our corporate web-
site (www.phonak.com/corporate/investors/sustainability.htm),
which contains an extensive sustainability section.

Employees

- 1,584 employees, 42% of the average headcount, took part in
training and professional development courses

- Our second groupwide accident survey recorded 31 accidents
that resulted in employees being unable to continue working

- Over 1,100 employees own shares of the Phonak Group through
share participation schemes (2005/06: 750)

Customers

- Global launch of the Hear the World initiative

- 400 professional hearing care specialists from 28 countries at-
tended the international conference "Hearing Care for Adults”
in Chicago

Suppliers
- Introduction of the Phonak Group Supplier Principles



Products

- Five new product lines smoothly launched in 2006/07
- MDD 93/42/EEC compliant

- 1S0 9001:2000 and 13485:2003 certified

Environment

- The quantity of raw materials going into the annual production
of hearing instruments is roughly equivalent to four mid-class
passenger cars

- EU Directive WEEE implemented worldwide

- First groupwide CO, survey showed CO, emissions close to 1200t
(Scope 1: Combustion and processes) whereof 655t from heat-
ing oil, 538t from gas and 4t from electricity (11MWh annual
consumption)

Social

- Hear the World foundation launched “Teach for Better Hearing"
aimed to achieve sustainable improvements in education for
hearing-impaired children

Eduplex: Daily training brings a marked improvement in hearing.

Promoting the inclusion
of hearing-impaired
children worldwide

In most cases, children born hearing-impaired or almost deaf
are still able to read, write, speak and sing. To acquire these skills,
however, they need to receive the right technological and peda-
gogical support from an early stage in their development. For some
years now, a school in Pretoria, South Africa, has been using an in-
tegrative and, by European and American standards, exemplary
method aimed at enabling hearing-impaired children to partici-
pate successfully in the regular school program.

The development of hearing systems and fitting strategies tai-
lored specifically to the needs of children has always been a focus
of attention at Phonak. For several years, Phonak has therefore
been supporting the inclusive nursery and primary school program
run by the Eduplex School in Pretoria.

Learning alongside children with normal hearing

This exceptional school's success is based on advanced teach-
ing methods in combination with our hearing systems, cochlear
implants and wireless communication systems. Most importantly,
children on the Eduplex program are immersed in an environment
where they are reliant on hearing and speech as well as required
to make constant use of their residual hearing, which is enhanced
with the help of hearing implants and systems. The results are tru-
ly amazing, as this training brings continuous improvements in the
children's hearing.

One of the many tasks that Phonak's Hear the World founda-
tion has undertaken is to improve education for hearing-impaired
children worldwide. Together with Eduplex, we have therefore
launched the teacher training program “Teach for Better Hearing"
Our two main aims in doing so are to ensure that hearing-impaired
children are fully included in the regular teaching program at
mainstream schools around the world and to establish internation-
ally the Natural Oral Approach as practiced at Eduplex.
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Nature, technology, human activity: each generates its own unique sound. They all contribute to the soundtrack of life.







Corporate Governance

Further progress at a high level

The top management of the Phonak Group is dedicated to open communication:
today, the duties, authorities and working methods of the Board of Directors and the
Management Board are even more comprehensible for outsiders.

The Board of Directors has committed itself to maintaining
the highest standards of integrity and transparency in its gover-
nance of the company. In this, it is guided by the Swiss Code of
Best Practice and the most recent principles of Corporate Gover-
nance. Corporate Governance describes how our management is
organized and how this is put into practice. It ultimately aims to
lead us to success by protecting the interests of our shareholders
while at the same time creating value for all stakeholders.

Good Corporate Governance seeks to balance entrepreneur-
ship, control and transparency, while supporting the company
with efficient decision-making processes. The Board of Directors
and the Management Board constantly work on improving the
quality of Corporate Governance.

In the course of the previous financial year 2005/06, the Board
of Directors focused on ensuring transparent disclosure of com-
pensation and shareholdings. The Corporate Governance report
provides details of the remuneration paid to individual members
of the Board of Directors, together with the names of the mem-
bers of the Board of Directors and the Management Board who re-
ceive the highest compensation. In addition, it discloses the indi-
vidual Board members' attendance at Board of Directors and
committee meetings.

In 2006/07, the Board of Directors continued to increase
transparency by further developing the standards introduced
during the previous financial year. Disclosure of the "Committee
Charters" and the "Rules on Board Operations and Procedures” has
made internal organization, duties, authorities and working
methods of the Board of Directors clearer to those outside the
company. The Corporate Governance report now shows the aver-
age length of meetings, making it easier to assess whether an ap-
propriate balance was struck between the task in hand and the
amount of time spent on it.

A more detailed description is also provided of the content
and method of determining the compensation and the sharehold-
ing programs of the Phonak Group. The relevant factors for deter-
mining the salary of the Management Board are individual targets
and the company's targets for operating profit (EBITA) and sales
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growth, reflecting the Phonak Group's commitment to achieving
consistently profitable growth.

The report also shows a breakdown of auditor's fees by audit,
audit-related, tax and non-audit services.

All relevant Corporate Governance documents can be accessed
in the Investors section of the Phonak website:
www.phonak.com/company/investors/governance.htm

Additions to the Corporate Governance Reporting

- Improved visibility of working methods of the Board of
Directors

- Disclosure of the average length of Board meetings

- Details of the content and method of determining the
compensation and shareholding programs

- Lead auditor's fees structured by nature of services




Key information

For detailed information, please refer to the full Corporate Governance report.

Changes in share capital

As of March 31 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Ordinary capital (in CHF) 3,356,257 3,318,046 3,301,120 3,273,110 3,268,610
Total shares 67,125,144 66,360,925 66,022,400 65,462,200 65,372,200
Authorized capital (in CHF) 165,056 165,056

Authorized shares 3,301,120 3,301,120

Conditional capital (in CHF) 374,189 412,400 264,270 292,280 296,780
Conditional shares* 7,483,776 8,247,995 5,285,400 5,845,600 5,935,600

* Of the 7,483,776 conditional shares at March 31, 2007, 4,182,656 are reserved for employee share option programs.

Options
Total number of options
exercised in financial year 2006/07: 764,219
Total number of options
outstanding at March 31, 2007: 1,907,539
Total number of options available
for exercise in financial year 2007/08: 671,044
Significant shareholders as of March 31
2007 2007 2006
Number of shares in % in %

Beda Diethelm 7,362,500 10.97 11.24

Andy Rihs 7,239,100 10.78 10.91
Hans-Ueli Rihs 5,990,813 8.93 9.13
Chase Nominees Ltd. 6,134,748 9.14
Barclays Plc & its subsid. 4,117,201 6.13

Auditors
PWC, elected for the first time at the AGM on July 5, 2001.
Lead auditor is Patrick Balkanyi (since November 6, 2006).

Compensation

Total compensation to the Board of Directors: CHF 1.9 million

Total compensation to the Management Board: CHF 18.0 million

Highest total compensation:

- Board of Directors: William D. Dearstyne, cash payment of CHF
199,293 and 12,000 share appreciation rights on Phonak shares
with a value of CHF 212,640.

- Management Board: Valentin Chapero, cash payment of CHF
2,392,445 and 500,000 options on Phonak shares with a value
of CHF 9,445,610. This is the second and last ordinary allocation
of options, in conjunction with his long-term employment con-
tract running until 2010, signed in 2005.

Shareholders' participation rights

- Voting rights restrictions: Registration in the share register as
a shareholder with voting rights is limited to 5% of the share
capital (this rule does not apply to the founding shareholders).

- Voting rights representation: In exercising their voting rights,
no shareholder may unite, by a combination of own and repre-
sented shares, more than 10% of the shares of the company.

- Obligation to make a public purchase offer: A purchaser of
shares is obliged to make a public purchase offer when he has
more than 49% of the voting rights (“opting up").
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Corporate Governance

This report describes the principles of Corporate Governance
for the Phonak Group and provides background information on the
Group's executive officers and bodies, effective March 31, 2007.
The report complies with the general principles on Corporate
Governance set down in the Articles of Association and Organi-
zational Regulations, which in turn comply with the Directive on
Information relating to Corporate Governance published by the
SWX Swiss Exchange.

Group structure and shareholders

Group structure
Operational Group structure

The Phonak Group is headquartered in Stéfa, Switzerland, and
is active in over 90 countries through a combination of 40 sub-
sidiaries in 26 countries and a network of independent distribu-
tors. The Phonak Holding AG is the parent company and is listed
on the SWX Swiss Exchange.

The following organizational chart shows the structure of the
Management Board as of March 31, 2007:

Dr. Valentin Chapero Rueda CEO
1
— Oliver Walker CFO
— Dr. Herbert Béchler CTO

— Paul Thompson EVP Corporate Development

— Toni Schrofner* EVP Operations & Supply Chain
— Hans Leysieffer VP Research & Development
— Sarah Kreienbiihl VP Corporate Human Resources
— Cameron Hay President and CEO Unitron Hearing

— lgnacio Martinez VP International Sales

— Alexander Zschokke VP Marketing

* Until March 31, 2007 / From April 1, 2007 Hans Mehl, VP Global Operations
From April 1, 2007 Elmar Gdtz, VP Business Services
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Listed companies

Apart from Phonak Holding AG there are no other companies be-
longing to the consolidated Phonak Group whose equity securities
are listed on a stock exchange.

Key data for the shares of Phonak Holding AG as of March 31:

2007 2006 2005
Market capitalization in CHF m 6,243 4,924 2,720
in % of equity 698% 785%  605%
Share price in CHF 93.00 7420 41.20
P/E ratio 259x  28.7x  28.7x

Registered office 8712 Stéfa, Switzerland

Listing SWX Swiss Exchange
Security No 1,254,978

ISIN CH0012549785

Par value CHF 0.05

Legal structure

The following organizational chart shows the legal structure
(registered office, share capital in local currency, share held in %)
of the Phonak Group as of March 31, 2007:



Switzerland
Phonak AG CHF 2,500
Stifa (CH) 99.3%

Phonak Hearing Systems AG CHF 100
Stafa (CH) 100%

Phonak Communications AG CHF 500

Murten (CH) 100%
Indomed AG CHF 1,000
Zug (CH) 100%

Phonak Holding AG

Stéfa (CH)

Europe (excluding Switzerland) Americas

Phonak GmbH
Stuttgart (DE)

Unitron Hearing GmbH
Stuttgart (DE)

Phonak France SA
Bron-Lyon (FR)

Phonak Italia Srl
Milan (IT)

Phonak Ibérica SA
Alicante (ES)

Ets. Lapperre BHAC NV
Groot-Bijgaarden (BE)

Phonak Belgium NV
Brussels (BE)

Phonak B.V.
Nieuwegein (NL)

Unitron Hearing B.V.
Nieuwegein (NL)

Hansaton Akustische

Gerdte Gesellschaft m.b.H.

Wals-Himmelreich (AT)

Phonak Danmark A/S
Frederiksberg (DK)

HIMSA A/S
Copenhagen (DK

Phonak AB
Stockholm (SE)

Phonak AS
Oslo (NO)

Unitron Hearing AS
Oslo (NO)

Phonak Group Ltd.
Warrington (UK)

Cochlear Acoustics Ltd.
London (UK)

Phonak Polska Sp. Z o.o.

Warsaw (PL)

Phonarium Kft.
Budapest (HU)

Phonak CIS Ltd.
Moscow (RU)

EUR 153
100%

EUR 41
100%

EUR 305
100%

EUR 1,040
100%

EUR 7,000
100%

EUR 124
100%

EUR 15,311
100%

EUR 227
100%

EUR 18
100%

EUR 450
100%

DKK 9,000
100%

DKK 1,000
25%

SEK 200
100%

NOK 900
100%

NOK 100
100%

GBP 150
100%

GBP 0.1
25%

PLN 100
100%

HUF 3,000
49%

RUB 4,000
100%

CHF 3,356
Phonak LLC USD 1,250
Warrenville (US) 100%
Unitron Hearing, Inc. USD 46,608
Plymouth (US) 100%
Phonak Canada Ltd. CAD 88,694
Mississauga (CA) 100%
Unitron Hearing Ltd. CAD 17,436
Kitchener (CA) 100%
National Hearing CAD 1,069
Services Inc. 100%
Victoria BC (CA)
THC Finance Ltd. CHF 165,021
Bermuda (BM) 100%
CAS Produtos Médicos BRL 570
Ltda. 100%

Sao Paulo (BR)

Asia/Pacific

Phonak Pty. Ltd.
Baulkham Hills (AU)

Phonak New Zealand Ltd.
Auckland (NZ)

Jordan Hearing Aids
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.
Amman (JO)

Phonak Japan Co., Ltd.
Tokyo (JP)

Unitron Hearing (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd.
Suzhou (CN)

Phonak (Sichuan) Co., Ltd.

Sichuan (CN)

Phonak (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai (CN)

Phonak Operation Center
Vietnam Co., Ltd.
Binh Duong (VN)

Unitron Hearing Korea Co.,

Ltd.
Seoul (KR)

Share capital in local currency 1,000

AUD 750
100%

NzD 250
100%

JOD 80
100%

JPY 10,000
100%

CNY 32,594
100%

CNY 19,119
100%

CNY 20,041
100%

VND 8,796,000
100%

KRW 200,000
37.5%
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Shareholders

As of March 31, 2007, a total of 14,525 (previous year 16,232)
shareholders were entered in the share register of Phonak Holding
AG. The shareholdings are distributed as follows:

Significant shareholders as of March 31:

Number of shares Registered Registered
shareholders shareholders

31.3.2007 31.3.2006

1-100 4,083 3,486
101-1,000 8,691 10,346
1,001-10,000 1,567 2,172
10,001-100,000 149 193
100,001-1,000,000 30 29
> 1,000,000 5 6
Total registered shareholders 14,525 16,232

The following overview shows the shareholder structure by origin:

Origin 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Switzerland 39% 46%
Europe (ex Switzerland) 28% 23%
Americas 5% 5%
Rest of the world 2% 1%
Not registered 26% 25%
Total 100% 100%
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2007 2007 2006

Number in % in %
Beda Diethelm 7,362,500 10.97 11.24
Andy Rihs 7,239,100 10.78 10.91
Hans-Ueli Rihs 5,990,813 8.93 9.13
Chase Nominees Ltd. 6,134,748 9.14
Barclays Plc &
its subsidiaries 4,117,201 6.13
Shareholders with
interests below 5% 36,280,782 54.05 68.72
Total share capital 67,125,144 100.00 100.00

The founding shareholders are those who were already share-
holders before the Initial Public Offering in November 1994. There
are no shareholders' agreements between these persons.

Cross-shareholdings
Phonak Holding AG has no cross-shareholdings with other
companies, neither in capital nor in voting rights.

Capital structure
Capital

As of March 31, 2007, the capital of Phonak Holding AG com-
prised the following:

Ordinary capital (in CHF) 3,356,257
Total shares 67,125,144
Authorized capital (in CHF) 165,056
Authorized shares 3,301,120
Conditional capital (in CHF) 374,189
Conditional shares 7,483,776




Authorized and conditional capital
Authorized capital

The Annual General Shareholders' Meeting held on July 7,
2005, approved the creation of authorized share capital of
3,301,120 registered shares with a par value of CHF 0.05 per share.
The Board of Directors is authorized to exclude subscription rights
of shareholders and to allocate them to third parties if the new
shares are to be used for the acquisition of companies, parts of
companies, equity stakes or the financing of such transactions. The
authorization granted to the Board of Directors to augment the
company's share capital with the authorized share capital created
expires on July 6, 2007.

Conditional capital

The Annual General Shareholders' Meeting held on July 7,
2005, approved the creation of conditional share capital of
3,301,120 registered shares with a par value of CHF 0.05 per share.
The purpose of the extra conditional share capital created is to im-
prove the company's financial flexibility. This capital may be used
for exercising option and conversion rights granted in connection
with bonds or similar debt instruments issued by the company for
the purpose of financing the acquisition of or investment in com-
panies.

At the Annual General Shareholders’ Meetings in 1994 and
2000, conditional share capital of 8,000,000 registered shares with
a par value of CHF 0.05 per share was created with the purpose of
offering Phonak shares, through an option program, to key em-
ployees of the Phonak Group.

Changes in capital
As of March 31, the capital of Phonak Holding AG comprised
the following:

2007 2006 2005
Ordinary capital (in CHF) 3,356,257 3,318,046 3,301,120
Total shares 67,125,144 66,360,925 66,022,400
Authorized capital (in CHF) 165,056 165,056
Authorized shares 3,301,120 3,301,120
Conditional capital (in CHF) 374,189 412,400 264,270
Conditional shares 7,483,776 8,247,995 5,285,400

The authorized share capital of 3,301,120 registered shares
created on July 7, 2005, has not yet been used.

From a maximum of 8,000,000 approved shares with a par
value of CHF 0.05, 3,817,344 shares have been issued up to March
31, 2007, reducing the maximum conditional share capital reserved
for key employees' share option plans to 4,182,656 (previous year
4,946,875) shares. In 2006/07, a total of 829,315 options were
granted as part of the Phonak Executive Equity Award Plan (EEAP).
In 2005/06, a total of 420,818 options, and in 2004/05, a total of
742,400 options were granted. At March 31, 2007, a total of
1,907,539 (prior year 1,842,693) options were outstanding. Each
of these options entitles the holder to purchase one registered
share in Phonak Holding AG with a par value of CHF 0.05.

The conditional share capital of 3,301,120 registered shares
created on July 7, 2005, to improve the company's financial flex-
ibility, has not yet been used.
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Shares and participation certificates

Phonak Holding AG registered shares have been quoted on the
SWX Swiss Exchange since November 1994. The Annual General
Shareholders' Meeting of July 5, 2001, approved a capital reduc-
tion and repayment of CHF 15 on the par value per share. At the
same time, shareholders approved a 1:100 share split. This reduced
the par value of Phonak registered shares from CHF 20 to CHF
0.05. The share capital is fully paid up. With the exception of the
shares held by the company itself, each ordinary share bears one
voting right at the General Shareholders' Meeting and is entitled
to dividend payments. As of March 31, 2007, the company held
44,344 (previous year 34,633) own shares.

Phonak Holding AG has not issued any participation certifi-
cates.

Profit sharing certificates
Phonak Holding AG has not issued any profit sharing certifi-
cates.

Limitations on transferability and nominee registrations

To be recognized as a shareholder with comprehensive rights,
the acquirer of shares must place an application for entry in the
share register. The registration in the share register as a sharehold-
er with voting rights is limited to 5% of the share capital (Art. 6
par. 2 of the Articles of Association). Linked parties are considered
as one person. To abolish this reqgulation, the absolute majority of
the votes represented at the General Shareholders' Meeting is suf-
ficient.

The restrictions on the voting and representation rights do not
apply to the founding shareholders. The Board of Directors may ap-
prove further exceptions with good reason and no special quorum
is required for such decisions. During the reporting period, no ex-
ceptions to the above listed rules were granted.

Nominees can not apply for entry in the share register.
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Convertible bonds and warrants/options
Phonak Holding AG has not issued any convertible bonds.

The following overview shows the options granted as part of
the employee option programs (Key People Program and Executive
Equity Award Plan) by March 31, 2007:



Options granted/outstanding

Blocking and exercise periods

Exercised in
2006/07

Year

2000/01
2001/02
2002/03

2003/04

2004/05

2005/06

2006/071

Total

Total granted

5,000
13,500
28,500
27,000

758,450
22,000
342,400

400,000

420,818

829,315

2,846,983

of which
outstanding

1,500
11,250
3,000
183,234
10,000
204,700

300,000

364,540

829,315

1,907,539

Strike price
in CHF
40.50
56.00
13.00
13.00
28.00
28.00
39.00
39.00
39.00
39.00
39.00
39.00
39.00
39.00
63.25
63.25
63.25
63.25
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05

Blocking period

01.09.2000-31.08.2006
01.09.2001-31.08.2006
01.02.2003-31.01.2007
01.02.2003-31.01.2007
01.02.2004-31.01.2007
01.02.2004-31.01.2008
01.02.2005-31.01.2006
01.02.2005-31.01.2007
01.02.2005-31.01.2008
01.02.2005-31.01.2009
01.10.2005-30.09.2006
01.10.2005-30.09.2007
01.10.2005-30.09.2008
01.10.2005-30.09.2009
01.02.2006-31.01.2007
01.02.2006-31.01.2008
01.02.2006-31.01.2009
01.02.2006-31.01.2010
01.02.2007-31.01.2008
01.02.2007-31.01.2009
01.02.2007-31.01.2010
01.02.2007-31.01.201

01.03.2007-28.02.2008
01.03.2007-28.02.2009
01.03.2007-28.02.2010
01.03.2007-28.02.2011

01.10.2007-30.09.2008
01.10.2007-30.09.2009
01.10.2007-30.09.2010
01.10.2007-30.09.2011

Exercise period

01.09.2006-31.08.2007
01.09.2006-31.08.2007
01.02.2007-31.12.2007
01.02.2007-31.01.2008
01.02.2007-31.01.2009
01.02.2008-31.01.2010
01.02.2006-31.01.2010
01.02.2007-31.01.2010
01.02.2008-31.01.2010
01.02.2009-31.01.2010
01.10.2006-30.09.2010
01.10.2007-30.09.2010
01.10.2008-30.09.2010
01.10.2009-30.09.2010
01.02.2007-31.01.2011
01.02.2008-31.01.2011
01.02.2009-31.01.2011
01.02.2010-31.01.2011
01.02.2008-31.01.2012
01.02.2009-31.01.2012
01.02.2010-31.01.2012
01.02.2011-31.01.2012
01.03.2008-28.02.2012
01.03.2009-28.02.2012
01.03.2010-28.02.2012
01.03.2011-28.02.2012
01.10.2008-30.09.2012
01.10.2009-30.09.2012
01.10.2010-30.09.2012
01.10.2011-30.09.2012

Number of options

1,500
11,250
3,000
183,234
10,000
12,875
33,875
78,975
78,975

100,000
100,000
100,000
48,737
105,269
105,265
105,269
25,209
25,208
25,209
25,209
57,120
57,120
57,120
57,120
133,000
133,000
134,000
100,000
1,907,539

Number of options
2,500

6,000

17,250

12,000

482,216

30,375

45,100

100,000

68,778

764,219

) EEAP in 2006/07 includes the second and last ordinary allocation of options to Valentin Chapero Rueda in conjunction with the long-term employment contract running until 2010,
signed in 2005. These options are split into four tranches. One tranche vests each year over four years, starting one year after the grant date.

As per both, the Executive Equity Award Plan and the Key People Program, each option provides the right to purchase one registered share of Phonak Holding AG. (See also Note 31 of
the Consolidated Financial Statements).
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Members of the Board of Directors

Andy Rihs 1942; Swiss William D. Dearstyne 1940; American

Position: Chairman since 1992, non-executive Position: Vice-Chairman since 2004, non-executive

Other activities: Chairman of the Board of ARfinanz Holding AG Other activities: Member of the Advisory Council of Earlybird
Chairman of the Board of ISH International Sport Holding AG Venture Capital GmbH & Co.
Chairman of the Board of R-Estate AG Member of the Board of Trustees of Bucknell University
Chairman of the Board of ARim SA Member of the Board of Bioness, Inc.

Chairman of the Board of AR Gastronomia AG
Member of the Board of Ticketcorner Holding AG
Member of the Board of Sport und Event Holding AG

Heliane Canepa 1948; Swiss Dr. Michael Jacobi 1953; German
Position: Non-executive Position: Non-executive
Other activities: CEO Nobel Biocare Holding AG Other activities: Member of the Board of Hilti AG

Robert F. Spoerry 1955; Swiss
Position: Non-executive
Other activities: Chairman, President and CEO of Mettler-Toledo

International Inc.
Member of the Board of Conzzeta Holding AG
Member of the Board of Schaffner Holding AG
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Andy Rihs (born in 1942) is Chairman of the Board of Direc-
tors of Phonak Holding AG since 1992. He is one of the founders
of the Phonak Group, together with his partner, Beda Diethelm,
and his brother Hans-Ueli Rihs.

In 1966, Andy Rihs joined Beda Diethelm who came to Phonak
a year earlier as technical manager. Andy Rihs began to build up
the marketing and commercial aspect of the company. He first es-
tablished a sales organization for Switzerland, then gradually built
up a global distribution network. Andy Rihs led the Phonak Group
as CEO until April 2000, and as interim CEO from April to Septem-
ber 2002. Under his leadership, the company grew continuously
and succeeded in establishing an outstanding brand image for
Phonak - known for products of the highest technological stan-
dard and reliability.

Andy Rihs completed his education and business training
primarily in Switzerland and France.

William D. Dearstyne (born in 1940) retired in April 2003
from his position as Company Group Chairman and member of the
Medical Devices and Diagnostics Group Operating Committee of
Johnson & Johnson.

During the 34 years of his career managing diversified health-
care companies, he gained valuable business experience in Asia,
Central and Eastern Europe as well as Latin America. He served in
many different functions during his 26 years at Johnson & John-
son. Within this period, he also led two major acquisitions for the
company - Cordis and DePuy - both of which today occupy lead-
ership positions in interventional cardiology and orthopedics,
respectively.

William D. Dearstyne studied at Bucknell University in Lewis-
burg, Pennsylvania, and at Syracuse University in New York where
he earned an MBA in International Business.

Heliane Canepa (born in 1948) is President and CEO of
Nobel Biocare AB, Sweden, since August 2001. In 2002, she also
became CEO of the new Group parent company Nobel Biocare
Holding AG.

Before joining Nobel Biocare, Heliane Canepa was for 20 years
CEO of the Switzerland- and US-based company Schneider World-
wide, a medtech company in the cardiology, balloon dilatation
field. In 1995, Heliane Canepa was named “Female Entrepreneur

of the year" and in 2000 and in 2006 “Entrepreneur of the year"
in Switzerland. In 2005, she was ranked No. 6 in the Financial
Times, Women in Business Europe's Top 25.

Heliane Canepa completed business school in Dornbirn, Aus-
tria, West London College in London, Sorbonne University in Paris,
and the Foreign Executive Development Program at Princeton Uni-
versity, New Jersey.

Dr. Michael Jacobi (born in 1953) is working as an independ-
ent consultant since 2007.

From 1996 to 2007, he was CFO and member of the Executive
Committee of Ciba Specialty Chemicals Inc. Prior to this, since
1978, Michael Jacobi held various management positions in the
area of finance at Ciba Geigy Group and Ciba Specialty Chemicals
Inc., in Brazil, the US and Switzerland.

Michael Jacobi studied economics and business administra-
tion at the University of St. Gallen, Switzerland, at the University
of Washington in Seattle and at the Harvard Business School in
Boston. He graduated with a doctoral degree from the University
of St. Gallen in 1979 with a thesis on International Accounting.

Robert F. Spoerry (born in 1955) is Chairman, President and
CEO of Mettler-Toledo International Inc., a leading global manu-
facturer and marketer of precision instruments and related
services for use in laboratory, manufacturing and food retailing
applications.

Robert Spoerry joined Mettler-Toledo in 1983. He was in
charge of the acquisition and integration of Toledo Scale Cor-
poration, USA. In 1989, he was appointed to the company's Ex-
ecutive Board and was nominated CEO in 1993. In 1996, Robert
Spoerry led the buyout of Mettler-Toledo from Ciba Geigy and the
company's subsequent Initial Public Offering on the New York
Stock Exchange (NYSE) in 1997. In 1998, he was assigned Chair-
man.

Robert Spoerry graduated in Mechanical Engineering at the
Federal Institute of Technology in Zurich, Switzerland, and received
an MBA from the University of Chicago.
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Members of the Management Board

Dr. Valentin Chapero Rueda 1956; Spanish Oliver Walker 1969; Swiss
Position: CEO Position: CFO
Appointment: October 2002 Appointment: October 2004

Dr. Herbert Bachler 1950; Swiss Paul Thompson 1967; Canadian
Position: CTO Position: EVP Corporate Development
Appointment: June 2002 Appointment: January 2002

Toni Schrofner* 1963; Austrian
Position: EVP Operations & Supply Chain
Appointment: December 2003

* Until March 31, 2007 | from April 1, 2007 Hans Mehl, VP Global Operations
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Dr. Valentin Chapero Rueda (born in 1956) joined the Phonak
Group as CEO in October 2002.

Before joining Phonak, Valentin Chapero Rueda was CEO of
the Mobile Networks Division of Siemens. Prior to this, between
mid-1996 and the end of 1999, he was CEO of the Siemens
Audiology Group, the world's largest hearing instrument manufac-
turer. He took the company into the digital era, tripling sales and
significantly improving profitability. Valentin Chapero Rueda be-
gan his career within the R&D department of Nixdorf Computer.

Valentin Chapero Rueda, whose parents are Spanish, grew up
and completed his education in Germany. He graduated in Physics
at the University of Heidelberg, Germany, and was awarded his
doctorate with a thesis in the medicine/physics field.

Oliver Walker (born in 1969) was appointed CFO of the
Phonak Group in October 2004.

Before joining Phonak, he held the position of CFO of Stratec
Medical Group Oberdorf, Switzerland, since 2000. Stratec is a
leading international medical devices company, specializing in the
development, manufacture, and marketing of instruments and
implants for the surgical treatment of bones. Prior to Stratec,
Oliver Walker worked for seven years with the Von Roll Group,
a diversified industrial company. His most recent position there
was as Vice President Finance and Controlling for the division Von
Roll Infratec.

Oliver Walker studied economics at the University of Berne,
Switzerland; he holds a Masters Degree in Business Economics.

Dr. Herbert Bédchler (born in 1950) is a key member of
Phonak's management team since 1981. In June 2002, he was ap-
pointed to the position of Chief Technology Officer (CTO) and be-
came a member of the Management Board.

Herbert Bachler is responsible, on a groupwide basis, for
directing the various research projects. His duties include the pur-
suit of new technologies and their application to hearing instru-
ments and related business opportunities.

Herbert Bachler received his diploma in Electronic Engineer-
ing in 1973 and his doctorate in 1978 from the Swiss Federal In-
stitute of Technology Zurich, Switzerland.

Paul Thompson (born in 1967) was appointed to the position
of Executive Vice President Corporate Development in October
2004. In this position, he is responsible for the development of the
Group Strategy and the implementation of various business devel-
opment activities.

Prior to this appointment, he was CFO of the Phonak Group
since the beginning of 2002. Between 1998 and 2001, Paul Thomp-
son acted as CFO and later also as COO of the Unitron Hearing
Group. Before joining Unitron Hearing, between 1987 and 1998,
he worked for Ernst & Young in Canada, first in the auditing divi-
sion and then in the management consulting division.

Paul Thompson studied finance and economics at the Univer-
sity of Waterloo, Canada. In 1992, Paul Thompson was granted his
Chartered Accountant designation and in 1998, he achieved the
designation of Certified Management Consultant.

Toni Schrofner (born in 1963) joined the Phonak Group as
Executive Vice President Operations & Supply Chain and became
a member of the Management Board in December 2003.

Before joining Phonak, Toni Schrofner was acting as President
of Tecan Instruments and member of Tecan Group's Executive
Management Team. The position included the function of General
Manager Tecan Schweiz AG. Prior to the appointment at Tecan
headquarters, he was Managing Director of Tecan Austria GmbH
between 1996 and 2001.

Toni Schrofner earned a diploma in Mechanical Engineering
(focus on mechanical engineering and operation technology) at
the HTL in Salzburg, Austria, and completed his MCI Studies of
Economics/International Management at the University of Inns-
bruck, Austria.
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Members of the Management Board

Hans Leysieffer 1957; German Sarah Kreienbiihl 1970; Swiss
Position: VP Research & Development Position: VP Corporate Human Resources
Appointment: October 2003 Appointment: August 2004

Cameron Hay 1967; Canadian Ignacio Martinez 1965; Spanish
Position: President and CEO Unitron Hearing Position: VP International Sales
Appointment: January 2005 Appointment: January 2005

Alexander Zschokke 1965; Swiss
Position: VP Marketing
Appointment: July 2006
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Hans Leysieffer (born in 1957) was appointed to the post of
Vice President R&D for Phonak Hearing Systems in October 2003.

Prior to that he was CTO of IIP-Technologies, a start-up firm
for retina implants. In this capacity he was also responsible for re-
search & development, quality control and intellectual property
management. In 1989 he founded Implex AG Hearing Technology
in Munich, Germany, a company specializing in the basic research,
development, manufacture and marketing of the world's first ful-
ly implantable hearing device for sensorineural hearing loss. Hans
Leysieffer acquired his first experience in the area of development
and approval of medical technology products through clinical tri-
als on cochlea implants in Europe and India.

Hans Leysieffer studied electrical engineering at the Techni-
cal University of Munich, Germany, gaining a PhD for his disserta-
tion on sensory transmission of speech for patients suffering from
total hearing loss.

Sarah Kreienbiihl (born in 1970) is Vice President Corporate
HR since August 2004.

Before that, Sarah Kreienbiihl was Head of Global Human Re-
sources and member of the Executive Board of the Tecan Group in
Méannedorf, Switzerland. Prior to that she was a consultant with
Amrop International, Zurich, Switzerland. As well as her executive
search projects, she also introduced new assessment and manage-
ment audit services. She started her career as a psychologist with
Swissair, where she was involved in the selection of pilots and air
traffic managers.

Sarah Kreienbiihl studied Applied Psychology at the Universi-
ty of Zurich, Switzerland.

Cameron Hay (born in 1967) is president and CEQ of Unitron
Hearing since January 2005.

Before that, he was COO and CEO of the Kitchener Operations
Center. His tasks there included setting up the Phonak Operations
Center in Suzhou, China. Cameron Hay started his career with IBM
and then went on to perform various management functions as a

business consultant with Ernst & Young, where his activity focused
on the development of global growth strategies for numerous well-
known international companies in the high-tech sector.

Cameron Hay gained a Diploma in Business Economics and a
Master of Business Administration from the Ivey School of Busi-
ness at Western Ontario University in Canada.

Ignacio Martinez (born in 1965) was appointed VP Interna-
tional Sales effective January 2005.

Prior to this position he was Managing Director of Phonak
Spain since 2001. He has over 20 years of experience in the hear-
ing instrument industry. Before joining Phonak he was working for
Widex Audifonos S.A. in Spain, holding positions as Assistant
Technical Director, and most recently, as Director of Sales and
Marketing.

Ignacio Martinez has studied electronic engineering at the
Universitat Politécnica de Catalunya in Barcelona. He also com-
pleted training as hearing care professional.

Alexander Zschokke (born in 1965) joined the Phonak Group
as Vice President Marketing in July 2006.

Before joining Phonak, since 2002, he was managing director
of Brand View, a marketing and brand management agency work-
ing among others for Woolworth, Bulgari, Giorgio Armani, as well
as on several private equity projects in the fashion industry. Prior
to that, he spent over 10 years in the fashion and retail industry
gaining extensive experience in product management and market-
ing and communication. As Vice President Marketing for Bally and
later for Salvatore Ferragamo, he managed the worldwide devel-
opment of global brands. Prior to his experience in the fashion in-
dustry, Alexander Zschokke worked as project manager first with
Contraves and later with the Oerlikon Biihrle Holding.

Alexander Zschokke earned a Master's Degree in Mechanical
Engineering and Business Administration at the Swiss Federal In-
stitute of Technology (ETH) in Zurich, Switzerland.
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Board of Directors

The primary duty of the Board of Directors of Phonak Holding
AG is the overall direction of the company and the supervision and
control of the management.

None of the Board members has or has had any operational
positions within the Phonak Holding AG or any of its subsidiaries
during the last three years. Nor are there any business relations
between individual Board members, including companies or organ-
izations represented by any individual member, and the Group.

Other activities and vested interests

None of the Board members has any position in governing or
supervisory bodies of any important organization, institution or
foundation under private or public law, any permanent manage-
ment or consultancy function for important interest groups, or any
official function or political post.

Elections and terms of office
Election procedure and limits on the terms of office

The Articles of Association of Phonak Holding AG state that
the Board of Directors must consist of a minimum of three and a
maximum of nine members. The members of the Board of Direc-
tors are elected individually by the Annual General Shareholders’
Meeting. In general, each member is elected for a period of three
business years. The term ends on the day of the Annual General
Shareholders' Meeting for the last business year of the term. If,
during a term, a substitute is elected to the Board of Directors, the
newly elected member finishes the term of his predecessor. Re-
elections for successive terms are possible. A member of the Board
of Directors who reaches the age of 70 during his or her term must
resign at the next Annual General Shareholders' Meeting.

First election and remaining term of office

The following overview shows the date of the first election
and the remaining term of office for each member of the Board of
Directors:
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Name Position First election Term expires
Andy Rihs Chairman 1985 AGM 2009
William D. Dearstyne Vice-Chairman 2003 AGM 2009
Heliane Canepa Member 1999 AGM 2008
Dr. Michael Jacobi Member 2003  AGM 2009
Robert F. Spoerry Member 2003 AGM 2009

Internal organizational structure
Allocation of tasks within the Board of Directors

The Board constitutes itself. It appoints its Chairman, its Vice-
Chairman as well as a Secretary who is not necessarily a member
of the Board. During 2006/07, Pascal Brandenberger has been sec-
retary of the Board of Directors.

The allocation of assignments between the Board of Directors
and the CEO is defined in the Phonak Group Organizational Regu-
lations. In accordance with the Organizational Regulations, the
Board has appointed an Audit Committee and a Nomination and
Compensation Committee.

Member list, tasks and area of responsibility for each
committee of the Board of Directors

The duties and authorities of the committees are defined in
the Commitee Charters of the Board of Directors of Phonak Hold-
ing AG. The committees report to the Board on their activities and
findings. The overall responsibility for duties delegated to the com-
mittees remains with the Board.

Audit Committee

Members of the Audit Committee are Dr. Michael Jacobi
(Chairman), Heliane Canepa and William D. Dearstyne.

Within the context of its overall remit, the Audit Committee
reviews on behalf of the Board of Directors the work and effec-
tiveness of the external and internal audit, evaluates the financial
control, the financial structure and risk management mechanisms
of the company, and reviews the interim and annual financial
accounts of the Group. The Audit Committee also supervises



audits to be completed by the internal audit department and re-
views the results of these audits (see Committee Charters).

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year, but as of-
ten as required. In the reporting period, the Committee met three
times.

Nomination and Compensation Committee

After the resignation of Dr. h.c. Daniel Borel, the members of
the Nomination and Compensation Committee are Andy Rihs
(Chairman), Robert F. Spoerry and William D. Dearstyne.

The primary task of this Committee is to review and propose
to the Board of Directors the compensation structure and amount
for the Board of Directors and the members of the Management
Board, and to select and propose to the Board of Directors suitable
candidates for election to the Board of Directors and for appoint-
ment to the Management Board. The Committee submits the rel-
evant proposals and nominations to the Board of Directors (see
Committee Charters).

The Nomination and Compensation Committee meets as of-
ten as required. In the reporting period, the Committee met three
times.

Work methods of the Board of Directors and its
committees

During the reporting period, the Board of Directors held eight
meetings. Telephone conferences were organized to discuss time-
sensitive business issues. Furthermore, six ad-hoc meetings were
held between individual members of the Board of Directors and the
Management Board, in conjunction with the planned acquisition of
the ReSound Group. The following overview shows the individual
Board members' attendance at Board of Directors and committee
meetings as well as the average length of the meetings:

A C D
Number of meetings 2006/07 8 3 3 6
Andy Rihs 7 - 3 4
William D. Dearstyne 8 3 2 5
Heliane Canepa 8 3 - 2
Dr. Michael Jacobi 8 3 - 6
Robert F. Spoerry 8 - 3 3
Dr. h.c. Daniel Borel* 2 - 1 -
Average length of meetings 6-8h 4h 2h  2-5h

* Dr. h.c. Daniel Borel resigned from his position as member of the Board of Directors
at the AGM 2006

A Board of Directors

B Audit Committee

C Nomination and Compensation Committee

D Ad-hoc meetings in conjunction with the planned acquisition
of the ReSound Group

The agendas of Board meetings are set by the Chairman, those
of committee meetings by the respective committee Chairman. Any
Board or committee member may request a meeting or that an
item be included in the agenda. Board and committee members
are provided, in advance of meetings, with adequate materials to
prepare for the items on the agenda. The Board and its com-
mittees are a quorum if a majority of its members is present. The
Board and its committees approve resolutions with the majority of
its members present at the meeting. In the event of an equal num-
ber of votes, the Chairman has the casting vote (see Rules on
Board Operations and Procedures).

The Board of Directors works closely with the Management
Board. In general, CEO and CFO and according to the agenda oth-
er members of the Management Board attend Board and commit-
tee meetings. The Board of Directors consults external experts
where necessary when discussing specific topics.
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Definition of areas of responsibility

The Board of Directors of Phonak Holding AG has the primary
duty of the overall direction of the company except for those de-
cisions reserved by law for the General Shareholders' Meeting. The
Board of Directors is responsible to shareholders for the perform-
ance of the company. The Board shall decide on all matters which
have not been reserved for or conferred upon another governing
body of the company by law, by the Articles of Association, or by
the company's Organizational Regulations.

Information and control instruments vis-a-vis the
Management Board

During the Board and committee meetings, the Management
Board reports regularly to the Board of Directors. At each Board
meeting, the CEO informs the Board of Directors on the status of
current business operations as well as major business transactions
(see Rules on Board Operations and Procedures). Further, the Board
of Directors receives consolidated financial statements (balance
sheet, income statement and cash flow statement) on a monthly,
semi-annually and yearly basis. In addition, the Board of Directors
receives monthly consolidated sales reports, providing data on
turnover, average selling prices and units for each major product,
subsidiary and market. Informal telephone conferences are held as
required between Board Members and the CEO or CFO. Further,
each member of the Board of Directors may request information
on all matters concerning the company.

Furthermore, the Board of Directors disposes of an indepen-
dent control authority, the internal audit. The internal audit carries
out operational and system audits, assists the organizational units
in the accomplishment of objectives by providing an independent
approach to the evaluation, improvement and effectiveness of their
internal control framework, prepares reports regarding the audits
it has performed, and reports any actual or suspected irregulari-
ties to the Audit Committee.

In addition, the Management Board reports on an annual ba-
sis to the Board of Directors about current risks and measures for
risk mitigation.
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Management Board

The Management Board is responsible for the operational
management of the company. Furthermore, it prepares for and lat-
er executes decisions made by the Board of Directors. According
to the Organizational Regulations of Phonak, the Management
Board consists of at least four members, with other members
added to suit strategic requirements. The Management Board is
appointed by the Board of Directors, as recommended by the Chief
Executive Officer (CEO).

Other activities and vested interests

None of the members of the Management Board has any po-
sition in governing or supervisory bodies of any important organi-
zation, institution or foundation under private or public law, any
permanent management or consultancy function for important in-
terest groups, or any official function or political post.

Management contracts

The Board of Directors conducts business directly and has
not delegated any management tasks to companies outside the
company.



Compensations, shareholdings and loans
Content and method of determining the compensation
and the shareholding programs

The compensation principles of the Phonak Group are based
on performance considerations. The compensation packages of
Phonak Group employees consist of a fixed and a variable perform-
ance-related salary as well as further incentive plans which are
regularly reviewed by the Nomination and Compensation Com-
mittee.

Fixed salary

The fixed salary is intended to give each employee a regular
and predictable salary that does not depend on the annual per-
formance of the employee or of the Phonak Group's business.
Salary levels depend on job characteristics, market competitive-
ness as well as on the skills of each employee. The salary evolution
depends on the individual performance of the employee.

Variable salary

The variable salary is an integrated element of the basic salary.
The split between fixed salary and variable salary is typically de-
fined in the employment contract and depends on the job charac-
teristics and management level. The targets to achieve the vari-
able salary are typically defined for each employee at the
beginning of the financial year. In general, these targets are mul-
tiplied at the end of the performance period with individual pay-
out multipliers for each employee. The size of the multiplier de-
pends on the actual performance achieved by the employee
compared with individual objectives as agreed upon at the begin-
ning of the performance period and the overall performance of the
Phonak Group respectively the relevant subsidiary. Incentive pay-
out multipliers can range from 0O to 2. If the employee's achieve-
ment of objectives falls below a certain level, no variable salary
will be paid. For exceptional performance, higher payout multipli-
ers may apply. Such cases require the approval of the CEQ and/or
the Nomination and Compensation Committee.

Executive Equity Award Plan

The Executive Equity Award Plan (EEAP) serves as a long-term
incentive and is offered annually to the Board of Directors, the
Management Board as well as selected employees of the Phonak
Group and entitles them to receive options and/or shares. The
amount of options and/or shares granted varies depending on the
management level. Both options and shares granted as part
of the EEAP are split into four equal tranches. For the options,
one tranche vests each year over four years, starting one year af-
ter the grant date. The shares are blocked over four years, one
tranche being released each year, starting one year after the grant
date.

Share Purchase Plan

The Share Purchase Plan is offered annually to all permanent
employees of the Group who have completed their probationary
period. A participant may purchase up to a maximum number of
shares. For every two shares purchased, the participant receives
one additional share. The purchase price of the shares will gener-
ally be equal to the market price on the SWX Swiss Exchange on
the date the shares are purchased. The shares under this plan are
subject to a blocking period commencing on the expiry date of the
offer. The duration of the blocking period may be up to 24 months.

The compensation policies, the performance management
process and the incentive plans described above apply equally to
the Management Board, including the CEO. The compensation of
the Board of Directors differs from the one for the employees of
the Phonak Group. Thereby, instead of a variable salary, the Board
of Directors receives attendance fees.

The compensation of the members of the Board of Directors
as well as the CEO is determined and periodically reviewed by the
Board of Directors as proposed by the Nomination and Compensa-
tion Committee. The compensation of the other members of the
Management Board is determined and periodically reviewed by the
Nomination and Compensation Committee as proposed by the CEO.
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Compensation to members of the Board of Directors and
the Management Board
Compensation to the Board of Directors

Total compensation to the Board of Directors of Phonak Hold-
ing AG in the financial year 2006/07 amounted to CHF 1.9 million
(previous year CHF 1.0 million). Total compensation consists of a
fixed fee, attendance fees, expenses, social benefits (employer's
contribution) and participation in the Executive Equity Award Plan
(entitles only to receive options or share appreciation rights).

The table on page 51 shows the compensation to the individ-
ual members of the Board of Directors in the financial year
2006/07.

During the reporting period, there were no honorariums paid
for additional services on top of the ordinary compensation nor
were any loans awarded or guarantees given to members of the
Board of Directors or to any parties closely linked to this govern-
ing body.

Compensation to the Management Board

Total compensation to the Management Board of Phonak
Holding AG in the financial year 2006/07 amounted to CHF 18.0
million (previous year CHF 6.5 million*). Total compensation con-
sists of a fixed and a variable salary, fringe benefits, social bene-
fits (employer's contribution) and participation in the Executive
Equity Award Plan (entitles only to receive options).

The table on page 51 shows the compensation to the CEO and
the other members of the Management Board in the financial year
2006/07.

During the reporting period, there were no honorariums paid
for additional services on top of the ordinary compensation nor
were any loans awarded or guarantees given to members of the
Management Board or to any parties closely linked to this govern-
ing body.

* Per November 2006, the number of members of the Management Board increased due
to the abolishment of the distinction between the Management Board and the more
extended Group Executive Team.
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Additional severance payments to former members of
the Board of Directors and the Management Board

In the financial year 2006/07, no additional severance pay-
ment was made to a former member of the Board of Directors or
to a former member of the Management Board who gave up his
function during the period under review.

Severance payments to former members of the Board of
Directors and the Management Board

In the financial year 2006/07, no additional severance pay-
ment was made to a former member of the Board of Directors or
to a former member of the Management Board.

Share allotment to members of the Board of Directors
and the Management Board

In the financial year 2006/07, no shares were allotted to the
Board of Directors and the Management Board.

Share and option ownership of members of the Board of
Directors and the Management Board
Share and option ownership of the Board of Directors

As of March 31, 2007, the members of the Board of Directors
held directly and indirectly 7,272,595 shares (10.8% of total share
capital) and 210,000 options.

The following table shows the share and option ownership of
the individual members of the Board of Directors as of March 31,
2007:

Member of the Board of Directors Number of shares Number of options

Andy Rihs 7,239,100 48,000
William D. Dearstyne 8,310 24,000*
Heliane Canepa 15,010 45,000
Dr. Michael Jacobi 175 45,000
Robert F. Spoerry 10,000 48,000
Total 7,272,595 210,000*

* William D. Dearstyne additionally holds 12,000 share appreciation rights



Compensation to the Board of Directors

EEAP
in CHF Fixed fee ~ Attendance fee Expenses Social benefits Total cash Value of Options Total
(employer's compensation options granted compensation
contribution)***
Andy Rihs 120,000 23,000 6,500 21,058 170,558 212,640 12,000 383,198
William D. Dearstyne 60,000 24,000 7,000 108,293 199,293 212,640 12,000* 411,933
Heliane Canepa 60,000 18,000 4,000 10,223 92,223 212,640 12,000 304,863
Dr. Michael Jacobi 60,000 23,000 6,500 22,347 111,847 212,640 12,000 324,487
Robert F. Spoerry 60,000 20,000 4,000 10,466 94,466 212,640 12,000 307,106
Total
(active Board members) 360,000 108,000 28,000 172,387 668,387 1,063,200 60,000 1,731,587
Dr. h.c. Daniel Borel 20,000 4,000 500 178,137 197,637 0 0 197,637
Total (incl. resigned
Board members) 380,000 112,000 28,500 345,523 866,023 1,063,200 60,000 1,929,223
*Share appreciation rights. Share appreciation rights grant the right to participate in the accretion of the Phonak shares without issuing shares.
** Thereof 12,000 share appreciation rights.
** Including social deduction on the tax value of options exercised during the reporting period.
Compensation to the Management Board
Basic salary EEAP
in CHF Fixed salary Variable salary " Fringe  Social benefits Total cash Value of Options Total
benefits (employer's  compensation options granted compensation
contribution)
Dr.Valentin Chapero Rueda 1,018,250 1,132,182 16,000 226,013 2,392,445 9,445,610 500,000 ? 11,838,055
Other members of the
Management Board 2,229,329 987,606 178,770 510,192 3,905,897 2,232,730 126,000 6,138,627
Total 3,247,579 2,119,788 194,770 736,205 6,298,342 11,678,340 626,000 17,976,682

Y According to the compensation policies of the Phonak Group, the variable salary results from the split of the basic salary defined in the employment contract and the multiplier,
which reflects individual as well as Group targets (sales growth and EBITA). The stated variable salaries were paid out in financial year 2006/07 but refer to the previous financial year
2005/06. The data of 2006/07 were not established at the time of the preparation of this Annual Report. The accurate figures will be available on the website of the Phonak Group
www.phonak.com/company/investors/governance.htm as of June 1, 2007.

2 In conjunction with the long-term employment contract running until 2010, signed in 2005, Valentin Chapero Rueda received the second and last ordinary allocation of options in
the reporting period. These options are split into four tranches. One tranche vests each year over four years, starting one year after the grant date. (See page 53).
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Share and option ownership of the Management Board
As of March 31, 2007, the members of the Management Board
held directly and indirectly 2,239 shares and 1,099,688 options.

Options

As of March 31, 2007, the members of the Board of Directors
(all non-executive) and the Management Board held 1,309,688 op-
tions on shares of Phonak Holding AG. Each option has a share

subscription ratio of 1:1. All options granted to employees of the
Group (incl. Board of Directors) in 2006/07 had a value
of approximately CHF 15.3 million over the term of the options,
as calculated using a binomial option pricing model. The value
of options granted is booked to the income statement. For further
details, we refer to Note 31 of the Consolidated Financial State-
ments of this Annual Report.

Options granted to the Board of Directors

Options granted/outstanding Blocking and exercise periods Exercised in
2006/07
Year Total granted of which Strike price Blocking period Exercise period Number Number
outstanding in CHF of options of options
2003/04 84,000 60,000 28.00 01.02.2004-31.01.2007 01.02.2007-31.01.2009 60,000 24,000
2004/05 72,000 54,000 39.00 01.02.2005-31.01.2006 01.02.2006-31.01.2010 9,000 3,000
39.00 01.02.2005-31.01.2007 01.02.2007-31.01.2010 15,000 3,000
39.00 01.02.2005-31.01.2008 01.02.2008-31.01.2010 15,000 3,000
39.00 01.02.2005-31.01.2009 01.02.2009-31.10.2010 15,000 3,000
2005/06 72,000 60,000 63.25 01.02.2006-31.01.2007 01.02.2007-31.01.201 15,000 3,000
63.25 01.02.2006-31.01.2008 01.02.2008-31.01.2011 15,000 3,000
63.25 01.02.2006-31.01.2009 01.02.2009-31.01.2011 15,000 3,000
63.25 01.02.2006-31.01.2010 01.02.2010-31.01.2011 15,000 3,000
2006/07 60,000™* 12,000" 95.05 01.02.2007-31.01.2008 01.02.2008-31.01.2012 3,000
95.05 01.02.2007-31.01.2009 01.02.2009-31.01.2012 3,000
95.05 01.02.2007-31.01.2010 01.02.2010-31.01.2012 3,000
95.05 01.02.2007-31.01.2011 01.02.2011-31.01.2012 3,000"
48,000 95.05 01.03.2007-28.02.2008 01.03.2008-28.02.2012 12,000
95.05 01.03.2007-28.02.2009 01.03.2009-28.02.2012 12,000
95.05 01.03.2007-28.02.2010 01.03.2010-28.02.2012 12,000
95.05 01.03.2007-28.02.2011 01.03.2011-28.02.2012 12,000
Total 288,000* 234,000* 234,000* 48,000

* Share appreciation rights

** Thereof 12,000 share appreciation rights
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Options granted to the Management Board

Options granted/outstanding

Blocking and exercise periods

Exercised in
2006/07

Year

2003/04
2004/05

2005/06

2006/071

Total

Total granted

93,000
118,000

400,000

161,250

626,000

1,398,250

of which
outstanding

64,000

300,000

134,688

126,000

500,000

1,124,688

Strike price
in CHF
28.00
39.00
39.00
39.00
39,00
39.00
39.00
39.00
39.00
63.25
63.25
63.25
63.25
98105
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05
95.05

Blocking period

01.02.2004-31.01.2007
01.02.2005-31.01.2006
01.02.2005-31.01.2007
01.02.2005-31.01.2008
01.02.2005-31.01.2009
01.10.2005-30.09.2006
01.10.2005-30.09.2007
01.10.2005-30.09.2008
01.10.2005-30.09.2009
01.02.2006-31.01.2007
01.02.2006-31.01.2008
01.02.2006-31.01.2009
01.02.2006-31.01.2010
01.03.2007-28.02.2008
01.03.2007-28.02.2009
01.03.2007-28.02.2010
01.03.2007-28.02.2011

01.10.2007-30.09.2008
01.10.2007-30.09.2009
01.10.2007-30.09.2010
01.10.2007-30.09.2011

Exercise period

01.02.2007-31.01.2009
01.02.2006-31.01.2010
01.02.2007-31.01.2010
01.02.2008-31.01.2010
01.02.2009-31.01.2010
01.10.2006-30.09.2010
01.10.2007-30.09.2010
01.10.2008-30.09.2010
01.10.2009-30.09.2010
01.02.2007-31.01.2011
01.02.2008-31.01.2011
01.02.2009-31.01.2011
01.02.2010-31.01.2011
01.03.2008-28.02.2012
01.03.2009-28.02.2012
01.03.2010-28.02.2012
01.03.2011-28.02.2012
01.10.2008-30.09.2012
01.10.2009-30.09.2012
01.10.2010-30.09.2012
01.10.2011-30.09.2012

Number
of options

Number
of options

93,000

5,000
29,500
29,500

5,000

100,000

100,000
100,000
100,000
13,750
40,313
40,312
40,313
31,500
31,500
31,500
31,500
133,000
133,000
134,000
100,000
1,124,688

26,562

224,562

) EEAP in 2006/07 includes the second and last ordinary allocation of options to Valentin Chapero Rueda in conjunction with the long-term employment contract running until 2010,

signed in 2005. These options are split into four tranches. One tranche vests each year over four years, starting one year after the grant date.
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Addtional fees and compensations

In 2006/07, no member of the Board of Directors or the
Management Board received additional fees or compensations for
additional services performed on behalf of Phonak Holding AG or
its subsidiaries in excess of the amounts disclosed.

Loans granted by governing bodies

Neither a member of the Board of Directors nor a member of
the Management Board possesses a loan from the Phonak Holding
AG or one of its subsidiaries.

Highest total compensation

The highest total compensation paid to a member of the Board
of Directors in the financial year 2006/07 was to William D.
Dearstyne, Vice-Chairman. This compensation consisted of a cash
payment of CHF 199,293 (previous year Andy Rihs CHF 152,451)
and 12,000 share appreciation rights (previous year Andy Rihs
12,000 options). These share appreciation rights provide the right
to participate in the accretion of the Phonak shares exceeding the
value of CHF 95.05 between March 1, 2008, and February 28,
2012, without issuing shares.

The highest total compensation paid to a member of the Man-
agement Board in the financial year 2006/07 was to Valentin
Chapero Rueda, CEO. This compensation consisted of a cash pay-
ment of CHF 2,392,445 (previous year CHF 1,923,494) and 500,000
options (in the previous year no options were granted). This is the
second and last ordinary allocation of options, which were grant-
ed to Valentin Chapero Rueda in the course of his long-term
employment contract running until 2010, signed in 2005. These
options are split into four tranches. One tranche vests each year
over four years, starting one year after the grant date. These op-
tions serve as a long-term incentive and provide the right to pur-
chase Phonak shares at a strike price of CHF 95.05 between Octo-
ber 1, 2008, and September 30, 2012.
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Shareholders’ participation rights
Voting rights and representation restrictions

To be recognized as a shareholder with comprehensive rights,
the acquirer of shares must place an application for entry in the
share register. The registration in the share register as a sharehold-
er with voting rights is limited to 5% of the share capital (Art. 6
par. 2 of the Articles of Association). Linked parties are considered
as one person. The restrictions do not apply to the founding share-
holders. To abolish this regulation, the absolute majority of the
votes represented at the General Shareholders' Meeting is suffi-
cient.

In exercising their voting rights, no shareholder may unite, by
a combination of own and represented shares together, more than
10% of the total number of shares of the company as shown in the
share register (Art. 12 par. 2 of the Articles of Association). The
restrictions on the voting rights do not apply to the founding
shareholders. The Board of Directors may approve further excep-
tions with good reason and no special quorum is required for such
decisions. During the reporting period, no exceptions to the above
listed rules were granted.

Statutory quorums

The General Shareholders' Meeting passes its resolutions and
carries out its elections with an absolute majority of the share
votes represented, to the extent that neither the law nor the
Articles of Association provide otherwise.

Convocation of the General Shareholders' Meeting

The Annual General Shareholders' Meeting is held within six
months after the close of the financial year.

Extraordinary General Shareholders' Meetings can be called
as often as necessary, in particular, in all cases required by law.

General Shareholders' Meetings are convened by the Board of
Directors and, if necessary, by the auditors. Extraordinary General
Shareholders' Meetings are convened by the Board of Directors if
shareholders representing at least 10% of the share capital request
such meeting in writing, setting forth the items to be discussed
and the proposals to be decided upon.



Agenda

Shareholders entitled to vote who represent at least 5% of the
share capital may request items to be added to the agenda by in-
dicating the relevant proposals. Such requests must be addressed
in writing to the Chairman of the Board of Directors no later than
60 days before the meeting.

Inscription into the share register

The share register will be closed for about five days before the
General Shareholders' Meeting for administrative reasons. During
this period, an admission card, with corresponding voting papers,
will be sent to shareholders. In case of a partial sale within this
time, the confirming documents must be exchanged on the day of
the General Shareholders’ Meeting at the information desk. The
shares can be traded at any time and are not blocked.

Changes of control and defense measures
Duty to make an offer

A purchaser of shares is obliged to make a public purchase
offer when he has more than 49% of the voting rights at his dis-
posal (“opting up”, as per Art. 8 of the Articles of Association).

Clauses on changes of control

There are no agreements in place that, in the event of a
change of control, provide members of the Board of Directors or
the Management Board with abnormally high severance payments
or other lucrative benefits. In 2005, a member of the Management
Board, CEO Valentin Chapero Rueda, signed a long-term employ-
ment contract running until 2010. Under a change of control pro-
vision, he is entitled to his full salary and part of the bonus pay-
ments in case the employment is terminated due to a change of
control.

Auditors
Duration of the mandate and term of office of the lead
auditor

During the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting of July 5,
2001, PricewaterhouseCoopers AG was elected to be auditors of

Phonak Holding AG and the Phonak Group. At the Annual Gener-
al Shareholders' Meeting on July 6, 2006, PricewaterhouseCoop-
ers AG was re-elected for another term of one year. The lead
auditor responsible for the existing auditing mandate, Patrick
Balkanyi, assumed the office from Stephen W. Williams on Novem-
ber 6, 2006.

Fees

The following overview shows all costs which Pricewater-
houseCoopers charged to the Phonak Group during the financial
years 2006/07 and 2005/06:

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06
Audit services 836 624
Audit-related services 875 15
Tax services 400 177
Non-audit services 187 73
Total 2,298 889

Audit services are defined as the standard audit work that
needs to be performed each year in order to issue opinions on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group as well as opinions
on the local statutory accounts.

Audit-related services consist of services which can be per-
formed by the Group auditor but which are not directly in connec-
tion with the annual standard audit work, such as audits of new-
ly implemented system controls, consent and comfort letters in
relation to regulatory filings or acquisition due diligence services.

Tax services consist of tax compliance and other services.
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Supervisory and control instruments pertaining to the
audit

The external auditors report their findings semi-annually
directly to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. In
2006/07, the external auditors attended two out of three Audit
Committee meetings.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors reviews the
performance, compensation, and independence of the external au-
ditors on a regular basis. The Audit Committee reports quarterly
its findings to the Board of Directors.

Information policy

As a publicly listed company, the Phonak Group pursues an
open and active information policy. A governing principle of this
policy is to treat all stakeholders alike and to inform them at the
same time. It is one of our top priorities to inform our sharehold-
ers, employees, and business partners in the most direct, open, and
transparent way about our strategy, our global activities, and the
current state of the company.

Insider trading policy

In order to prevent insiders from benefiting from confidential
information, the Board of Directors issued guidelines on how to
deter both corporate insiders and external consultants from
making use of confidential information. The Board of Directors has
established so-called black-out periods to prevent insiders from
trading in shares or options of Phonak Holding AG during sensitive
periods.

In May 2006, the Board of Directors approved an amended
version of the insider trading policy, which applies to an increased
number of persons and defines extended blocking periods.
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Important information available on Phonak’s investors

website

Capital structure and shareholder rights:
Capital structure

Restrictions on shareholder rights

Shareholder structure
www.phonak.com/company/investors/governance.htm
Regulations and principles:

Articles of Association of Phonak Holding AG
Organizational Regulations

Rules on Board Operations and Procedures
Committee Charters

Code of conduct

Supplier Principles
www.phonak.com/company/investors/governance.htm
Financial information:

Corporate & ad hoc news

Annual reports

Semi-annual reports

IR presentations
www.phonak.com/company/investors/financial.ntm
Information on the AGM:

Request to put an item on the AGM agenda
Invitation/agenda

AGM presentations

AGM minutes

www.phonak.com/company/investors/governance/agm.htm

IR online news service:

IR News Service
www.phonak.com/de/company/investors/ir_news.htm
Contact and order form:

IR Contact Form

Order form for annual reports
www.phonak.com/company/investors/ir_contact.htm




Investor Relations Calendar

June 12, 2007

Annual General Shareholders' Meeting of Phonak Holding AG
at Diners Club Arena in Rapperswil-Jona

November 2007

Publication of Interim Report as of September 30, 2007

May 2008

Publication of Annual Report as of March 31, 2008

Media and Analysts Conference

June 2008

Annual General Shareholders' Meeting of Phonak Holding AG

Contacts

Phonak Holding AG

Investor Relations

Laubisriitistrasse 28

CH-8712 Stéfa

Switzerland

Phone: +41 58 928 01 01

Fax: +41 58 928 33 45

E-Mail: ir@phonak.com

Internet: www.phonak.com/company/investors.htm

Director Investor Relations
Stefan Blum

Investor Relations
Gina Francioli

Assistant Investor Relations
Silvia Dobry

Share register
ShareCommService AG
Margitta Christe
Europastrasse 29

CH-8152 Glattbrugg
Switzerland

Phone: +41 44 809 58 53
Fax: +41 44 809 58 59
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The Eduplex schooling project in Pretoria, South Africa, is founded on a unique concept: children with hearing impairment and those




‘more effectivel

with normal hearing are taught together. Phonak's Hear the World foundation brings hearing to children who need our help.




Operating & Financial Review

Sales and margins at record levels

An attractive product portfolio, customer relationship management and proactive
cost management have enabled the Phonak Group to reach a leading global position

within the hearing industry.

Overview

The Phonak Group specializes in the development, manufac-
ture and distribution of technologically advanced hearing systems
for adults and children with hearing impairment, as well as wire-
less communication systems. The Group operates worldwide and
distributes its products in over 90 countries through its own dis-
tribution network and through independent distributors.

Today, with multiple brands and distribution channels, the
Phonak Group offers a complete range of hearing systems, along
with high-tech specialty products and wireless communication sys-
tems. With over 4,000 employees worldwide, the Phonak Group is
one of the technology leaders in the hearing instrument industry.

In recent years, the Phonak Group has been implementing a
strategy of innovation, improving its sales and distribution capa-
bilities, and proactively managing costs. The importance of prod-
uct innovation is reflected in the contribution made by new prod-
ucts: in the financial year 2006/07, 69% of sales were attributable
to products launched in the last two years. Improvements in the
Group's sales and distribution capabilities have been achieved pri-
marily through better training and support, more extensive pre-
sales and after-sales service and wider geographic coverage. Last
but not least, process re-engineering, improved supply-chain man-
agement, the modular hard- and software development platform
PALIO as well as the Group's focus on process cost management
have produced cost reductions and other operational efficiencies.
The Phonak Group is committed to pursuing this strategy going
forward.

60  Phonak Group Annual Report 2006/07

Value drivers
The following table shows an overview of performance in-
dicators relevant for value creation:

2006/07 2005/06
Change
in million CHF in %
Sales 1,072.8 866.7 23.8
EBITA 283.6 2188 32.6
EBITA margin 26.4% 24.7%
ROCE 56.3% 53.0%
ROE 32.0% 32.3%
Diluted EPS (in CHF) 3.590 2.584 38.9

Again the Phonak Group was able to significantly improve its key
value drivers, sales and operating profit (EBITA). The capital employed
in proportion to the company's size was also further optimized. The
superior performance is also illustrated by the diluted earnings per
share of CHF 3.59, equivalent to an increase of 38.9%.

Geographic coverage
The following table shows the Phonak Group sales broken
down by the main geographic markets, based on the location of

customers:
2006/07 2005/06
as % as %
in million CHF of sales of sales
Americas 525.9 49 400.4 46
Europe 4543 42 391.1 45
Asia/Pacific 87.4 8 69.7 8
Others 5.2 1 55 1
Total 1,072.8 100 866.7 100




In 2006/07, sales in Americas rose by CHF 125.5 million, an
increase of 31.4% on last year. This marked improvement resulted
from internal and external growth, including the acquisition of
Island Hearing, Canada, and some other smaller acquisitions. Sales
in Europe increased by CHF 63.1 million, or 16.1%, while sales in
Asia/Pacific increased by CHF 17.7 million, or 25.4%. The two main
markets, Americas and Europe, which combined account for 91.4%
of total sales, grew at similar organic rates over the reporting
period.

Explanation of certain
key income statement items
Revenue recognition
Sales are recognized net of sales taxes and discounts upon de-
livery of products and reasonably assured collectibility of the re-
lated receivables. Probable product returns are estimated and the
related revenue is deferred. Intercompany sales are eliminated.
Sales of services are recognized in the accounting period in
which the services are rendered.

Cost of sales

Cost of sales includes material costs for raw materials and
components, direct labour costs for manufacturing, manufactur-
ing overhead costs such as purchasing and logistics, depreciation
on manufacturing equipment, as well as allocated occupancy costs.

Research and development

Research and development costs include mainly personnel and
other operating costs for research and development departments,
depreciation on research and development equipment and allocat-
ed occupancy costs, as well as externally contracted research and
development work.

Sales and marketing

Sales and marketing costs mostly include personnel and oth-
er operating expenses for sales and marketing departments, ad-
vertising and public relations expenses and allocated occupancy
costs.

General and administration

General and administration costs mainly cover personnel and
other operating expenses for general and administration depart-
ments including finance, human resources, information systems
and general management, depreciation and amortization on gen-
eral and administration equipment, and allocated occupancy costs,
as well as outside professional services such as consulting and au-
diting.

Other income/expenses, net

"Other income/expenses, net" mainly include realized and un-
realized exchange differences as well as the financial impact of
forward currency contracts.

Acquisition-related amortization

Acquisition-related amortization includes the amortization of
identified intangibles such as customer relationships and client
lists in relation to acquired businesses. Such intangibles are identi-
fied and evaluated at the time of the acquisition and are amor-
tized over the expected useful life.
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Operating & Financial Review

Operating performance
The following table sets forth the Group's Consolidated
Income Statements for the financial years 2006/07 and 2005/06:

2006/07 2005/06

as % as % Change
in million CHF of sales of sales in %
Sales 1,072.8 100.0 866.7 100.0 23.8
Cost of sales (340.7) (31.8) (289.1) (33.4) 17.9
Gross profit 732.1 68.2 577.6 66.6 26.7
Research and development (67.6) (6.3) (62.8) (7.2) 7.7
Sales and marketing (279.0) (26.0) (205.7) (23.7) 35.6
General and administration (108.1) (10.1) (93.0) (10.7) 16.2
Other income/(expenses), net 6.2 0.6 (2.2) (0.3) N/A
Operating profit before acquisition-related amortization (EBITA) 283.6 26.4 213.9 24.7 32.6
Acquisition-related amortization (3.9) (0.3) (1.2) (0.2) 232.6
Operating profit (EBIT) 279.8 26.1 212.7 24.5 31.5
Financial income 9.0 0.8 5.6 0.6 62.8
Financial expenses (3.5) (0.3) (1.3) (0.1) 169.3
Share of loss in associates/joint ventures (1.1) (0.1) (0.1) 750.7
Income before taxes 284.2 26.5 216.8 25.0 31.1
Income taxes (41.3) (3.9) (43.3) (5.0) (4.6)
Income after taxes 242.9 22.6 173.5 20.0 40.0

Sales

Sales increased by 23.8% to CHF 1,072.8 million in 2006/07
from CHF 866.7 million in 2005/06. Organic sales contributed
CHF 138.6 million (equals organic sales growth of 16.1%) to this
increase, driven mainly by a solid performance across all of
Phonak's product groups, particularly the performance of business
class and economy class hearing systems. Acquisitions contributed
CHF 69.5 million to the sales growth during the reporting period,
principally reflecting the acquisition of Island Hearing, Canada, as
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well as other smaller acquisitions. Currency movements had a
slightly negative impact of 0.3% or minus CHF 2.0 million on re-
ported sales. This is primarily the result of the weakening of
the US dollar which was partly offset by the strengthening of the
euro against the Swiss franc.

The following table sets forth the Phonak Group's sales by
product groups for the financial years 2006/07 and 2005/06:



2006/07 2005/06

as % as %

in million CHF of sales of sales
First class hearing systems 334 31 303 35
Business class hearing systems 222 21 156 18
Economy class hearing systems 301 28 234 27
Wireless communication systems 71 7 61 7
Miscellaneous 145 13 13 13
Total 1,073 100 867 100

Sales of first class hearing systems increased by 10% during
the period, primarily driven by the introduction of Savia Art, mi-
croPower IX, and Unitron Hearing's Indigo. Business class hearing
systems grew by 429, driven by the solid performance of Eleva,
microPower V, as well as Unitron Hearing's Element 16. Sales of
economy class hearing systems grew by 29% during the period as
a result of the extension of the Phonak brand through the PALIO-
based eXtra, introduced in the fall of 2005, as well as Unitron
Hearing's Element 8 and Element 4. Wireless communication sys-
tems (FM systems) were supported by the healthy growth of hear-
ing instrument sales, generating CHF 71 million or 7% of total
sales in 2006/07 (CHF 61 million or 7% in 2005/06). Sales of mis-
cellaneous third-party products, spare parts, batteries and ser-
vices increased by 28% to CHF 145 million and accounted for 13%
of total sales in 2006/07 (CHF 113 million or 13% in 2005/06).

Cost of sales

Cost of sales increased by 17.9% to CHF 340.7 million in
2006/07 from CHF 289.1 million in 2005/06. Cost of sales grew
slower than sales during the period and the increase was mainly
driven by higher sales volumes and employee headcount, primari-
ly in manufacturing and logistics. During the period, Phonak was
able to achieve greater economies of scale in both manufacturing
and materials procurement and implemented process optimization
measures. In addition, Phonak's Chinese manufacturing site's share
of total production volumes is continuously growing, which helps
to improve the overall marginal production costs. As a result of

this and the strong sales growth during the period, Phonak's cost
of sales as a percentage of sales decreased from 33.4% in 2005/06
to 31.8% in 2006/07.

Gross profit

As a result of the foregoing, gross profit margin surged to
68.2% from 66.6% on the previous year. In nominal value gross
profit increased by 26.7% to CHF 732.1 million compared to CHF
577.6 million in 2005/06.

Research and development

Research and development costs increased by 7.7% to CHF 67.6
million in 2006/07 from CHF 62.8 million in 2005/06, which high-
lights the scalability of our modular hard- and software develop-
ment platform PALIO. Costs rose primarily due to additional em-
ployee costs following a 8.4% rise in the number of full-time staff
employed, the development of new products and the further de-
velopment of PALIO.

Sales and marketing

Sales and marketing costs increased by 35.6% to CHF 279.0
million in 2006/07 from CHF 205.7 million in 2005/06 mostly due
to further investments in Phonak's sales and marketing organiza-
tions, newly acquired companies (mainly Island Hearing, Canada),
as well as the development of new markets, such as China. In ad-
dition, the related advertising and marketing expenses increased
as a result of more product launches.

General and administration

General and administration expenses increased by 16.2% to
CHF 108.1 million in 2006/07 from CHF 93.0 million in 2005/06.
This rise was a result of Phonak's organic and acquisition-related
growth, the former mainly attributable to an increase in person-
nel costs and the further strengthening of the IT infrastructure and
systems, including costs arising from the global roll-out of SAP and
other CRM systems.
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Other income/expenses, net

Phonak incurred other income of CHF 6.2 million in 2006/07
compared with other expenses of CHF 2.2 million in 2005/06,
chiefly because of the foreign exchange gain arising from forward
currency contracts in the amount of CHF 6.3 million, compared
with a foreign exchange loss of CHF 2.9 million in the financial
year 2005/06. In the reporting period, effectiveness of the Group's
currency exposure management has further improved.

Acquisition-related amortization

Acquisition-related amortization increased to CHF 3.9 million
in the financial year 2006/07 as a result of the acquisition of
Island Hearing, Canada, and some smaller acquisitions in 2006/07,
as well as CAS Produtos Médicos Ltda., Brazil, which was acquired
only in the second half of 2005/06.

Financial income/expenses, net

Financial income increased by 62.8% to CHF 9.0 million in
2006/07 from CHF 5.6 million in 2005/06. Financial expenses rose
from CHF 1.3 million in 2005/06 to CHF 3.5 million in 2006/07,
mainly due to the negative non-cash effect of discounting the
expected future acquisition-related earn-out payments to their
present value of CHF 2.8 million.

Income taxes

Income taxes slightly decreased by 4.6% to CHF 41.3 million
in 2006/07 from CHF 43.3 million in 2005/06. However, income
taxes as a percentage of income before taxes decreased to 14.5%
from 20.0% in the financial year 2005/06 as a result of a change
in the geographic allocation of taxable profit. Income taxes includ-
ed income tax in the amount of CHF 42.1 million and deferred tax
expenses in the amount of CHF 0.8 million compared with income
tax of CHF 43.1 million and deferred tax expenses of CHF 0.3 mil-
lion in 2005/06.
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Cash flow

The following table sets forth the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statements of the Phonak Group for the financial years 2006/07
and 2005/06:

2006/07 2005/06
in million CHF
Cash flow from operating activities 279.6 166.6
Cash flow from investing activities (135.1) (64.7)
Cash flow from financing activities (41.3) (99.3)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 104.8 6.3
Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the financial year 284.3 179.5

Cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from operating activities increased by 67.9%, much
faster than EBITA, to CHF 279.6 million in 2006/07 from CHF 166.6
million in 2005/06, mainly as a result of higher income before tax-
es in the amount of CHF 67.4 million and an underproportional
increase in net working capital of CHF 26.8 million compared to
CHF 94.2 million in 2005/06.

Free cash flow

The free cash flow, which also takes into consideration the
changes in investing activities, rose 41.9% or CHF 42.7 million. This
increase is lower compared to the cash flow from operating activi-
ties, mainly as a result of an increased cash flow from investing
activities of CHF -135.1 million in 2006/07 (previous year CHF
-64.7 million). In the reporting period, cash consideration for ac-
quisitions increased to CHF 87.0 million (previous year CHF 40.8
million) and other investments and long-term loans rose to CHF
22.6 million (previous year CHF 5.2 million). Capital expenditures
in tangible and intangible assets increased in the normal course of
business from CHF 27.0 million in 2005/06 to CHF 32.0 million in
2006/07. As a percentage of sales capital expenditures remained
stable.



Cash flow from financing activities

The Group reported a cash flow from financing activities of
CHF -41.3 million in 2006/07, compared to CHF -99.3 million in
2005/06. In the reporting period, the free cash flow of CHF 144.5
million was mainly used for repayments of borrowings and mort-
gages and dividend payments to shareholders. The Group repaid
CHF 26.4 million of debt from April 1, 2006, to March 31, 2007,
(previous year CHF 82.4 million) and increased distributions of
dividend payments to shareholders from CHF 20.0 million in
2005/06 to CHF 33.3 million in 2006/07. As a result of debt repay-
ments, the Group reported financial debts in the amount of CHF
0.5 million as of March 31, 2007. The lower cash outflow from fi-
nancing activities in 2006/07 is mainly attributable to the lower
debt repayment compared to 2005/06.

Off-balance-sheet arrangements

Phonak did not enter into other commitments which cause
significant capital expenditures. However, there can be no assur-
ance that the Group's actual capital expenditures for the coming
years will not deviate from the amounts set forth herein.

Information regarding the planned ReSound
acquisition

As of October 2, 2006, the Phonak Group entered into a share
purchase agreement with GN Store Nord A/S of Denmark to
acquire its division ReSound Group. The German Federal Cartel
Office (FCO) has prohibited the acquisition. The Phonak Group
appealed against the prohibition of the FCO to the competent
court, the "Oberlandesgericht Diisseldorf". At the time of printing
of this Annual Report, the Oberlandesgericht Diisseldorf has not
yet come to a decision. The payment obligation for the acquisition
price will only become effective when all clearances have been
given.
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Income Statements

1,000 CHF Notes 2006/07 2005/06"
Sales 5 1,072,796 866,682
Cost of sales (340,721) (289,095)
Gross profit 732,075 577,587
Research and development (67,590) (62,780)
Sales and marketing (278,978) (205,731)
General and administration (108,098) (92,990)
Other income/(expenses), net 8 6,234 (2,224)
Operating profit before acquisition-related amortization (EBITA) ? 283,643 213,862
Acquisition-related amortization 21 (3.878) (1,166)
Operating profit (EBIT) ¥ 279,765 212,696
Financial income 9 9,041 5,553
Financial expenses 9 (3,461) (1,285)
Share of loss in associates/joint ventures 19 (1,140) (134)
Income before taxes 284,205 216,830
Income taxes 10 (41,330) (43,331)
Income after taxes 242,875 173,499

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent 241,629 172,474
Minority interests 1,246 1,025
Basic earnings per share (CHF) 1 3.637 2.607
Diluted earnings per share (CHF) 1 3.590 2.584

" Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards and improvements of the presentation of financial statements (see Notes)
2 Earnings before financial result, share of loss in associates/joint ventures, taxes and acquisition-related amortization (EBITA)
9 Earnings before financial result, share of loss in associates/joint ventures and taxes (EBIT)

The Notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets

1,000 CHF Notes 31.3.2007 31.3.2006"
Cash and cash equivalents 13 284,341 179,549
Other current financial assets 7.14 64,003 12,762
Trade receivables 15 222,432 194,330
Other receivables and prepaid expenses 16 50,192 45,542
Inventories 17 94,151 94,244
Total current assets 715,119 526,427
Tangible assets 18 120,663 117,255
Intangible assets 21 285,759 208,379
Investments in associates/joint ventures 19 37,982 4,064
Other non-current financial assets 20 35,980 12,854
Deferred tax assets 10 67,889 59,146
Total non-current assets 548,273 401,698
Total assets 1,263,392 928,125

Liabilities and equity

1,000 CHF Notes 31.3.2007 31.3.2006"
Short-term debts 23 64 12,253
Trade payables 41,755 37,562
Taxes payable 59,542 40,945
Other current financial liabilities 7 348 1,649
Other short-term liabilities 24 105,690 91,948
Short-term provisions 22 63,475 37,795
Total current liabilities 270,874 222,152
Mortgages 25 366 377
Other long-term debts 94 98
Long-term provisions 22 47,204 40,841
Other long-term liabilities 26 10,759 8,710
Deferred tax liabilities 10 39,408 31,425
Total non-current liabilities 97,831 81,451
Total liabilities 368,705 303,603
Share capital 3,356 3,318
Share premium 175,802 154,042
Treasury shares (3,038) (2,183)
Retained earnings 715,042 467,124
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 891,162 622,301
Minority interests 3,625 2,221
Equity 894,687 624,522
Total liabilities and equity 1,263,392 928,125

" Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards (see Notes)

The Notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statements

1,000 CHF Notes 2006/07 2005/06"
Income before taxes 284,205 216,830
Depreciation of tangible assets 18 24,225 22,353

Amortization of intangible assets 21 7,929 4,649

Loss on sale of tangible and intangible assets, net 397 843

Share of loss in associates/joint venture 19 1,140 134
(Decrease)/increase in long-term provisions (11,089) 16,864

Financial income, net 9 (5,580) (4,268)

Unrealized exchange differences (5,217) (2,078)

Changes in pension liabilities 468

Other non-cash items 9,937 22,210 5,378 43,875
Cash flow before changes in net working capital 306,415 260,705
Increase in trade receivables (25,012) (40,277)

Increase in other receivables and prepaid expenses (13,143) (24,347)

Decrease in inventories 1,827 1,829

Increase in trade payables 265 267

Increase in other payables, accruals and short-term provisions 39,630 6,537

Income taxes paid (30,371)  (26,804) (38,164) (94,155)
Cash flow from operating activities 279,611 166,550
Purchase of tangible assets 18 (27,060) (22,491)

Proceeds from sale of tangible assets 1,287 2,899

Cash consideration for acquisitions, net of cash acquired 28 (86,991) (40,773)

Purchase of intangible assets 21 (4,983) (4,504)

Proceeds from sale of intangible assets 57

Purchase of financial assets (133)

Increase in other non-current financial assets (22,633) (5,247)

Interest received and realized gain from financial assets 5,254 5,533

Cash flow from investing activities (135,069) (64,716)
Free cash flow 144,542 101,834
Repayments of borrowings and mortgages (26,380) (82,391)

Proceeds from capital increases 25,513 6,447

Sale of treasury shares 3,469 5,770

Purchase of treasury shares (10,230) (8,176)

Dividend paid by Phonak Holding AG (33,165) (19,840)

Dividend paid to minorities (136) (133)

Interest paid (388) (1,011)

Cash flow from financing activities (41,317) (99,334)
Currency translation differences 1,567 3,806
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 104,792 6,306
Cash and cash equivalents at April 1 179,549 173,243
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 284,341 179,549

Y Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards (see Notes)

The Notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

70  Phonak Group Annual Report 2006/07



Consolidated Statements of Recognized Income and Expense

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06"
Income after taxes 242,875 173,499
Effect of adopting IAS 19 (amendment) » (747) (1,034)
Fair value adjustments on cash flow hedges 49,099

Currency translation differences (8,898) 19,787
Income and expenses directly recognized in equity 39,454 18,753
Total recognized income and expense 282,329 192,252
Attributable to equity holders of Phonak Holding AG 281,083 191,227
Attributable to minority interests 1,246 1,025

" Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards (see Notes)

The Notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

Consolidated Changes in Equity

Attributable to equity holders of Phonak Holding AG

Share Share Retained Cumulative Treasury Hedge Minority Total
capital premium earnings attrij:sstlra}\tle?\r'l shares reserve interest equity
1,000 CHF
Balance April 1, 2005 (as reported) 3,301 146,578 319,925 (21,694) (319) 1,913 449,704
Effect of adopting IAS 19 (amendment) » (2,494) (17) (2,511)
Balance April 1, 2005 (restated) » 3,301 146,578 317,431 (21,694) (319) 1,896 447,193
Total recognized income and expense 171,440 19,787 1,025 192,252
Changes in minorities (567) (567)
Capital increase of Phonak Holding AG
from conditional capital 17 6,430 6,447
Share based payments 1,275 1,275
Sale of treasury shares (241) 6,312 6,071
Purchase of treasury shares (8,176) (8,176)
Dividend paid by Phonak Holding AG (19,840) (133) (19,973)
Balance March 31, 2006 3,318 154,042 469,031 (1,907) (2,183) 2,221 624,522
Total recognized income and expense 240,882 (8,898) 49,099 1,246 282,329
Changes in minorities 194 194
Capital increase of Phonak Holding AG
from conditional capital 38 25,475 25,513
Share based payments 5,544 5,544
Sale of treasury shares (794) 9,375 8,581
Purchase of treasury shares (10,230) (10,230)
Capitalized financing costs 2 (8,465) (8,465)
Dividend paid by Phonak Holding AG (33,165) (136) (33,301)
Balance March 31, 2007 3,356 175,802 676,748 (10,805) (3,038) 49,099 3,525 894,687

" Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards (see Notes)

? Capitalized costs in relation to the expected capital increase in connection with the planned acquisition of the ReSound Group
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements

1. Corporate information

The Phonak Group (the "Group") specializes in the design, de-
velopment, manufacture, and worldwide distribution of techno-
logically advanced hearing systems for adults and children with
hearing impairment. The Group operates worldwide and distributes
its products in over 90 countries through its own distribution net-
work and through independent distributors. The ultimate parent
company is Phonak Holding AG, a limited liability company incor-
porated in Switzerland. Phonak Holding AG, registered office is lo-
cated at Laubisriitistrasse 28, CH-8712 Stifa, Switzerland.

2. Changes in accounting policies
For the financial year 2006/07 the following standards,

amendments and interpretations have become effective for the
Group:

- IAS 39 (Amendment), Cash flow hedge of forecast
intragroup transactions
- IAS 39 (Amendment), Fair value option
- 1AS 39 and IFRS 4 (Amendment), Financial guarantee contracts
- IFRIC 7, Applying a restatement approach under IAS 29
- IFRS 6, Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources
- IAS 19 (Amendment), Employee benefits

The changes resulting from the implementation of these stan-
dards, amendments and interpretations that are material to the
Group and their effect on the consolidated financial statement are
further explained below.

Amendment to IAS 19: “Employee benefits"

In the current financial year the Phonak Group has applied the
option of IAS 19 § 93A ss. whereby actuarial gains and losses from
defined benefit plans are recognized directly in equity. Until March
31, 2006, actuarial gains and losses were recognized over the aver-
age remaining service periods of employees participating in these
plans as income or expense when the cumulative unrecognized gains
or losses for each individual plan exceeded 10% of the higher of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets.

The revised standard requires retrospective application. The
effects of the application can be summarized as follows:
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Effects on the balance sheets and income statement

As of April 1, 2005 “Retirement benefit assets" decreased in
the amount of CHF 3.1 million, whereas the related "Deferred tax
liability" lowered by CHF 0.6 million. Accordingly, these adjust-
ments reduced equity attributable to equity holders of Phonak
Holding AG by CHF 2.5 million and minority interests by CHF 0.02
million.

All of the implications from the first time application of the
amendment of IAS 19 (revised) are further explained in the follow-
ing tables (see page 73).

Additionally, the application led to expanded disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements 2006/07 (refer Note 30), and a
statement of recognized income and expense as required by IAS
19 (revised) has been introduced.

Furthermore, the Group made certain presentational changes
in the income statement to allocate the amortization costs to the
appropriate functional line (see table).

The following new or revised IFRS Standards and Interpreta-
tions will become effective for financial periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2007:

- Amendment to |IAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements:
Capital Disclosures (effective January 1, 2007)

- IFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, and a complemen-
tary Amendment to IAS 1, Presentation of Financial
Statements: Capital Disclosures (effective January 1, 2007)

- IFRS 8, Operating Segments (effective January 1, 2009)

- IFRIC 8, Scope of IFRS 2 (effective May 1, 2006)

- |FRIC 9, Reassessment of embedded Derivatives
(effective June 1, 2006)

- IFRIC 10, Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
(effective November 1, 2006)

- IFRIC 11, Group and Treasury Share Transactions
(effective March 1, 2007)

- IFRIC 12, Service Concession Arrangements
(effective January 1, 2008)

The Group has assessed the effect of the changes of these
Standards and Interpretations and has concluded that there will
be no significant effect on the Group's result and financial posi-
tion, although the disclosure requirements will be expanded in cer-
tain areas, notably IFRS 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures”
which will be effective from January 1, 2007 and IFRS 8 "Operat-
ing Segments" which will be effective from January 1, 2009. IFRS
8 which will replace IAS 14, will require entities to define operat-
ing segments and segment performance in the financial statements
based on information used by the chief operating decision-maker.



Effects on the balance sheets

1,000 CHE A 82005  1AS19 evised)  14.2005 M32006  IAS19(revised)  315.2008
Current assets 431,363 431,363 526,427 526,427
Non-current assets 311,997 (3,135) 308,862 404,833 (3,135) 401,698
Total assets 743,360 (3.135) 740,225 931,260 (3,135) 928,125
Current liabilities 198,433 198,433 222,152 222,152
Non-current liabilities 95,223 (624) 94,599 82,075 (624) 81,451
Total liabilities 293,656 (624) 293,032 304,227 (624) 303,603
Minorities 1,913 (17) 1,896 2,231 (10) 2,221
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 447,791 (2,494) 445297 624,802 (2,501) 622,301
Total liabilities and equity 743,360 (3.135) 740,225 931,260 (3,135) 928,125
The adjustment of CHF 3.1 million relates to accumulated actuarial losses which have not been increased in the financial year 2005/06 (IAS 19.58A).
Effects on the income statement
1,000 CHF P 00506 IAS 19 evised) | changes 2605106
Sales 866,682 866,682
Cost of sales (289,478) 383 (289,095)
Gross profit 577,204 383 577,587
Research and development (63,039) 259 (62,780)
Sales and marketing (206,846) 133 982 (205,731)
General and administration (93,433) 259 184 (92,990)
Other income/(expenses), net (2,224) (2,224)
Operating profit before acquisition-related amortization (EBITA) 211,662 1,034 1,166 213,862
Acquisition-related amortization (1,166) (1,166)
Operating profit (EBIT) 211,662 1,034 212,696
Income after taxes 172,465 1,034 173,499
Minority interests 1,018 7 1,025
Basic earnings per share (CHF) 2.591 0.016 2.607
Diluted earnings per share (CHF) 2.568 0.016 2.584

3. Basis of the consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Group are based
on the financial statements of the individual Group companies at
March 31 prepared in accordance with uniform accounting poli-
cies. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared un-
der the historical cost convention except for the revaluation of cer-
tain financial assets at market value, in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), including In-
ternational Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). The consol-
idated financial statements were approved by the Board of Direc-
tors of Phonak Holding AG on May 3, 2007.

The consolidated financial statements include Phonak
Holding AG as well as the domestic and foreign subsidiaries over
which Phonak Holding AG exercises control. A list of the signifi-
cant companies which are consolidated is given in Note 37.

The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts re-
ported for assets and liabilities and contingent assets and liabili-
ties at the date of the financial statements as well as revenue and
expenses reported for the financial year. Actual results could dif-

fer from these estimates.
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3.1 Principles of consolidation
Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are fully consolidated. These are
entities over which Phonak Holding AG directly or indirectly exer-
cises control. Control is the power to govern the financial and op-
erating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its ac-
tivities. Control is presumed to exist when the parent owns, directly
or indirectly through subsidiaries, more than half of the voting
power of an entity unless, in exceptional circumstances, it can be
clearly demonstrated that such ownership does not constitute con-
trol. For the consolidated entities, 100% of assets, liabilities, in-
come and expenses are included. The interests of minority share-
holders in equity and net income or loss are shown separately in
the balance sheet and income statement. Changes in minority in-
terests are accounted for using the "modified parent company
model”, with any excess of purchase consideration over the carry-
ing values of the attributable net assets acquired being recorded
as goodwill.

Group companies acquired during the year are included in the
consolidation from the date on which control over the company is
transferred to the Group, and are excluded from the consolidation
as of the date the Group ceases to have control over the compa-
ny. Intercompany balances and transactions (incl. unrealized prof-
it on inter-company inventories) are eliminated in full.

Investments in associates

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting. These are entities in which Phonak has sig-
nificant influence and which are neither subsidiaries nor joint ven-
tures of Phonak. Significant influence is the power to participate
in the financial and operating policy decisions of the acquired
company but is not control or joint control over those policies
(usually 20-50% of voting rights). Under the equity method, the
investment in an associate is initially recognized at cost (includ-
ing goodwill on acquisition) and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognize Phonak's share of profit or loss of the
acquired company after the acquisition date. In order to apply the
equity method the most recent available financial statements of
an associate are used, however due to practicability reasons the
reporting dates might vary up to 3 months from the Group's re-
porting date. The net assets and results from associates are adjust-
ed, if necessary, to comply with the Group's accounting policies.

The Group's share of equity in associated companies, consol-
idated using the equity method, is shown in the balance sheet as
“Investments in associates/joint ventures", and its share of the re-
sults of operations for the year is shown in the income statement
as “Share of gain/(loss) in associates/joint ventures”.
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Associates acquired during the year are accounted for as "In-
vestments in associates/joint ventures" from the date on which
significant influence over the acquired company is transferred to
the Group, and derecognized from that position as of the date
Phonak ceases to have significant influence over an associate.

Investments in joint ventures

Investments in joint ventures are accounted for using the eq-
uity method of accounting. These are contractual arrangements
whereby two or more parties undertake an economic activity that
is subject to joint control. Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control over an economic activity, and exists only when
the strategic financial and operating decisions relating to the ac-
tivity require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.
Under the equity method, the investment in a joint venture is ini-
tially recognized at cost and the carrying amount is increased or
decreased to recognize Phonak's share of profit or loss of the joint-
ly controlled entity after the acquisition date. For applying the eq-
uity method the most recent available financial statements of a
joint venture are used, however due to practicability reasons the
reporting dates might vary up to 3 months from the Group's report-
ing date. The net assets and results from joint ventures are adjust-
ed, if necessary, to comply with the Group's accounting policies.

The Group's share of equity in joint ventures consolidated us-
ing the equity method is shown in the balance sheet as “Invest-
ments in associates/joint ventures", and its share of the results of
operations for the year is shown in the income statement as
“Share of gain/(loss) in associates/joint ventures".

Joint ventures established during the year are accounted for
as “Investment in associates/joint ventures" from the date on
which joint control of the joint venture is transferred to the Group
and derecognized from that position as of the date Phonak ceas-
es to have joint control.

3.2 Currency translation

The consolidated financial statements are expressed in Swiss
francs ("CHF"), which is the Group's presentation currency. The
functional currency of each Group company is based on the local
economic environment to which an entity is exposed, which is nor-
mally the local currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for at the
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. The resulting ex-
change differences are recorded in the local income statements of
the Group companies and included in net income.

Monetary assets and liabilities of Group companies which are
denominated in foreign currencies are translated using year-end
exchange rates. Exchange differences are recorded as an income
or expense. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated at



historical exchange rate. Exchange differences arising on inter-
company loans that are considered part of the net investment in
a foreign entity are recorded in equity.

When translating foreign currency financial statements into
Swiss francs, year-end exchange rates are applied to assets and li-
abilities, while average annual rates are applied to income state-
ment accounts. Translation differences arising from this process
are recorded as a separate component of equity. On disposal of a
subsidiary, the related cumulative translation adjustment is trans-
ferred from equity and included in the profit or loss on disposal in
the income statement.

3.3 Accounting and valuation principles
Cash and cash equivalents

This item includes cash in hand and cash at banks, time de-
posits and other short-term highly liquid investments with origi-
nal maturities of 3 months or less, and bank overdrafts. The cash
flow statement summarizes the movements on cash and cash
equivalents. The free cash flow is the net amount of the cash flow
from operating and from investing activities.

Other current financial assets

Other current financial assets consist of financial assets held
for trading. Marketable securities within this category are classi-
fied as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (see Note
3.6). Derivatives are classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges (see Note 3.7)

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recorded at original invoice amount less
provision made for impairment of these receivables. A provision
for impairment of trade receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of the invoice. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the carrying
amount and the recoverable amount, being the present value of
expected cash flows.

Inventories

Purchased raw materials, components and finished goods are
valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. To evaluate cost,
the standard cost method is applied, which approximates historical
cost determined on a first-in first-out basis. Standard costs take in-
to account normal levels of materials, supplies, labour, efficiency and
capacity utilization. Standard costs are reqularly reviewed and, if
necessary, revised in the light of current conditions. Net realizable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busi-
ness less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Manufactured finished goods and work-in-process are valued
at the lower of production cost or net realizable value. Provisions
are established for slow-moving, obsolete and phase-out inventory.

Tangible assets

Tangible assets (land, buildings, plant and equipment) are val-
ued at purchase or manufacturing cost less accumulated depreci-
ation and any impairment in value. Depreciation is calculated on
a straight line basis over the expected useful lives of the individ-
ual assets or asset categories. Where an asset comprises several
parts with different useful lives, each part of the asset is depreci-
ated separately over its applicable useful life. The applicable use-
ful lives are 25-40 years for buildings, and 3-10 years for produc-
tion facilities, machinery, equipment and vehicles. Land is not
depreciated. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the
shorter of useful life or lease term.

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying
asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to
complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. Subsequent ex-
penditure on an item of tangible assets is capitalized at cost only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Expenditures for repair and maintenance which
do not increase the estimated useful lives of the related assets are
recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Research and development

All research and the majority of development costs are ex-
pensed as incurred. In addition to the internal costs (direct per-
sonnel and other operating costs, depreciation on research and de-
velopment equipment and allocated occupancy costs), total costs
also include externally contracted research and development work.
Development of tooling and equipment is recognized as an asset
to the extent that it is expected that the corresponding project is
determined to be technically and commercially feasible, thereby
yielding probable future economic benefits.

Leasing

Assets that are held under leases which effectively transfer to
the Group the risk and rewards of ownership (finance leases) are
capitalized at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Minimum lease payments are the payments over
the lease term that Phonak is or can be required to make, exclud-
ing contingent rent, costs for services and taxes to be paid by
Phonak and reimbursed from the lessor, together with any amounts
guaranteed by Phonak or by a party related to Phonak. Assets un-
der financial leasing are depreciated over the shorter of their es-
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timated useful life or the lease term. The corresponding financial
obligations are classified as “short-term debts" or “other long-term
debts", depending on whether they are payable within or after 12
months.

Leases of assets under which all the risks and rewards of own-
ership are effectively retained by the lessor are classified as oper-
ating leases, and payments are recognized as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term unless another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern of the Group's
benefit.

Intangible assets

Purchased intangible assets such as software, licences and
patents, are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and
any impairment in value. Software is amortized over a useful life
of 3-5 years. Other intangible assets are generally amortized over
a period of 3-10 years applying the straight-line method. Except
for goodwill Phonak has no intangible asset with an indefinite use-
ful life.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase
method of accounting. The cost of a business combination is equal
to the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabil-
ities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued by
Phonak, in exchange for control of the acquired company plus any
costs directly attributable to the business combination. Any dif-
ference between the cost of the business combination and
Phonak's interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, li-
abilities and contingent liabilities so recognized is treated as good-
will. Goodwill is not amortized, but is assessed for impairment an-
nually in the first half of each financial year, or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that its value might
be impaired.

Other non-current financial assets

Other non-current financial assets consist of investments in
third parties, long-term receivables from associates and long-term
receivables from third parties. Investments in third parties are
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
long-term receivables from associates and third parties are clas-
sified as loans and receivables (see Note 3.6).

Short-term debts

Short-term debts consist of short-term bank debts and all
other interest bearing debts with a maturity of 12 months or less.
Given the short term nature of these debts they are carried at
nominal value.
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Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present ob-
ligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, where it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, and where a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of mon-
ey is material, provisions are determined by discounting the ex-
pected future cash flows. The Group recognizes provisions for war-
ranty costs to cover any costs arising from the warranty given on
the sale of its products. The provision is calculated using histori-
cal and projected data on warranty rates, service costs, remaining
warranty period and number of hearing aids on which the warran-
ty is still active. Short-term portions of warranty provisions are re-
classified to short term provisions at each reporting date.

Income taxes

Income taxes include current and deferred income taxes.
Phonak is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions and sig-
nificant judgement is required in determining the worldwide provi-
sion for income taxes. The multitude of transactions and calcula-
tions imply estimates and assumptions. The Group recognizes
liabilities based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.

Where the final tax outcome is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the in-
come tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred tax is recorded on the valuation differences (tempo-
rary differences) between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying values in the consolidated balance sheet. Deferred
tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that fu-
ture taxable income will be available against which the temporary
differences and tax losses can be offset.

Provision is made for non-recoverable withholding taxes on-
ly on anticipated dividend distributions from subsidiaries. No pro-
vision is made in respect of possible future dividend distributions
from undistributed earnings, as the parent is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and such
amounts are considered to be permanently reinvested.

Revenue recognition

Sales are recognized net of sales taxes and discounts upon de-
livery of products and reasonably assured collectibility of the relat-
ed receivables. Probable returns of products are estimated and the
related revenue is deferred. Intercompany sales are eliminated.

Sales of services (such as long-term service contracts) are rec-
ognized in the accounting period in which the services are ren-
dered.



Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis us-
ing the effective interest method.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive pay-
ment is established.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations en-
gaged in providing products or services that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of other business seg-
ments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing products
or services within a particular economic environment that are sub-
ject to risks and returns that are different from those of segments
operating in other economic environments.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Phonak assesses at each reporting date whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. The re-
coverable amount of an asset or, where it is not possible to esti-
mate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, a cash-gen-
erating unit is the higher of its fair value less selling costs and its
value in use. Value in use is the present value of the future cash
flows expected to be derived from an asset or cash-generating
unit. If the recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount,
an impairment loss is recognized. Impairment of financial assets
is described under the section on financial instruments.

For the purpose of impairment testing goodwill as well as cor-
porate assets are allocated to cash generating units. An annual im-
pairment test is performed in the first half of each financial year,
even if there is no indication of impairment (see "Business combi-
nations and goodwill").

Related parties

A party is related to an entity if the party directly or indirect-
ly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with the
entity, has an interest in the entity that gives it significant influ-
ence over the entity, has joint control over the entity or is an as-
sociate or a joint venture of the entity. In addition, members of the
key management personnel of the entity or close members of their
family are also considered related parties as are post-employment
benefit plans for the benefit of employees of the entity. No relat-
ed party exercises control over the Group.

Employee benefits (IAS 19)
Pension obligations

Most employees are covered by post-employment plans spon-
sored by Group companies. Such plans in Phonak Group are main-
ly defined contribution plans (future benefits are determined by

reference to the amount of contributions paid) and are generally
administered by autonomous pension funds or independent insur-
ance companies. These pension plans are financed through em-
ployer and employee contributions. The Group's contributions to
defined contribution plans are charged to the income statement
in the year to which they relate.

Phonak Group also has a number of defined benefit pension
plans, both funded and unfunded. Accounting and reporting of
these plans are based on annual actuarial valuations. Defined ben-
efit obligations and service costs are assessed using the projected
unit credit method: the cost of providing pensions is charged to
the income statement so as to spread the regular cost over the
service lives of employees participating in these plans. The pension
obligation is measured as the present value of the estimated fu-
ture outflows using interest rates of government securities which
have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related li-
ability. Expenses from defined benefit plans are charged to the ap-
propriate income statement heading within the operating results.

Actuarial gains and losses, resulting from changes in actuar-
ial assumptions and differences between assumptions and actual
experiences are recognized in the period in which they occur out-
side the income statement directly in the statement of recognized
income and expense.

Other long-term benefits

Other long-term benefits mainly comprise length of service
compensation benefits which certain subsidiary companies are re-
quired to provide in accordance with legal requirements in the re-
spective countries. These benefits are accrued, and the correspon-
ding liabilities are included under "Other provisions".

Equity compensation benefits

The Board of Directors of Phonak Holding AG, the Manage-
ment Board and certain management and senior employees of oth-
er Group companies participate in equity compensation plans. In
addition, a share purchase plan offering three shares for every two
purchased is offered to all Phonak employees. The fair value of all
equity compensation awards granted to employees is estimated,
using a binomial option pricing model, at the grant date and
recorded as an expense over the vesting period. The expense is
charged to the appropriate income statement heading within the
operating results and an equivalent increase in equity is recorded.

3.4 Significant accounting judgements and estimates
Key management judgements made in applying account-
ing policies

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management may be required to make judgements, apart from
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those involving estimates, which have an effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements.

Key accounting estimates and assumptions

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that af-
fect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses
and related disclosures. The estimates and assumptions are conti-
nously evaluated and are based on experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be rea-
sonable. Actual results may differ from these estimates and as-
sumptions.

The main estimates and assumptions, with the potential of
causing an adjustment, are discussed below.

Cost of business combinations

A business combination agreement may provide for an adjust-
ment to the cost of the combination contingent on future events.
If the future events do not occur or the estimate needs to be re-
vised, the cost of a business combination is revised accordingly,
with a resultant change in the carrying value of goodwill. As at
the end of the financial year 2006/07 such costs contingent on
future events (earn-out and holdback of purchase prices) of CHF
34.7 million have been included in the cost of business combina-
tions.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets,
including goodwill

The Group has property, plant and equipment with a carrying
value of CHF 120.7 million as disclosed in Note 18 and intangible
assets, including goodwill with a carrying value of CHF 285.8 mil-
lion as disclosed in Note 21.

The Group determines annually, in accordance with the ac-
counting policy stated in Note 3.3, whether any of the assets are
impaired. For the impairment tests, estimates are made of the ex-
pected future cash flows from the use of the asset or cash-gener-
ating unit. The actual cash flows could vary significantly from
these estimates.

Deferred tax assets

The consolidated balance sheet includes deferred tax assets
of CHF 67.9 million related to deductible differences and, in cer-
tain cases, tax loss carryforwards provided that their utilization
appears probable. The recoverable value is based on forecasts of
the corresponding taxable group company over a period of sever-
al years. As actual results may differ from these forecasts, the de-
ferred tax assets need to be adjusted accordingly.
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Employee benefit plans

Phonak has various employee benefit plans. Most of its
salaried employees are covered by these plans, some of which are
defined benefit plans. The present value of the defined benefit ob-
ligations at the end of the financial period 2006/07 amounts to
CHF 112.6 million as disclosed in Note 30. With such plans, actu-
arial assumptions are made for the purpose of estimating future
developments, including estimates and assumptions relating to
discount rates, the expected return on plan assets in individual
countries and future wage trends. Actuaries also use statistical
data such as mortality tables and staff turnover rates with a view
to determining employee benefit obligations. If these factors
change due to a change in economic or market conditions, the
subsequent results could deviate considerably from the actuarial
reports and calculations. Over the medium term such deviations
could have an impact on the equity. The carrying amounts of
the plan assets and liabilities in the balance sheet are set out in
Note 30.

Provision for warranty and returns

The Group recorded provisions for warranty and returns of CHF
41.7 million as of March 31, 2007 as disclosed in Note 22. The
calculation of these provisions is based on turnover and past
experience of warranty claims and returns. The actual costs for
warranty and returns may differ from the estimates.

Other current financial assets

The consolidated balance sheet includes the positive replace-
ment value of the contingent forward foreign exchange contract
which was entered into in connection with the planned acquisi-
tion of the ReSound Group of CHF 50.7 million in September 2006.

Up to mid of January the contingent forward contract fulfilled
the requirements of IAS 39 relating hedge accounting. From mid
January 2007 up to end of March the hedge did not qualify for
hedge accounting under IAS 39. Should the transaction not take
place a net amount of CHF 1.6 million (difference between fair val-
ue at March 31, 2007 and hedge reserve) will be expensed to the
income statement in the financial year 2007/08.

Transaction costs

Costs in the amount of CHF 19.1 million have been incurred
in the current financial year in connection with the planned ac-
quisition of the ReSound Group and were recorded in the balance
sheet as of March 31, 2007. The Group assesses that the acquisi-
tion is still probable and will take place in the financial year
2007/08 and has therefore not expensed these costs. Should the
transaction not take place the Group expects total costs relating



to the planned transaction of approximately CHF 35 million (in-
cluding capitalized costs of CHF 19.1 million as of March 31, 2007)
to be expensed in the financial year 2007/08.

3.5 Financial risk management
The Group is exposed to the following financial risks:

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates primarily to long-term interest bear-
ing liabilities. The Group's mortgages as well as a portion of the
other long-term debts represent long-term fixed-rate contracts,
which minimize the risk of changing interest rates. The remainder
of the long-term debts are currently subject to money market
rates. The interest situation and hedging possibilities are contin-
uously monitored. Derivative instruments are currently not being
used to hedge against changes in interest rates.

Exchange rate risk

The Group buys and sells products and services in foreign cur-
rencies and is therefore exposed to exchange rate risks. To mini-
mize foreign currency exchange risks, relating in particular to in-
ter-company sales and the settlement of inter-company loans,
forward currency contracts are entered into. Generally, these con-
tracts do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment under IAS 39,
and accordingly exchange losses and gains on forward currency
contracts are recognized in the income statement. However, if a
forward contract qualifies as a hedge, under IAS 39, such exchange
gains and losses on the contract are recorded in equity and are re-
classified to the income statement when the gains or losses on the
underlying transaction are recorded.

Credit risk

Financial assets which could expose the Group to a potential
concentration risk are principally cash and bank balances and trade
receivables. Banking relations are maintained only with first-class
financial institutions. The Group performs continuous credit checks
on its customers and is not exposed to any significant concentra-
tion risks.

3.6 Financial assets

Phonak classifies its financial assets in the following cate-
gories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-
sale financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the investments were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its investments at initial recognition and re-
classifies them whenever their intention or ability changes. All pur-
chases and sales are recognized on the settlement date.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are assets
held for trading, acquired for the purpose of generating a profit
from short-term fluctuations in price or dealer's margin. Deriva-
tive financial assets and derivative financial liabilities are always
deemed as held for trading unless they are designated and effec-
tive hedging instruments. Financial assets held for trading are
measured at their fair value plus initial transaction costs. Fair val-
ue changes on a financial asset held for trading are included in net
profit or loss for the period in which they arise. Assets in this cat-
egory are classified as current assets if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realized within 12 months of the bal-
ance sheet date.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They arise when the Group provides money, goods or serv-
ices directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the receiv-
able. They are included in current assets, except for maturities
more than 12 months after the balance-sheet date. These are clas-
sified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are included in
trade and other receivables in the balance sheet. Loans are meas-
ured at amortized cost. Amortized cost is the amount at which the
financial asset is measured at initial recognition minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the
effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, minus any reduction for impair-
ment or uncollectibility. The effective interest method is a method
of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allo-
cating the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the finan-
cial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset.
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Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial as-
sets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that
the Group's Management has the intention and ability to hold to
maturity. Assets under this category that have a fixed maturity are
valued at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative finan-
cial assets that are designated in this category or not classified in
any of the other categories. They are included in non-current as-
sets unless Management intends to dispose of the investment
within 12 months of the balance sheet date. Available-for-sale fi-
nancial assets are initially measured at their fair value. After ini-
tial recognition available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fair value with gains and losses being recognized as a separate
component of equity until the investment is derecognized or un-
til the investment is determined to be impaired at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in
the income statement.

The fair values of investments that are actively traded are
based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is
not active, fair value is determined using valuation techniques.

Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is impaired if its carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount. The Group assesses, at each
balance sheet date, whether there is any objective evidence that
a financial asset may be impaired. If any such evidence exists, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of that asset and recog-
nizes any impairment loss in the income statement. If, in a subse-
quent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be objectively related to an event occurring af-
ter the write-down, the write-down of the financial asset is re-
versed. The reversal generally will not result in a carrying amount
of the financial asset that exceeds what amortized cost would
have been, had the impairment not been recognized, at the date
the write-down of the financial asset is reversed. The amount of
the reversal is included in profit or loss for the financial year.

3.7 Derivative financial instruments and hedging

The Group regularly hedges its net exposure from expected fu-
ture cash in- and outflows in foreign currencies with forward con-
tracts. Such contracts are not qualified as cash flow hedges and
are therefore not accounted for using hedge accounting. Gains and
losses on these transactions are taken directly to the income state-
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ment; the corresponding positive and negative replacement values
are recognized on the balance sheet as other current financial as-
sets/liabilities.

In connection with the planned acquisition of ReSound, the
Group has entered into contingent cash flow hedges. For the con-
tracts qualifying for hedge accounting the effective portion of the
gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognized directly in the
statement of recognized income and expense in equity, while any
ineffective portion is recognized immediately in the income state-
ment.

Where a forecasted transaction results in the recognition of a
non-financial asset/liability, the gains or losses previously deferred
in equity (hedge accounting) are transferred from equity and in-
cluded in the initial measurement of the asset or liability. Other-
wise, amounts deferred in equity are transferred to the income
statement and classified as revenue or expense in the same period
in which the forecasted transaction affects the income statement.

4. Changes in Group structure

The following changes in the group structure (fully consoli-
dated companies) have occurred in the last two financial years:

Financial year 2006/07:

Acquisition of National Hearing Services Inc., Canada as of April 1, 2006

In addition to the main acquisition mentioned above, several
smaller entities have been acquired during the financial year
2006/07.

Financial year 2005/06:
Acquisition of CAS Produtos Médicos Ltda., Brazil as of October 4, 2005
Acquisition of Metro Hearing Inc., USA as of November 1, 2005

In addition to the two main acquisitions mentioned above,
four smaller entities have been acquired during the financial year
2005/06.

For more detailed information regarding the acquisitions
please refer to Note 28.
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5. Segment information

Europe Americas®)

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06" 2006/07 2005/06"
Sales

Third parties 483,293 416,812 525,285 399,697

Intersegment sales 384,177 275,930 7,919 33,321
Total sales 867,470 692,742 533,204 433,018
Operating profit (EBIT) 310,956 208,662 23,100 24,334
Financial income, net
Share of (loss)/gain in associates/joint ventures (1,391) (134) 251
Income before taxes
Income taxes
Income after taxes
Total assets? 1,341,061 976,827 601,680 533,958
thereof: Investments in associates/joint ventures 36,466 4,064 1,516
Total liabilities? 418,987 390,421 391,259 331,361
Capital expenditure in tangible and intangible assets 18,229 17,999 9,649 10,066
Depreciation and amortization on tangible and intangible assets 19,862 18,827 10,156 6,578
Share based payments 8,112 4,341 2,161 1,152
Third party sales based on location of customers 454,296 391,156 525,900 400,360
Growth in local currencies 13.5% 20.4% 34.3% 34.7%

" Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards
2 "Others" include only unallocated corporate assets and liabilities
% The segment Americas includes North, Central and South America

The Group is active in one business segment; the development, manufacture, distribution and service of hearing systems and related
products.

The primary segment information is presented according to geographical regions based on location of assets. This corresponds to the
organizational structure.
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Asia/Pacific Others Eliminations Total

2006/07 2005/06" 2006/07 2005/06" 2006/07 2005/06" 2006/07 2005/06"

64,218 50,173 1,072,796 866,682
77,882 69,475 (469,978) (378,726)

142,100 119,648 (469,978) (378,726) 1,072,796 866,682

(6,296) 5,326 (47,995) (25,626) 279,765 212,696

5,580 4,268

(1,140) (134)

284,205 216,830

(41,330) (43,331)

242,875 173,499

78,633 62,695 60,481 102,229 (818,463) (747,584) 1,263,392 928,125

37,982 4,064

75,344 55,441 41,195 30,049 (558,080) (503,669) 368,705 303,603

5,332 3,757 33,210 31,822

2,136 1,597 32,154 27,002

463 232 10,736 5,725

87,398 69,680 5,202 5,486 1,072,796 866,682

29.6% 37.9% (3.4%) 2.6% 24.1% 27.8%
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6. Consolidated income statements by type of expenditure

The income statement has been prepared using the presentation by function. In order to provide additional information, the income

statement by nature of expenditure is presented below.

1,000 CHF Notes 2006/07 2005/06"
Sales 5 1,072,796 866,682
Changes in finished goods and work-in-process 2,858 (1,009)
Other operating income 1,730 1,641
Operating income 1,077,384 867,314
Direct material costs (259,860) (195,202)
Own work capitalized 2,468 2,554
Personnel expenses (316,000) (262,387)
Other operating expenses (198,386) (169,674)
Depreciation and amortization 18,21 (32,154) (27,002)
Exchange differences 6313 (2,907)
Operating profit (EBIT) 279,765 212,696
Financial income, net 9 5,580 4,268
Share of loss in associates/joint ventures 19 (1,140) (134)
Income before taxes 284,205 216,830
Income taxes 10 (41,330) (43,331)
Income after taxes 242,875 173,499
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent 241,629 172,474
Minority interests 1,246 1,025

" Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards (see Note 2)
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7. Financial instruments

Options/Forward foreign exchange contracts

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Underlying principal amount 3,413,551 163,133
Positive replacement value 51,370 707
Negative replacement value (348) (1,649)
Total 51,022 (942)

Positive replacement values from hedges which do not qualify for hedge accounting are recorded as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Note 14) whereas negative replacement values are recorded as financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss.

The Group hedges its net foreign currency exposure based on future expected cash inflows and outflows. The hedges have a duration of
between 1 and 12 months. No hedge accounting has been applied to these hedges, since they do not qualify for such treatment under
IAS 39.

In connection with the planned acquisition of ReSound, the Group has entered into contingent cash flow hedges:

Interest rate hedge

For a total amount of CHF 500 million the Group has entered into contracts to hedge part of the fluctuation risk of interest rates in
connection with the planned financing of the ReSound transaction (total purchase price to be financed by debt equals CHF 1,500
million). The hedge contracts have a duration of two to three years.

Should the acquisition not be accomplished, the contract will lapse without costs for the Group. As the hedge does not qualify for
hedge accounting, the positive replacement value has been booked in the income statement as financial income.

Currency rate hedge

The foreign exchange rate contract is denominated in DKK and the underlying principal amount is DKK 15,500 million. The contract will
mature at the day of the closing of the acquisition of ReSound. Should the acquisition not be accomplished, the contract will lapse with-
out costs for the Group. Up to mid of January 2007, the hedge contract fulfilled the criteria for hedge accounting under IAS 39. Given
the ongoing discussion with the German Federal Cartel Office, from mid January 2007, the hedge did not qualify for hedge accounting
under IAS 39. The change in the positive replacement value has been booked to other financial income (see Note 9).

The ineffective portion relating to this contingent cash flow hedge up to mid January 2007 amounts to CHF 1.9 million and is included

in financial expenses.

8. Other income/(expenses), net

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06
Other operating expenses (119) (243)
Other operating income 40 927
Exchange differences 6,313 (2,908)
Total 6,234 (2,224)

The positive exchange result is primarily driven by the strong increase of the Euro against Swiss Franc.
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9. Financial income/(expenses), net

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06
Gain on financial assets 203 1,166
Interest income 5,815 4,368
Other financial income 3,023 19
Total financial income 9,041 5,553
Mortgage interest (163) (409)
Other interest expenses (302) (604)
Other financial expenses (2,996) (272)
Total financial expenses (3.461) (1,285)
Total 5,580 4,268

Other financial income mainly consists of the change in replacement value of the hedges in connection with the planned acquisition of
the ReSound Group (see Note 7).

Other financial expenses mainly include the difference between the originally recorded discounted acquisition-related earn-out
payments and their current present value (see Note 28).

10. Taxes

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06"
Income taxes 42,090 43,061
Change in deferred taxes (760) 270
Total tax expense 41,330 43,331

Reconciliation of tax expense

Income before taxes and minority interests 284,205 216,830
Weighted average expected tax rate 15.2% 20.0%
Tax at weighted average rate 43,204 43,456
+/- effects of
(income)/expenses not subject to tax (443) 1,103
changes of unrecognized loss carryforwards 1,574 228
change in tax rates on deferred tax balances (3,408) (920)
prior year expense and other items 403 (536)
Total tax expense 41,330 43,331
as a % of consolidated income before taxes and minority interest 14.5% 20.0%

Y Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards (see Note 2)

The expected Group tax rate is the aggregate obtained by applying the rate currently effective for each individual jurisdiction to its
respective result before taxes.

Mainly due to a change in the country mix of the taxable profit, the weighted average expected tax rate was reduced to 15.2%.
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Composition of deferred tax assets and liabilities 31.3.2007 31.3.2006"
1,000 CHF Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Tax loss carryforward 13,438 18,244

Financial assets 320

Receivables 1,592 1,988 997 1,926
Inventories incl. allowances 32,009 1,480 22,071 2,160
Tangible fixed assets 457 6,242 136 7,646
Intangible assets 1,780 11,853 1,601 7,01
Provisions 15,920 2,865 12,927 3,217
Other liabilities 2,693 14,660 3,170 9,465
Deferred taxes 67,889 39,408 59,146 31,425

Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards (see Note 2)

Deferred tax assets have been capitalized based on the projected future performance of the group companies, supplemented with

tax planning opportunities.

The gross values of unused tax loss carryforwards, which have not been capitalized as deferred tax assets, with their expiry dates

are as follows:

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06

Within 1-3 years

Within 4 years 2,588

Within 5 years 3,091 2,564

More than 5 years 13,844 13,207
19,523 15,771

Total
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11. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the income after taxes attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the parent
company by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

2006/07 2005/06"
Income after taxes (1,000 CHF) 241,629 172,474
Weighted average number of outstanding shares 66,427,741 66,162,237
Basic earnings per share (CHF) 3.637 2.607

" Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards

Diluted earnings per share

In the case of diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of shares outstanding is adjusted assuming all outstanding di-
lutive options will be exercised. The weighted average number of shares is adjusted for all dilutive options issued under the stock
option plans which have been granted in 2003 through 2007 and which have not yet been exercised. Anti-dilutive options have not
been considered. The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the same income after taxes for the period as is used in cal-
culating basic earnings per share.

2006/07 2005/06"
Income after taxes (1,000 CHF) 241,629 172,474
Weighted average number of outstanding shares 66,427,741 66,162,237
Adjustment for dilutive share options 881,195 593,722
Adjusted weighted average number of outstanding shares 67,308,936 66,755,959
Diluted earnings per share (CHF) 3.590 2.584

" Including adjustments in accordance with revised IFRS accounting standards

12. Dividend per share

The Board of Directors of Phonak Holding AG proposes to the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting, to be held on June 12, 2007,
that a dividend of CHF 0.75 (previous year CHF 0.50) per share shall be distributed.

13. Cash and cash equivalents

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Cash on hand 404 384
Postal checking and current bank accounts 279,325 132,818
Time deposits 4,612 46,347
Total 284,341 179,549

The time deposits and bank accounts are mainly denominated in CHF, EUR and USD.
For details of the movements in cash and cash equivalents refer to the consolidated statement of cash flows.
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14. Other current financial assets

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Marketable securities 12,633 12,055
Positive replacement value of forward foreign exchange contracts 51,370 707
Total 64,003 12,762

For details of forward foreign exchange contracts refer to Note 7.
Marketable securities mainly consist of bonds and equity funds.

15. Trade receivables

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Accounts receivable 233,287 202,959
Provision for doubtful accounts (10,855) (8,629)
Total 222,432 194,330

As usual in this industry, the Phonak Group has a large number of customers and there is no significant concentration of credit risk.
During the financial year 2006/07, the Group has recognized a provision of CHF 2.7 million (previous year CHF 1.1 million) for the im-
pairment of accounts receivable. During 2006/07, the Group has utilized CHF 0.6 million (previous year CHF 0.8 million) of this
provision to impair receivables.

16. Other receivables and prepaid expenses

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Other receivables 18,821 26,226
Prepaid expenses 31,371 19,316
Total 50,192 45,542

The largest individual items included in other receivables are recoverable value added taxes and in prepaid expenses advances to
suppliers.
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17. Inventories

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Raw materials and components 16,017 16,576
Work-in-process 38,225 38,607
Finished products (incl. purchased goods) 73,459 65,780
Allowances (33,550) (26,719)
Total 94,151 94,244

Allowances include value adjustments for slow moving, phase out and obsolete stock.
In 2006/07, CHF 278.1 million (previous year CHF 228.2 million) were recognized as an expense and included in 'cost of sales.

18. Tangible assets

Land Buildings Total Plant & Total
Land & Equipment
Buildings

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007
Cost
Balance April 1 9,260 78,755 88,015 166,569 254,584
Changes through business combinations 104 281 385 2,276 2,661
Additions 2 1,036 1,068 251990 27,060
Disposals (20) (116) (136) (17,725) (17,861)
Exchange differences 89 167 256 (1,391) (1,135)
Balance March 31 9,465 80,123 89,588 175,721 265,309
Accumulated depreciation
Balance April 1 197 26,791 26,988 110,341 187328
Additions 2,269 2,269 21,956 24,225
Disposals (43) (43) (16,134) (16,177)
Exchange differences 6 13 19 (750) (731)
Balance March 31 203 29,030 29,233 115,413 144,646
Net book value
Balance April 1 9,063 51,964 61,027 56,228 117,255
Balance March 31 9,262 51,093 60,355 60,308 120,663
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Land Buildings Total Plant & Total
Budngs

1,000 CHF 31.3.2006
Cost
Balance April 1 10,166 80,461 90,627 153,370 243,997
Changes through business combinations 312 312 2,368 2,680
Additions 419 419 22,072 22,491
Disposals (1,033) (1,847) (2,880) (15,689) (18,569)
Exchange differences 127 (590) (463) 4,448 3,985
Balance March 31 9,260 78,755 88,015 166,569 254,584
Accumulated depreciation
Balance April 1 194 25,873 26,067 102,539 128,606
Additions 2,850 2,850 19,503 22,353
Disposals (1,440) (1,440) (13,558) (14,998)
Exchange differences 3 (492) (489) 1,857 1,368
Balance March 31 197 26,791 26,988 110,341 137,329
Net book value
Balance April 1 9,972 54,588 64,560 50,831 115,391
Balance March 31 9,063 51,964 61,027 56,228 117,255

Tangible assets (buildings, plant and equipment) are insured against fire for a value of CHF 256.3 million (previous year CHF 232.9 mil-

lion).

Pledged assets amounted to CHF 1.2 million (previous year CHF 42.3 million, relating to mortgages).

There are no assets held under finance leases.

Capital expenditures for plant and equipment under construction in the current financial year amounted to CHF 3.5 million (previous

year CHF 5.5 million).
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19. Investments in associates/joint ventures

The Group's share in the results of associates/joint ventures, all unlisted enterprises, and its share in their assets (including goodwill
and liabilities) are as follows:

Investments in associates/joint ventures

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06
Current assets 17,809 1,573
Non-current assets 25,287 1,548
Total assets 43,096 3.121
Current liabilities (17,111) (914)
Long-term liabilities (18,681) (74)
Total liabilities (35,792) (988)
Net assets 7,304 2,133
Income for the year 30,631 3,332
Expenses for the year (33,837) (5,757)
Loss for the year (3.206) (2,425)
Net book value as at year end 37,982 4,064
Share of loss recognized by Phonak (1,140) (134)

In the financial year 2006/07, several acquisitions of investments in associates have been undertaken for a total purchase
consideration of CHF 33.9 million (previous year CHF 2.6 million).

Sales to associates and joint ventures in the financial year 2006/07 amounted to CHF 6.2 million (previous year nil).

At March 31, 2007, accounts receivable from associates and joint ventures amounted to CHF 2.9 million (previous year nil).
Investments with a net book value of CHF 37 million have a year-end date which is different from the reporting date used by the
Phonak Group. These reporting dates vary between December 2006 and February 2007 and represent the latest available information
for the respective companies.
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20. Other non-current financial assets

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Other investments 4,771 6,005
Long-term loans to associates 21,929

Long-term loans to third parties 9,280 6,849
Total 35,980 12,854

The other investments consist of minority interests in the Danish patent holding company HIMPP A/S and in the Danish software
development companies HIMSA Il A/S (Hearing Instruments Manufacturers Software Association Il A/S) and HIMSA Il K/S, in which
Phonak has invested, together with other leading hearing instrument manufacturers, as well as 3 further minority interests in third
party companies.

Long-term loans are primarily denominated in CHF, EUR and GBP. The respective repayment periods vary between three and six years
and the respective interest rates vary between 4% to 7.5%.

21. Intangible assets

Goodwill Software Intangibles relating  Other intangibles Total
to acquisitions

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007
Cost

Balance April 1 183,281 18,990 18,948 663 221,882
Changes through business combinations 63,305 609 22,635 17 86,566
Additions 1,167 3,631 801 551 6,150
Disposals (2,042) (2,042)
Exchange differences (6,235) 93 (1,472) 105 (7,509)
Balance March 31 241,518 21,281 40,912 1,336 305,047

Accumulated amortization

Balance April 1 12,139 1,183 181 13,503
Additions 3,926 3,878 125 7,929
Disposals (1,994) (1,994)
Exchange differences (120) (53) 23 (150)
Balance March 31 13,951 5,008 329 19,288

Net book value
Balance April 1 183,281 6,851 17,765 482 208,379
Balance March 31 241,518 7,330 35,904 1,007 285,759
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Goodwill Software Intangibles relating ~ Other intangibles Total
to acquisitions

1,000 CHF 31.3.2006
Cost
Balance April 1 131,175 17,253 1,224 2,410 152,062
Changes through business combinations 38,190 17,471 55,661
Additions 4,827 4,114 390 9,331
Disposals (1,747) (1,776) (3,523)
Exchange differences 9,089 (630) 253 (361) 8,351
Balance March 31 183,281 18,990 18,948 663 221,882
Accumulated amortization
Balance April 1 10,630 33 2,258 12,921
Additions SISNS 1,166 (30) 4,649
Disposals (1,664) (1,688) (3,352)
Exchange differences (340) (16) (359) (715)
Balance March 31 12,139 1,183 181 13,503
Net book value
Balance April 1 131,179 6,623 1,191 152 139,141
Balance March 31 183,281 6,851 17,765 482 208,379

No internally generated intangible assets have been capitalized during financial years 2006/07 and 2005/06. Goodwill has an indefinite
life. Other intangibles and software have finite lives.

Intangibles relating to acquisitions consist primarily of client relationships, customer lists and brand names.

The Group has performed an impairment test on goodwill in the first half of the financial year 2006/07. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill is allocated to a cash-generating unit or to a group of cash-generating units, which are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the corresponding business combination. The recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit (higher of the cash-generating
unit's fair value less selling costs and the cash-generating units value in use) is compared to the carrying amount of the corresponding
cash-generating unit. Future cash flows are discounted with the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC) including the application
of the Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM). Value in use is normally assumed to be higher than the fair value less cost to sell; therefore,
fair value less selling costs is only investigated when value in use is lower than the carrying amount of the cash generating unit.

The cash flow projections are based on a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated
long-term growth rates stated below. The growth rates do not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the hearing instruments
industry in which the cash-generating units operate. Gross margin is projected to remain constant.
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Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations of material goodwill amounts:

Carrying amount Currency Basis for Discount rate  Projection period Long-term
of goodwill recoverable growth rate
Cash-generating unit amount
1,000 CHF
Unitron Group 64,114 Multiple Value in use 9% 5 years 1.00%
Hansaton Akustische Horgerate GmbH 34,297 EUR Value in use 8% 5 years 1.00%
Lapperre BHAC NV 16,208 EUR Value in use 8% 5 years 0.50%
Phonak Ibérica SA 8,286 EUR Value in use 8% 5 years 1.00%
CAS Produtos Médicos Ltda. 15,044 BRL Value in use 18% 5 years 1.00%
Metro Hearing Inc. 18,075 usb Value in use 9% 5 years 1.00%
National Hearing Services Inc. 34,362 CAD Value in use 9% 5 years 1.00%

Pre-tax discount rates are applied.
Based on the impairment tests performed in the first half of the last two financial years, there was no need for the recognition of any
impairment.

22. Provisions

Provision for Other Earn-out Total Provision for Other Earn-out Total

warranty and provisions provisions warranty and provisions provisions

returns returns

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Balance April 1 88899 28,816 16,591 78,636 30,224 8,996 39,220
Changes through business combinations 621 1,323 1,944 364 1,810 2,174
Amounts used (24,933) (17,063) (1,249) (43,245) (13,698) (2,225) (15,923)
Reversals (2,233) (3,237) (5,470) (1,220) (3,665) (4,885)
Increases 35,876 25,226 19,558 80,660 15,696 23,387 16,427 55,510
Exchange differences (874) (729) (243) (1,846) 1,863 513 164 2,540
Balance March 31 41,686 34,336 34,657 110,679 33,229 28,816 16,591 78,636
thereof short-term 33,305 22,656 7,514 63,475 25,434 9,043 3,318 37,795
thereof long-term 8,381 11,680 27,143 47,204 7,795 19,773 13,273 40,841

On average, Phonak grants a 15-months warranty period for its products. During this period, products will be repaired or replaced free
of charge. The provision is based on turnover and past experience with actual warranty claims. In some countries, extended warranty is
sold against a corresponding fee. Cash outflows are expected to take place within the next one to three years.

Other provisions include reimbursement to customers in the amount of CHF 18.9 million (previous year CHF 14.3 million). Cash
outflows are expected to take place within the next one to two years. In addition, other provisions include provisions for specific busi-
ness risks such as litigation and restructuring costs which arise during the normal course of business. Provisions for litigations mainly
relate to patent disputes as well as tax claims. The timing of cash outflows is uncertain since it will largely depend upon the outcome
of administrative and legal proceedings.

Earn-out provisions include liabilities for the present value of estimated earn-out payments resulting from the variable purchase price
from companies bought in the amount of CHF 34.7 million (previous year CHF 16.6 million). Cash outflows are expected to take place
within the next one to five years (Note 28).
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23. Short-term debts

1,000 CHF Note 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Current maturities of mortgages 25 25 12,253
Current maturities of other long-term debts 39

Total 64 12,253
Unused borrowing facilities 63,271 69,118
The book value of short-term debts approximates fair value.

24. Other short-term liabilities

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Other payables 15,601 17,976
Accrued expenses 83,835 67,824
Deferred income 6,254 6,148
Total 105,690 91,948

Other payables include amounts to be remitted in respect of sales taxes, value added taxes, social security payments, employees'

income taxes deducted at source and customer prepayments. Accrued expenses include, among other items, salaries, social expenses,

vacation pay, bonus and incentive compensation and accruals for outstanding invoices.

Accrued expenses for vacation pay relates to both unutilized holiday days as well as to payments for holidays required by law in

certain countries.
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25. Mortgages

Short-term Long-term Total Short-term Long-term Total

Mortgages Mortgages

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006

Analysis by currency

Swiss Francs 12,100 12,100
Euro 2 2 131 131
Danish Crowns 23 366 389 22 377 399
Total 25 366 391 12,253 377 12,630
245 262

Of which maturing beyond 5 years

In August 2006, the CHF mortgage has been repaid in full. The remaining mortgages are all secured by liens on the related real estate.
Principal amounts bear interest at the following rates per annum: 2.8% to 5.3%.
The fair value of the mortgages approximates book value.

26. Other long-term liabilities

1,000 CHF Note 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Long-term deferred income 9,018 7,465
Retirement benefit obligations 30 1,741 1,245

10,759 8,710

Total

Long-term deferred income relates to long term service contracts with customers. Deferred income is recognized as a sale over the

period of the service contract.

The retirement benefit obligation relates to defined benefit plans. For details refer to Note 30.
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27. Movements in share capital

Issued Treasury Outstanding
registered shares 2 shares
Issued registered shares shares
(each share has a nominal value of CHF 0.05)
Balance March 31, 2005 66,022,400 (7.700) 66,014,700
Issue of new shares from conditional capital ” 338,525 338,525
Purchase of treasury shares (282,813) (282,813)
Sale of treasury shares 255,880 255,880
Balance March 31, 2006 66,360,925 (34,633) 66,326,292
Issue of new shares from conditional capital” 764,219 764,219
Purchase of treasury shares (142,916) (142,916)
Sale of treasury shares 133,205 133,205
Balance March 31, 2007 67,125,144 (44,344) 67,080,800
Nominal value of share capital Share Capital Treasury Outstanding
shares 2 share capital
1,000 CHF
Balance March 31, 2005 3,301 (0) 3,301
Issue of new shares from conditional capital ” 17 17
urchase of treasury shares
Purch f ry sh (14) (14)
Sale of treasury shares 12 12
Balance March 31, 2006 3,318 2) 3,316
Issue of new shares from conditional capital ” 38 38
Purchase of treasury shares (7) (7)
Sale of treasury shares 7 7
Balance March 31, 2007 3,356 2) 3,354

Y Created for purpose of the employee share option plan
2 Treasury shares are purchased on the open market and are not entitled to dividends. As per March 31, 2007, all treasury shares were at the company's disposal.

At the Annual General Shareholders' Meetings on November 18, 1994, July 13, 2000 and July 7, 2005, a conditional share capital of a
maximum of 11,301,120 shares had been approved. As of March 31, 2007, 7,483,776 (previous year 8,247,995) shares thereof have not
yet been issued.

The Annual General Shareholders' Meeting held on July 7, 2005, approved the creation of authorized share capital of 3,301,120 regis-
tered shares with a par value of CHF 0.05 per share. The Board of Directors is authorized to exclude subscription rights of shareholders
and to allocate them to third parties if the new shares are to be used for the acquisition of companies, parts of companies, equity
stakes or the financing of such transactions. The authorized share capital of 3,301,120 registered shares created on July 7, 2005, has
not yet been used. The authorization granted to the Board of Directors to increase the company's share capital with authorized share
capital expires on July 6, 2007.
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28. Acquisitions of subsidiaries

During financial year 2006/07, the Group entered into the following significant business combination:

Name Place Date Structure Purpose Business acquired
National Hearing Services Inc. Canada 1.4.2006 Share deal Sale of hearing Hearing instruments
(1000%0) instruments business

In addition to the above, several smaller companies were acquired during the financial year in Europe, North America and Australia.

The purpose of these companies is the sale of hearing instruments.

During financial year 2005/06, the Group entered into the following business combinations:

Name Place Date Structure Purpose Business acquired
CAS Produtos Médicos Ltda. Brazil 4.10.2005 Share deal Sale of hearing Hearing instruments
(100%) instruments business
Metro Hearing Inc. USA 1.11.2005 Share deal Sale of hearing Hearing instruments
(100%) instruments business

In addition to the above, further four smaller companies were acquired during the financial year 2005/06 in Europe and North

America. All acquisitions have been accounted for applying the purchase method of accounting.

The acquired companies contributed sales and income after taxes as follows:

1,000 CHF National Hearing Services Others Total Total
Contribution of acquired companies from acquisition to 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Sales 22,723 25,030 47,753 27,114
Net income 354 1,968 2,322 735
Contribution, if the acquisitions would have occurred on April 1

Sales 22,723 32,897 55,620 54,206
Net income 354 2,822 3,176 2,291
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Assets and liabilities resulting from the above mentioned acquisitions are as follows:

2006/07 2005/06
1,000 CHF National Hearing Services Inc. Others Total Total
Note Fair value Carrying  Fair value Carrying Fair value Carrying Fair value Carrying
amount before amount before amount before amount before
acquisition acquisition acquisition acquisition
Assets
Current assets 7,371 7,371 4,313 4278 11,684 11,649 17,755 21,078
Tangible assets 18 1,478 1,478 1,183 1,122 2,661 2,600 2,680 2,826
Intangible assets 21 11,479 11,990 11,782 179 23,261 12,169 17,471 2,129
Other non-current assets 1,896 1,659 17 17 1,913 1,676 1,698 67
Total Assets 22,224 22,498 17,295 5,596 39,519 28,094 39,604 26,100
Liabilities
Current liabilities (4,246) (4,246) (3,837) (3,837) (8,083) (8,083) (11,778) (9,399)
Other long-term liabilities (17,739) (13,977) (3,095) (115) (20,834) (14,092) (11,934) (4,672)
Total Liabilities (21,985) (18,223) (6,932) (3.952) (28,917) (22,175) (23,712) (14,071)
Net Assets 239 4,275 10,363 1,644 10,602 5919 15,892 12,029
Minority interest (380)
Net Assets net of minority interest 239 4,275 10,363 1,644 10,602 5919 15,512 12,029
Goodwill 21 28,884 34,421 63,305 38,190
Purchase price incl. acquisition-related costs 29,123 44,784 73,907 53,702
For which Phonak recorded a long-term provision
for the earn-out or holdback (3,110 (12,544) (15,654) (16,427)
Cash consideration 26,013 32,240 58,253 37,275
Cash and cash equivalents acquired (3,036) (1,690) (4,726) (4,415)
Cash consideration, net of cash acquired 22,977 30,550 53,527 32,860
Cash outflow for investments in associates,
minority shareholdings and earn-out payments 33,464 7913
Total Cash outflow from acquisitions 86,991 40,773

The initial accounting for several small acquisitions in the current financial year is provisional. The results of the final valuation and

purchase price allocation are still outstanding. The fair values assigned to the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are

therefore still subject to changes. The goodwill is attributed mainly to expected synergies, the labor force and the favourable growth

potential.
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29. Related party transactions

Management Board Board of Directors Total
1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06 2006/07 2005/06 2006/07 2005/06
Short-term employee benefits 6,298 3,933 866 572 7,164 4,505
Termination benefits 989 989
Share based payments 11,678 1,637 1,063 461 12,741 1,998
Total 17,976 6,459 1,929 1,033 19,905 7,492

Total compensation to the Management Board, as shown above, relates to ten members (previous year six members, including one
member, who terminated his employment during financial year 2005/06).

Phonak AG had a sponsorship agreement with ARcycling AG effective until December 31, 2006. The corresponding expenses included in
the consolidated income statement amount to CHF 1.9 million (previous year CHF 3.8 million).

For information regarding transactions with associates refer to Note 19 and Note 20.
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30. Employee benefits

Phonak Group's retirement plans include defined-benefit pension plans in Switzerland, Austria, Canada, Germany and Norway. These
plans are both funded and unfunded and are accounted for as defined benefit plans according to IAS 19, with recent actuarial
valuations. The results of the plans are summarized below:

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006"
Amounts recognized in the balance sheet

Present value of funded obligations (111,261) (97,621)
Fair value of plan assets 115,488 103,366
Net present value of funded plan 4,227 5,745
Present value of unfunded obligations (1,334) (1,157)
Total assets, net 2,893 4,588
Amount unrecognized in line with IAS 19.58b(ii) (4,634) (5,833)
Assets/(liabilities) in the balance sheet, net (1,741) (1,245)

Amounts in the balance sheet:

Liabilities (1,741) (1,245)
Assets
Assets/(liabilities) in the balance sheet, net (1,741) (1,245)

U restated following the first time application of the option of IAS 19 Employee benefits § 93A ss. (see Note 2)

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06"
Statement of recognized income and expense (SORIE)

Asset limitation of change in funded plans (1,200) 3,109
Actuarial loss on obligations 424 2,823
Actuarial loss/(gain) on plan assets 1,523 (4,898)
Net effect in statement of recognized income and expense 747 1,034
1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06"
Cumulative actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in SORIE

Recognized actuarial loss at beginning of period 1,060 3,135
Actuarial loss/(gain) charged for the year 1,946 (2,075)
Cumulative actuarial loss recognized in SORIE 3,006 1,060
1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06"
Amounts recognized in the income statement

Service cost 12,014 9,683
Participants' contributions (4,720) (4,181)
Interest cost 3,242 3,158
Expected return on plan assets (4.133) (4,264)
Total employee benefit expenses 6,403 4,396
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1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06"
Movement in the defined benefit obligation

Beginning of the year 98,778 83,823
Interest cost 3,242 3,158
Current service cost 12,014 9,683
Benefits paid (1,937) (721)
Actuarial loss on obligation 424 2,823
Exchange differences 74 12
Present value of obligation at end of period 112,595 98,778
1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06"
Movement in the fair value of the plan assets

Beginning of the year 103,366 85,257
Expected return on plan assets 4,133 4,264
Employer's contributions paid 6,618 5,383
Participants' contributions 4,720 4,181
Benefits paid (1,833) (618)
Actuarial (loss)/gain on plan assets (1,523) 4,898
Exchange differences 7 1
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 115,488 103,366

Y restated following the first time application of the option of IAS 19 Employee benefits § 93A ss.

Principal actuarial assumptions (weighted average)

Discount rate 3.25% 3.25%
Future salary increases 1.75% 1.75%
Future pension increases 0% 0%
Expected return on plan assets 4% 4%
Fluctuation rate 10% 10%
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The amount recognized in the consolidated income statement 2006/07 has been charged to cost of sales (CHF 2.1 million), research
and development (CHF 1.7 million), sales and marketing (CHF 1.1 million) as well as general and administration (CHF 1.5 million) in the
income statement by type of function and to the position personnel expenses in the income statement by type of expenditure (CHF 6.4

million).

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:  31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Cash 6.0% 4.4%
Domestic bonds 28.7% 30.8%
Foreign bonds 8.3% 7.5%
Domestic equities 15.4% 16.0%
Foreign equities 16.7% 16.5%
Real estates 12.0% 12.3%
Alternative investments 12.9% 12.5%

The expected return on plan assets is based on long-term expectations. Historical performances per asset category are taken into con-

sideration for determining the expected returns.

The actual return on plan assets was a gain of CHF 2.8 million (previous year gain of CHF 8.7 million).
The expected employer's contributions to be paid in the financial year 2007/08 amount to CHF 7.8 million.

Key figures for the current and previous four periods are as follows:

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006 31.3.2005 31.3.2004 31.3.2003
Present value of defined benefit obligation (112,595) (98,778) (83,823) (72,590) (60,040)
Fair value of plan assets 115,488 103,366 85,257 72,728 59,175
Surplus/(Deficit) 2,893 4,588 1,434 138 (865)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (424) (2,823) (739) (2,257) 3,722
Experience adjustments on plan assets (1,523) 4,898 (1,203) 1,963 (3,525)

Defined contribution plans

Several of the Group's entities have a defined contribution plan. The employer's contributions, amounting to CHF 5.0 million in the year

ended March 31, 2007 (previous year CHF 3.1 million), are recognized directly in the income statement.

Termination benefits

During financial year 2006/07, no termination benefits have been expensed (previous year CHF 1.1 million).
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31. Employee share option and share purchase plan

Up to financial year 2003/04, members of the Board of Directors of Phonak Holding AG, the Management Board as well as
management and senior employees of other Group companies annually received a certain number of options on the shares of Phonak
Holding AG. in accordance with the "Key People Program” established in 1997. In February 2005, 2006 and again in February 2007, the
Group launched an Executive Equity Award Program (EEAP) for the Board of Directors of Phonak Holding AG, for the Management
Board as well as for the management and senior employees of other Group companies, and a Share Purchase Plan (SPP) for all employ-

ees of the Group.

The following share-based payment costs have been recognized in the financial year:

1,000 CHF 2006/07 2005/06
Equity-settled share-based payment costs 10,666 5,725
Cash-settled share-based payment costs 70

Total share-based payment costs 10,736 5,725

Key people Program (granted between 2000 and 2004)

Members of the Board of Directors of Phonak Holding AG, the Management Board as well as management and senior employees of
other Group companies annually received a certain number of options on the shares of Phonak Holding AG in accordance with the "Key
People Program" established in 1997. This was basically on the condition that the respective employees had been employed by the
Phonak Group for a period of generally at least two years. The options were granted for no consideration and each option entitled the
holder to one Phonak Holding AG share after a lock-up period of generally two or three years at a predefined exercise price. The exer-
cise price corresponds to the average market price over the last one or three months immediately prior to the month of the grant. Also,
in accordance with special agreements, key people within the Phonak Group were granted options, partially with and partially without
consideration. The shares required for the share option plan were issued from the conditional share capital which was created by resolu-
tions of the 2000 Annual General Shareholders’, meeting in accordance with Article 3a of Phonak Holding AG's articles of incorporation.

Executive Equity Award Plan (EEAP) (granted 2005, 2006 and 2007)

The Executive Award Plan is offered annually to the Board of Directors, to the Management Board as well as to management and sen-
ior employees of other Group companies, which entitles them to receive options and/or shares. Compared to the two previous years,
the EEAP plan 2007 was amended in the way that plan legitimated U.S. Persons may receive Stock Appreciation Rights (SAR) instead of
options. The amount of options, SAR and/or shares granted varies depending on the degree of management responsibility held. Options,
SARs and shares granted as part of the EEAP are split into four equal tranches. For the options and SARs, one tranche vests each year
over four years, starting in year one. The shares are blocked over four years, one tranche being released each year, starting in year one.

Options - Executive Equity Award Plan (granted 2005, 2006 and 2007)

The exercise price of the options is generally equal to the market price of the Phonak share at the SWX Swiss Stock Exchange (closing
price) on the date the options are granted. The fair value of the options granted is estimated at the grant date and recorded as an ex-
pense over the vesting period. Assumptions are made regarding the forfeiture rate which is adjusted during the vesting period to
ensure that in the end only a charge for vested amounts occurred. The options may be exercised after expiration of the vesting period
during the term of the options, which is five years from the date the options are granted. When the options are exercised, shares are

issued from the conditional share capital.
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The following table shows the assumptions on which the valuation of share options granted during the period was based:

Executive Equity Award Plan 2007

Executive Equity Award Plan 2006

Valuation date 1.2.2007 1.2.2006
Expiration date 31.1.2012 [ 28.2.2012 31.1.20M
Share price on grant date CHF 95.05 CHF 63.25
Exercise price CHF 95.05 CHF 63.25
Volatility 22.7% 20.6%
Expected dividend yield 0.75% 0.75%
Weighted risk free interest rate 2.5% 1.9%
Fluctuation rate 0.5% 4.3%
Weighted average fair value of options issued CHF 18.43 CHF 10.22
Outstanding Options — Key People Program and Executive Equity Award plan
2006/07 2005/06
Number of Weighted Number of Weighted
options average options average
Changes in outstanding options exercise price exercise price
CHF CHF
Outstanding options at April 1 1,842,693 39.20 1,852,250 29.94
Granted 829,315 95.05 420,818 63.25
Exercised " (764,219) 33.29 (338,525) 19.04
Forfeited (250) 39.00 (91,850) 31.53
Outstanding options at March 31 1,907,539 66.71 1,842,693 39.90
Exercisable at March 31 294,471 66.71 37,000 39.20
" Total consideration from exercise of options in 2006/07, amounted to CHF 25.5 million (previous year CHF 6.4 million)
The weighted average share price of the options exercised during the year 2006/07 was CHF 93.52.
Summary of outstanding and exercisable options at March 31, 2007
Outstanding options Exercisable options
Exercise Number Average Weighted Number Weighted
pric renae SRS exercise price exercise price
CHF CHF CHF
13.00 14,250 0.8 13.00 14,250 13.00
28.00 193,234 1.9 28.00 183,234 28.00
39.00 504,700 3.2 39.00 46,750 39.00
56.00 1,500 0.4 56.00 1,500 56.00
63.25 364,540 3.8 63.25 48,737 63.25
95.05 829,315 53 95.05 95.05
13.00 - 95.05 1,907,539 4.1 39.90 294,471 39.20
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SAR - Executive Equity Award Plan (granted 2007)

The exercise price of the SARs is generally equal to the market price of the Phonak Holding AG share at the SWX Swiss Stock Exchange
(closing price) on the date the SARs are granted. Upon exercise of a SAR, a participant shall be paid, in cash, an amount equal to the
products of the number of shares for which the participant exercised SARs, multiplied by the excess, if any, of the per-share market
price at the date of exercise over the per-share exercise price (date of grant of SARs). The fair value of the SARs is estimated at the
grant date using a binomial option pricing model and recorded as an expense over the vesting period. Until the liability is settled, it is
revalued at each reporting date recognizing changes in fair value in the income statement. The SARs may be exercised after expiration
of the vesting period during the term of the options which is 5 years from the date the SARs are granted.

The carrying amount of the liability relating to the SARs at March 31, 2007 is CHF 0.07 million. No SARs had vested at March 31,2007.

Shares - Executive Equity Award Plan (granted 2005, 2006 and 2007)

The shares are subject to a blocking period, which starts on the date the shares are granted. The shares delivered under this plan are
shares repurchased by Phonak on the open stock market. The cost of the shares granted as part of the EEAP program is expensed pro
rata temporis over the expected vesting period. Assumptions are made regarding the forfeiture rate which is adjusted during the vest-
ing period to ensure that in the end only a charge for vested amounts occurred.

2006/07 2005/06

Number of Number of
Changes in outstanding shares shares shares
Restricted shares at April 1 144,908 96,150
Granted 60,051 78,128
Released (43,257) (22,960)
Forfeited (5,325) (6,410)
Restricted shares at March 31 156,377 144,908

Share Purchase Plan (granted 2005, 2006 and 2007)

The Share Purchase Plan is offered annually to all permanent employees of the Group, having completed their probationary period.

A participant may purchase up to a maximum number of shares. For every two shares purchased, the participant receives one additional
share. The purchase price of the shares will generally be equal to the market price on the SWX Swiss Stock Exchange on the date the
shares are purchased and the additonal shares are accepted. The shares under this plan are subject to a blocking period which is in
line with the vesting period commencing on the expiry date of the offer. The duration of the blocking period may be up to 24 months.
All shares under this plan (the shares purchased by the participant and the shares offered) are repurchased by Phonak on the open
stock market. The cost of the shares offered as part of the SPP program is charged pro rata temporis over the blocking period to the
income statement. Assumptions are made regarding the forfeiture rate which is adjusted during the blocking period to ensure that in
the end only a charge for vested amounts occurred.
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32. Contingent liabilities

At March 31, 2007 and 2006, there were no pledges given to third parties other than in relation to mortgages secured by properties
(see Note 25) in an amount of CHF 0.4 million (previous year CHF 12.6 million). The net book value of these properties amounts to CHF
0.8 million at March 31, 2007 (previous year CHF 42.3 million).

Guarantees issued to third parties amounted to CHF 10.6 million (previous year CHF 10.4 million). There were no recourse liabilities in
respect of discounted bills of exchange at March 31, 2007 and 2006. Open purchase orders as of March 31, 2007 and 2006 were relat-
ed to recurring business activities.

33. Leasing liabilities

At March 31, the following non-cancellable minimum operating lease obligations existed:

1,000 CHF 2007 2006
Business Year

2006/07 10,323
2007/08 81658 7,760
2008/09 10,192 6,794
2009/10 7,376 5,454
2010/1 6,450 5,261
2011/12 5,142 2,635
thereafter 4,336 878
Total 47,149 39,105

The operating lease commitments relate primarily to long-term rental agreements for office premises which are, in general, renewable.
In financial year 2006/07, CHF 14.2 million have been recognized as expenses for leases in the consolidated income statement

(previous year CHF 12.8 million).
As of March 31, 2007 and 2006 the company had no financial lease obligations.
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34. Number of employees

At March 31, 2007, the Phonak Group employed 4,023 people (previous year 3,428). They were engaged in the following regions and

activities:

By region 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Switzerland 844 818
Europe (excl. Switzerland) 915 857
Americas 1,545 1,201
Asia [ Pacific 719 552
Total 4,023 3,428
By activity

Research and development 232 214
Operations 1,748 1,624
Sales and marketing, general and administration 2,043 1,590
Total 4,023 3,428

The average number of employees of the Phonak Group for the year was 3,813 (previous year 3,166).

35. Events after balance sheet date

As of October 2, 2006, the Phonak Group entered into a share purchase agreement with GN Store Nord A/S of Denmark to acquire its
division the ReSound Group for an aggregate consideration of DKK 15.5 billion in cash, subject to an adjustment based on net debt and
working capital on the closing date.

The German Federal Cartel Office (FCO) has prohibited the acquisition. The Phonak Group appealed against the prohibition of the FCO
to the competent court, the "Oberlandesgericht Diisseldorf". At the time of the approval of the financial statements and annual report
through the Board of Directors, the "Oberlandesgericht Diisseldorf" has not yet come to a decision. The payment obligation for the
acquisition price will only become effective when all requlatory clearances have been given.
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36. Exchange rates

The following are the exchange rates used for currency translation:

Year-end rates
Balance sheet

Average rates for the year

Income statement

31.3.2007 31.3.2006 2006/07 2005/06
AUD 1 0.99 0.93 0.95 0.96
BRL 1 0.59 0.59 0.58 0.59
CAD 1 1.06 1.12 1.09 1.07
CNY 1 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.16
DKK 100 21.80 21.12 21.28 20.79
EUR 1 1.62 1.58 1.59 1.55
GBP 1 22309 2.27 2.34 2.27
JOD 1 1.72 1.85 1.75 1.80
JPY 100 1.03 1.1 1.06 1.13
NOK 100 20.01 19.69 19.64 19.48
NZD 1 0.87 0.80 0.81 0.88
PLN 1 0.42 0.40 0.41 0.40
RUB 100 4.68 4.63
SEK 100 17.39 16.72 17.23 16.58
USD 1 1.22 1.31 1.24 1.27
VND million 76.20 77.00
37. List of significant consolidated companies
Company name Activity Domicile Share capital Shares held

Local currency 1,000

Switzerland
Phonak Holding AG A Stifa (CH) CHF 3,356
Phonak AG B,C.D Stafa (CH) CHF 2,500 99.3%
Phonak Hearing Systems AG B Stifa (CH) CHF 100 100%
Phonak Communications AG B.C.D Murten (CH) CHF 500 100%
Indomed AG A Zug (CH) CHF 1,000 100%
Europe (excluding Switzerland)
Phonak GmbH B Stuttgart (DE) EUR 153 100%
Unitron Hearing GmbH B Stuttgart (DE) EUR 41 100%
Phonak France SA B Bron-Lyon (FR) EUR 305 100%
Phonak Italia Srl B Milan (IT) EUR 1,040 100%
Phonak lbérica SA B Alicante (ES) EUR 7,000 100%
Ets. Lapperre BHAC NV B Groot-Bijgaarden (BE) EUR 124 100%
Phonak Belgium NV AB Brussels (BE) EUR 15,311 100%
Phonak B.V. B Nieuwegein (NL) EUR 227 100%
Unitron Hearing B.V. B Nieuwegein (NL) EUR 18 100%
Hansaton Akustische Gerate GmbH B Wals-Himmelreich (AT) EUR 450 100%
Phonak Danmark A/S B Frederiksberg (DK) DKK 9,000 100%
HIMSA A/S D Copenhagen (DK) DKK 1,000 250"

110 Phonak Group Annual Report 2006/07



Company name Activity Domicile Share capital Shares held
Local currency 1,000
Europe (excluding Switzerland)
Phonak AB B Stockholm (SE) SEK 200 100%
Phonak AS B Oslo (NO) NOK 900 100%
Unitron Hearing AS B Oslo (NO) NOK 100 100%
Phonak Group Ltd. B Warrington (UK) GBP 150 100%
Cochlear Acoustics Ltd. D London (UK) GBP 0z 259"
Phonak Polska Sp. Z o.o. B Warsaw (PL) PLN 100 100%
Phonarium Kft B Budapest (HU) HUF 3,000 490"
Phonak CIS Ltd. B Moscow (RU) RUB 4,000 100%
Americas
Phonak LLC B Warrenville (US) usD 1,250 100%
Unitron Hearing, Inc. B Plymouth (US) usb 46,608 100%
Phonak Canada Ltd. AB Mississauga (CA) CAD 88,694 100%
Unitron Hearing Ltd. B,.C.D Kitchener (CA) CAD 17,436 100%
National Hearing Services Inc. B Victoria BC (CA) CAD 1,069 100%
THC Finance Ltd. A Bermuda (BM) CHF 165,021 100%
CAS Produtos Médicos Ltda. B Sao Paulo (BR) BRL 570 100%
Asia [ Pacific
Phonak Pty. Ltd. B Baulkham Hills (AU) AUD 750 100%
Phonak New Zealand Ltd. B Auckland (N2) NZD 250 100%
Jordan Hearing Aids Manufacturing Co. Ltd. B Amman (JO) JOoD 80 100%
Phonak Japan Co., Ltd. B Tokyo (JP) JPY 10,000 100%
Unitron Hearing (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. C Suzhou (CN) CNY 32,594 100%
Phonak (Sichuan) Co., Ltd. B Sichuan (CN) CNY 19,119 100%
Phonak (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. B Shanghai (CN) CNY 20,041 100%
Phonak Operation Center Vietnam Co., Ltd. C Binh Duong (VN) VND 8,796,000 100%
Unitron Hearing Korea Co., Ltd. B Seoul (KR) KRW 200,000 37.5%"

Activities:

A Holding/Finance: The entity is a holding or finance company
B Sales: The entity performs sales and marketing activities
C Production: This entity performs manufacturing for the group

D Research: This entity performs research and development activities for the group

! Accounted for using the equity method
2 GBP 100
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Report of the Group Auditors

PRICEVWATERHOUSE(COPERS

Report of the Group Auditors

to the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting of
Phonak Holding AG

Stifa

As auditors of the Group, we have audited the consolidated financial statements (consolidated income statement, consolidated bal-
ance sheet, consolidated cash flow statement, consolidated statement of recognized income and expense, consolidated changes in
equity and notes - pages 68 to 111) of Phonak Holding AG for the year ended March 31, 2007.

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We confirm that we meet the legal requirements concerning professional
qualification and independence.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with Swiss Auditing Standards and with the International Standards on Auditing, which
require that an audit be planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement. We have examined on a test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the con-
solidated financial statements. We have also assessed the accounting principles used, significant estimates made and the overall con-

solidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position, the results of operations and
the cash flows in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and comply with Swiss law.

We recommend that the consolidated financial statements submitted to you be approved.

PricewaterhouseCoopers AG

Patrick Balkanyi Stephen W. Williams
Auditor in charge

Zurich, May 3, 2007
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Financial Statements of Phonak Holding AG

Income Statements

1,000 CHF Notes 2006/07 2005/06
Income

Management and license fees 18,257 13,818
Investment income 4.1 55,610 30,261
Gains on marketable securities 994
Other income 492
Interest income 8,752 11,462
Exchange gains, net 179
Total income 82,619 57.206
Expenses

Office and professional expenses 6,186 5,492
Advertising and PR expenses 514 447
Depreciation 43 43
Interest expenses 4,410 3,569
Losses on marketable securities 167

Other operating expenses 1,299 759
Other expenses 327 200
Write-down of investment 608

Exchange losses, net 3,093

Taxes 4.2 857 1,422
Total expenses 17,504 11,932
Net profit for the year 65,115 45,274
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Balance Sheets

Assets
1,000 CHF Notes 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 34,403 25,907
Marketable securities 3.1 15,671 14,238
Amounts due from Group companies 1,775 1,620
Other receivables 3.2 9,567 219
Prepayments 75 155
Total current assets 61,491 42,139
Non-current assets
Investments and loans

Loans to Group companies 3.3 335,358 388,100

Loan to third party 4,776

Investments 3.4 212,361 131,729
Tangible assets 43
Total non-current assets 552,495 519,872
Total assets 613,986 562,011
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
1,000 CHF Notes 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Liabilities
Trade payables

Third parties 558 19
Other payables

Third parties 6,066 1,825

Group companies 24,484 28,708
Loans from Group companies 199,737 204,146
Accruals 1,801 3,336
Total liabilities 232,646 238,134
Shareholders' equity
Share capital 3,356 3,318
Legal reserves

General legal reserve 174,723 149,248

Reserve for treasury shares 3.5 3,038 2,183
Free reserves 98,000 98,000
Retained earnings 102,223 71,128
Total shareholders’ equity 381,340 323,877
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 613,986 562,011
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Financial Statements of Phonak Holding AG

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. General

The financial statements of Phonak Holding AG are prepared in accordance with the principles of Swiss corporate law.

2. Disclosures required by Swiss corporate law

2.1 Sureties, guarantees and pledges given on behalf of third parties

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Guarantees given to banks in respect of credit arrangements

of foreign subsidiary companies 2,243 2,134
Guarantees given in respect of rental obligations

and bank debts of Group companies 22,356 21,540
2.2 Conditional and authorized capital

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Conditional capital at year-end 374 412
Authorized capital at year-end 165 165

During the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on July 7, 2005 the conditional share capital of CHF 264,270 (5,285,400 shares) has
been increased by CHF 165,056 (3,301,120 shares) to CHF 429,326 (8,586,520 shares). As of March 31, 2007, 7,483,776 (previous year
8,247,995) shares thereof have not yet been issued. These shares are reserved for use in the key employees share option plans (Key Peo-

ple Program and Executive Equity Award Plan).

The Annual General Shareholders' Meeting held on July 7, 2005, approved the creation of authorized share capital of 3,301,120 regis-
tered shares with a par value of CHF 0.05 per share. The Board of Directors is authorized to exclude subscription rights of shareholders
and to allocate them to third parties if the new shares are to be used for the acquisition of companies, part of companies, equity stakes
or the financing of such transactions. The authorized share capital of 3,301,120 registered shares created on July 7, 2005, has not yet
been used. The authorization granted to the Board of Directors to augment the company's share capital with the authorized share capi-

tal created expires on July 6, 2007.
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2.3 Significant shareholders
At year-end, the following significant shareholders were listed in the share register (with shareholdings in excess of 5% of the issued
share capital):

31.3.2007 31.3.2006
Beda Diethelm 11.0% 11.2%
Andy Rihs 10.8% 10.9%
Chase Nominees Ltd. 9.1%
Hans-Ueli Rihs 8.9% 9.1%
Barclays Plc & its subsidiaries 6.1%

3. Notes to the balance sheet

3.1 Marketable securities

Marketable securities include, among other items, 44,344 treasury shares (previous year 34,633) purchased for a total consideration of
CHF 3,037,786 (previous year CHF 2,182,937). At March 31, 2007, these shares had a market value of CHF 4,123,992 (previous year CHF
2,569,769).

During the financial year 2006/07, 142,916 treasury shares at an average price of CHF 71.58 have been purchased, while 133,205
treasury shares at an average price of CHF 64.42 have been disposed of.

3.2 Other receivables
Included are, in particular, amounts due from the Swiss Federal Tax Authority in respect of recoverable withholding taxes on dividend and
interest income as well as capitalized costs in relation with the planned acquisition of the ReSound Group.

3.3 Loans to Group companies

Of total loans, 46% are denominated in Canadian Dollars, 24% in Swiss Francs, 20% in US Dollars, 4% in Australian Dollars, 3% in
Euros and 3% in Japanese Yen.
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Financial Statements of Phonak Holding AG

3.4 List of significant investments

Company name Activity Domicile Share capital Shares held by
Local currency 1,000 Phonak Holding
Switzerland
Phonak AG B,.C.D Stafa (CH) CHF 2,500 99.3%
Phonak Hearing Systems AG B Stifa (CH) CHF 100 100%
Phonak Communications AG B,C.D Murten (CH) CHF 500 100%
Indomed AG A Zug (CH) CHF 1,000 100%
Europe (excluding Switzerland)
Phonak GmbH B Stuttgart (DE) EUR 153 100%
Phonak France SA B Bron-Lyon (FR) EUR 305 100%
Phonak Italia Srl B Milan (IT) EUR 1,040 100%
Phonak Ibérica SA B Alicante (ES) EUR 7,000 100%
Phonak Belgium NV AB Brussels (BE) EUR 15,311 100%
Phonak B.V. B Nieuwegein (NL) EUR 227 100%
Hansaton Akustische Gerdte GmbH B Wals-Himmelreich (AT) EUR 450 100%
Phonak Danmark A/S B Frederiksberg (DK) DKK 9,000 100%
Phonak AB B Stockholm (SE) SEK 200 100%
Phonak AS B Oslo (NO) NOK 900 100%
Phonak Group Ltd. B Warrington (UK) GBP 150 100%
Phonak Polska Sp. Z o.o0. B Warsaw (PL) PLN 100 100%
Phonarium Kft B Budapest (HU) HUF 3,000 49%
Phonak CIS Ltd. B Moscow (RU) RUB 4,000 100%
Americas
Phonak Canada Ltd. AB Mississauga (CA) CAD 88,694 100%
National Hearing Services Inc. B Victoria BC (CA) CAD 1,069 100%
Asia/Pacific
Phonak Pty. Ltd. B Baulkham Hills (AU) AUD 750 100%
Phonak New Zealand Ltd. B Auckland (NZ) NZD 250 100%
Jordan Hearing Aids Manufacturing Co., Ltd. B Amman (JO) JoD 80 100%
Phonak Japan Co., Ltd. B Tokyo (JP) JPY 10,000 100%
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Company name Activity Domicile Share capital Shares held by

Local currency 1,000 Phonak Holding
Unitron Hearing (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. C Suzhou (CN) CNY 32,594 100%
Phonak (Sichuan) Co., Ltd. B Sichuan (CN) CNY 19,119 100%
Phonak (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. B Shanghai (CN) CNY 20,041 100%
Phonak Operation Center Vietnam Co., Ltd. o Binh Duong (VN) VND 8,796,000 100%
Unitron Hearing Korea Co., Ltd. B Seoul (KR) KRW 200,000 37.5%

Description:

A Holding/Finance: The entity is a holding or finance company

B Sales: The entity performs sales and marketing activities for the Group

C Production: This entity performs manufacturing for the Group

D Research: This entity performs research and development activities for the Group

3.5 Reserve for treasury shares
A reserve for treasury shares in the amount of CHF 3,037,786 (previous year CHF 2,182,937) was established which is equal to the cost
price (see Note 3.1). The increase in the amount of CHF 854,849 was debited to retained earnings.

3.6 Summary of changes in shareholders' equity

Share General Free Treasury Retained Total
capital legal reserve share earnings shareholders’
reserve reserve equity
1,000 CHF
Balance April 1, 2006 3,318 149,248 98,000 2,183 71,128 323,877
Dividend paid (33,165) (33,165)
Capital increases (incl. share premium)
from conditional capital 38 25,475 25,513
Increase in reserve for treasury shares 855 (855)
Net profit for the year 65,115 65,115
Balance March 31, 2007 3,356 174,723 98,000 3,038 102,223 381,340

During the financial year 2006/07, an additional 764,219 registered shares with a par value of CHF 0.05 each, or a total par value of CHF
38,211 were issued from the conditional capital (which was created for the purpose of an equity participation for key employees of the
Phonak Group) for a total net consideration of CHF 25,513,282. In the financial year 2006/07, the conditional share capital with a par
value of CHF 412,400 (8,247,995 shares) decreased by CHF 38,211 or 764,219 shares (previous year CHF 16,926 or 338,525 shares), there-
by leaving CHF 374,189 (7,483,776 shares) for distribution. Based on the remaining conditional capital, a total of 1,907,539 (previous
year 1,842,693) employee stock options were outstanding as of March 31, 2007, which can be exercised until September 2012.

4. Notes to the income statement

4.1 Investment income
This comprises dividends received from Group companies and other investments.

4.2 Taxes
The tax expense consists of Swiss federal taxes on non-investment income (the company is exempt from income taxes in the canton of Zurich).
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Financial Statements of Phonak Holding AG

Appropriation of Available Earnings

As proposed by the Board of Directors to the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting of June 12, 2007

1,000 CHF 31.3.2007 31.3.2006?
Carried forward from previous year 37,963 27,718
Release from/(allocation to) reserve for treasury shares (855) (1,864)
Net profit for the year 65,115 45,274
Available earnings 102,223 71,128
Dividend distribution (50,344)" (33,165)
Balance to be carried forward 51,879 37,963

U If the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting approves the proposed appropriation of available earnings, a gross dividend of CHF 0.75 per registered share of CHF 0.05 will be paid out
2 Approved by the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting of July 6, 2006
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Report of the Statutory Auditors

PRICEAVATERHOUSE(COPERS

Report of the Statutory Auditors

to the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting of
Phonak Holding AG

Stifa

As statutory auditors, we have audited the accounting records and the financial statements (income statement, balance sheet and
notes - pages 116 to 121) of Phonak Holding AG for the year ended March 31, 2007.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these finan-
cial statements based on our audit. We confirm that we meet the legal requirements concerning professional qualification and inde-
pendence.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with Swiss Auditing Standards, which require that an audit be planned and performed to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. We have examined on a
test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. We have also assessed the accounting princi-
ples used, significant estimates made and the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reason-

able basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the accounting records, the financial statements and the proposed appropriation of available earnings comply with
Swiss law and the company's articles of incorporation.

We recommend that the financial statements submitted to you be approved.

PricewaterhouseCoopers AG

Patrick Balkanyi Stephen W. Williams
Auditor in charge

Zurich, May 3, 2007
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Addresses

Switzerland

Phonak Holding AG (Headquarter)
Laubisriitistrasse 28

CH-8712 Stéfa

Phone +41 58 928 01 01

Fax +41 58 928 20 11

E-Mail: contact@phonak.com
www.phonak.com

Phonak AG (Headquarter)
Laubisriitistrasse 28

CH-8712 Stéfa

Phone +41 58 928 01 01

Fax +41 58 928 20 11

E-Mail: contact@phonak.com
www.phonak.com

Phonak Hearing Systems AG
Laubisriitistrasse 28

CH-8712 Stéfa

Phone +41 58 928 01 01

Fax +41 58 928 20 11

E-Mail: contact@phonak.com
www.phonak.com

Phonak Schweiz
Laubisriitistrasse 28
CH-8712 Stéfa

Phone +41 58 928 01 01
Fax +41 58 928 20 11
E-Mail: contact@phonak.ch
www.phonak.ch

Phonak Communications AG
Langgasse 17

CH-3280 Murten

Phone +41 26 672 96 72

Fax +41 26 672 96 77

E-Mail: info@phonak-
communications.com
www.phonak-communications.com
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Europe
(excl. Switzerland)

Phonak GmbH

Postfach 17 25

DE-70707 Fellbach-Oeffingen
Phone +49 711 510 70 0

Fax +49 711 510 7151
E-Mail: info@phonak.de
www.phonak.de

Unitron Hearing GmbH
Daimlerstrasse 22

DE-70736 Fellbach-Oeffingen

Phone +49 711 658 538 0

Fax +49 711 658 538 99

E-Mail: info.de@unitronhearing.com
www.unitronhearing.de

Phonak France SA

5, rue Maryse Bastié
FR-69500 Bron

Phone +33 821 02 70 00
Fax +33 4 78 26 98 97
E-Mail: info@phonak.fr
www.phonak.fr

Unitron Hearing France

5, rue Maryse Basti¢ - BP 15
FR-69671 Bron Cedex

Phone +33 4 26 23 22 01

Fax +33 4 26 23 22 01

E-Mail:
pauline.croizat@unitronhearing.com
www.unitronhearing.fr

Phonak Italia Srl

Via Jacopo dal Verme, 7
IT-20159 Milano

Phone +39 2 69 00 81 82
Fax +39 2 69 00 87 84
E-Mail: info@phonak.it
www.phonak.it

Phonak Ibérica S.A.
Urbanizacion El Palmeral
Bloque 9, no. 17-27
ES-03008 Alicante
Phone +34 902 33 11 22
Fax +34 965 11 16 72
E-Mail: info@phonak.es
www.phonak.es

Ets. Lapperre BHAC NV
Stationsstraat 22

BE-1702 Groot-Bijgaarden
Phone +32 2 700 77 77
Fax +32 2700 77 70
E-Mail: info@lapperre.be
www.lapperre.be

Phonak Belgium NV
Residentie "Permeke"

Baron de Vironlaan, 60
BE-1700 Dilbeek

Phone +32 2 468 19 81

Fax +32 2 468 19 82
E-Mail: infomail@phonak.be
www.phonak.be

Phonak B.V.
Archimedesbaan 19
NL-3439 ME Nieuwegein
Phone +31 30 600 88 50
Fax +31 30 600 88 51
E-Mail: info@phonak.nl
www.phonak.nl

Unitron Hearing B.V.
Archimedesbaan 19
Postbus 1214

NL-3430 ME Nieuwegein
Phone +31 30 604 93 25
Fax +31 30 604 45 89

E-Mail: info@unitronhearing.nl

www.unitronhearing.nl



Hansaton Akustische Gerite
Gesellschaft m.b.H
Josef-Lindner-Strasse 4
Postfach 11

AT-5073 Wals-Himmelreich
Phone +43 662 451262 0

Fax +43 662 451262 99
E-Mail: office@hansaton.at
www.hansaton.at

Phonak Danmark A/S
Nitivej 10

DK-2000 Frederiksberg
Phone +45 6441 7887
Fax +45 3810 4686
E-Mail: info@phonak.dk
www.phonak.dk

Phonak AB Sverige
Phonak AB
Férmansvdgen 2, 4 tr
SE-117 43 Stockholm
Phone +46 8 546 20 900
Fax +46 8 546 20 970
E-Mail: info@phonak.se
www.phonak.se

Phonak AS

Akersgaten 8

Postboks 525 Sentrum
NO-0105 Oslo

Phone +47 23 00 32 60
Fax +47 22 41 66 44
E-Mail: info@phonak.no
www.phonak.no

Unitron Hearing AS

Brugata 14

NO-0186 Oslo, Norway

Phone +47 23 00 21 30

Fax +47 23 00 21 31

E-Mail:
info.norway@unitronhearing.com
www.unitronhearing.com

Phonak Group Ltd.

Cygnet Court

Lakeside Drive

UK-Warrington, Cheshire, WA1 1PP
Phone +44 1925 62 36 00

Fax +44 1925 44 57 75

E-Mail: info@phonak.co.uk
www.phonak.co.uk

Unitron Hearing UK

St. George House

Cygnet Court

Centre Park

UK-Warrington, Cheshire, WA1 1PD
Phone +44 1925 24 78 10

Fax +44 1925 24 78 18

E-Mail: info@unitronhearing.co.uk
www.unitronhearing.co.uk

Phonak Polska Sp. Z o.o.
Al. Ujazdowskie 13
PL-00-567 Warszawa
Phone +48 22 523 67 00
Fax +48 22 745 04 95
E-Mail: info@phonak.pl
www.phonak.pl

Phonarium Kft.

Lehel u. 1

HU-1134 Budapest

Phone +36 1 237 0898

Fax +36 1 237 0899
E-Mail: info@phonarium.hu
www.phonarium.hu

Phonak CIS Ltd.
Kozhevnicheskaya Str. 1, Bldg. 1
6th floor, office 601

RU-115114 Moscow

Phone +7 95 250 72 66

Fax +7 95 250 72 66

E-Mail: info@phonak.ru
www.phonak.com

Americas

Phonak LLC

4520 Weaver Parkway
US-Warrenville, IL 60555-3927
Phone +1 630 821 5000

Fax +1 630 393 7400

E-Mail: info@phonak.com
www.phonak-us.com

Unitron Hearing, Inc.

2300 Berkshire Lane North

Suite A

US-Plymouth, MN 55441

Phone +1 763 744 3300

Fax +1 763 557 8828

E-Mail: info@unitronhearing.com
www.unitronhearing.us

Phonak Canada Ltd.

7895 Tranmere Drive, Suite 207
CA-Mississauga, ON L5S 1V9
Phone +1 905 677 1167

Fax +1 905 677 8425

E-Mail: info.phca@phonak.com
www.phonak-canada.com

Unitron Hearing Ltd.

20 Beasley Drive,

P.0. Box 9017
CA-Kitchener, ON N2G 4X1
Phone +1 519 895 0100
Fax +1 519 895 0108
E-Mail: info@unitron.com
www.unitronhearing.com

Unitron Hearing Canada

5 Cherry Blossom Road, Unit 2
CA-Cambridge, ON N3H 4R7
Phone +1 519 650 9111

Fax +1 800 949 6663

E-Mail: info@unitronhearing.ca
www.unitronhearing.ca
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Addresses

Island Hearing

National Hearing Services Inc.
309-645 Fort Street
CA-Victoria, BC VBW 1G2

Phone +1 800 563 43 27

Fax +1 250 383 6664

E-Mail: info@islandhearing.com
www.islandhearing.com

CAS Produtos Médicos Ltda.
Rua Tiangud, 136 - Vila Mascote
BR-04363-100 Séo Paulo

Phone +55 11 5563 2680

Fax +55 11 5563 8747

E-Mail: cas@cas.com.br
www.phonakbrasil.com.br

Asia [ Pacific

Phonak Pty. Ltd.

Level 2, Norwest Quay

21 Solent Circuit

Norwest Business Park
AU-Baulkham Hills NSW 2153
Phone +61 2 8858 1800

Fax +61 2 9634 8373

E-Mail: info@phonak.com.au
www.phonak.com.au

Unitron Hearing Australia
Level 2, Norwest Quay

21 Solent Circuit

Norwest Business Park
AU-Baulkham Hills NSW 2153
Phone +61 2 9659 8012

Fax +61 2 9659 5932

E-Mail: info@unitron.com
www.unitronhearing.com.au
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Phonak New Zealand Ltd.

Level 1, Takapuna Finance Centre
159 Hurstmere Road,

P.0. Box 33-349

NZ-Takapuna, Auckland 9

Phone +64 9 486 1849

Fax +64 9 486 1895

E-Mail: info@phonak.co.nz
www.phonak.co.nz

Unitron Hearing New Zealand
10/215 Rosedale Road

M277 Private Bag, 300987
NZ-Albany, Auckland

Phone +64 9 488 9841

Fax +64 9 488 9842

E-Mail: info@unitron.co.nz
www.unitronhearing.co.nz

Phonak Middle East
Jordan Hearing Aids
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
Jabel Amman

Across Showman Est.
P.0. Box 2208

JO-11181 Amman
Phone +962 64 611 331
Fax +962 64 611 332
E-Mail: info@phonak.com.jo
www.phonak.com

Phonak Japan Co., Ltd.

Kanda Park Plaza Building 9th FI.
2-2-2 Kajicho, Chiyoda-ku
JP-Tokyo 101-0044

Phone +81 3 52 94 40 79

Fax +81 3 52 94 40 80

E-Mail: info@phonak.jp
www.phonak.jp

Unitron Hearing (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.
No. 200 Suhong Road

Export Processing Zone 4D

Suzhou Industrial Park

CN-215021 Suzhou

Phone +86 512 6258 2258

Fax +86 512 6258 5258

E-Mail: info@unitron.cn

Phonak (Sichuan) Co., Ltd.
4/[F, Building 16

99 TianZhou Road

Xu Hui District

CN-200233 Shanghai
Phone +86 21 6120 5533
Fax +86 21 5445 0752
www.phonak.com.cn

Phonak (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

4/[F, Building 16

No. 99 Tianzhou Road, Xuhui District
CN-200233 Shanghai

Phone +86 21 6120 5533

Fax +86 21 5445 0752
www.phonak.com.cn

Phonak Operation Center
Vietnam Co., Ltd.

No. 41 VSIP Street 8

Vietnam Singapore Industrial Park
Thuan An District

VN-Binh Duong Province

Phone +84 650 767 919

Fax +84 903 330 917

Unitron Hearing Korea Co., Ltd.
5th Floor, Geoyoung Bldg, 301 - 28
3 Dong, SeongSu 2 Ka
Seongdong-Ku

KR-Seoul 133-385

Phone +82 2 466 9450

Fax +82 2 466 9456
www.unitron-hearing.co.kr

Phonak AG (India)

155 & 156, Maruthi Towers
T.T.K. Road, Alwarpet
IN-Chennai 600 018

Phone +91 44 520 759 94
Fax +91 44 520 759 94
E-Mail: info@phonak.in
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